
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
1/1Page: 


07/17/2022 03:00 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Statement Date: 06/30/2022


AppAmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date


Bank 3 - US BANK


*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***


AP1,295.00 ANITA STAATS00750271414 07/22/2021
AP43.22 SHARON SCHMUDLACH ESTATE00756972007 10/07/2021
AP28.00 LAURIE PORTER00233872397 12/02/2021
PR1,602.84 WEGNER, SCOTT9996172476 12/10/2021
AP24.00 MOLLY TULL00763172649 12/23/2021
AP45.21 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC00497572770 01/06/2022
AP174.42 ANTHONY ROMAN00702273155 02/10/2022
AP40.00 SHANNON KREUGER00772873274 02/24/2022
AP69.00 I-CARE MEDICAID00773473347 03/03/2022
AP750.06 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC00746673492 03/24/2022
AP13.00 RICHARD CLAUS00775673493 03/24/2022
AP177.00 BRITTNEY GOLD00777373678 04/14/2022
AP135.00 KRISTY THALACKER00125073807 04/21/2022
AP3,100.09 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254173931 05/12/2022
AP200.00 JIM ANDERSON00723674026 05/26/2022
AP40.00 ELERI BEAL00780474032 05/26/2022
AP200.00 MARK CROFT00747274041 05/26/2022
AP200.00 MARK HOSKINS00602274057 05/26/2022
AP100.00 JEFFERSON COUNTY FIRE CHIEF'S ASSOC00780774065 05/26/2022
AP200.00 CHRIS KAEBISCH00598474068 05/26/2022
AP200.00 NICK MASON00679074075 05/26/2022
AP200.00 MIKE MC CLOSKEY00481074076 05/26/2022
AP200.00 CHARLIE PAINTER00747174082 05/26/2022
AP30.00 ELIAS RUST00597074088 05/26/2022
AP200.00 THE DB ORCHESTRA00781074095 05/26/2022
AP3,453.00 TRU BY HILTON 00766274099 05/26/2022
AP200.00 YOUR MOM BAND00722874104 05/26/2022
AP300.00 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE00302374130 06/02/2022
AP62.06 ROBERT OR ALONA PAYDON00221574134 06/02/2022
AP25.20 SARAH CAPIK00781774165 06/09/2022
AP20.00 DEPT OF REVENUE00479274172 06/09/2022
AP1,660.00 JOSEPH CABIBBO00321674212 06/16/2022
AP109.90 CHRISTOPHER EDDY00781974219 06/16/2022
AP680.00 FENCL FIRE PROTECTION LLC00778574220 06/16/2022
AP600.00 MADISON COLLEGE00407274229 06/16/2022
AP23,540.83 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS0046922588(E) 06/17/2022
AP272.44 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308374266 06/23/2022
AP114.98 HANSON ELECTRONICS00043174276 06/23/2022
AP2,000.00 KANOPY INC00769774287 06/23/2022
AP400.00 MARCY AND THE HIGHLIGHTS00781374290 06/23/2022
AP240.00 MATC00519774291 06/23/2022
AP1,000.00 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC00711874294 06/23/2022
AP700.00 MIKE SCHNEIDER00606374299 06/23/2022
AP4,476.42 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086674303 06/23/2022
AP380.75 TRENDING NOW PROMOTIONS00744274309 06/23/2022
AP162.04 U.S. CELLULAR00132674310 06/23/2022
PR870.50 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC101474316 06/24/2022
PR1,524.48 WI SCTF102074317 06/24/2022


52,059.44 Totals: 48








JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8007'   JE06/01/2022
GL Trx #: 167686


3,300.00POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-30800000MOVE NNO DONATION FROM 2021 TO CORCT ACT
3,300.00DONATIONS-POLICE-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT100-00000-48541-71700000MOVE NNO DONATION FROM 2021 TO CORCT ACT


3,300.003,300.00


Ref Num1: '8011'   JE06/01/2022
GL Trx #: 167689


2,149.30911 ANTENNA BLDG223-00000-46719911 ANTENNA BLDG
2,149.30TOWER RENTAL INCOME223-00000-48223TOWER RENTAL INCOME


2,195.02911 ANTENNA BLDG223-00000-46719911 ANTENNA BLDG
1,097.51OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES223-00000-46900Other Public Charges for Services
1,097.51OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES223-00000-46900Other Public Charges for Services


4,344.324,344.32


Ref Num1: '8016'   JE06/02/2022
GL Trx #: 167810


26.31OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO CORRECT JE# 7963 TO RIGHT ACCOUNT
26.31MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200TO CORRECT JE# 7963 TO RIGHT ACCOUNT


26.3126.31


Ref Num1: '8034'   JE06/07/2022
GL Trx #: 167904


1,247.17ROOM TAXES247-00000-41210TO RECORD 1ST QTR ROOM TAX
1,247.17PRIMARY CHECKING247-00000-11100TO RECORD 1ST QTR ROOM TAX


1,247.17PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD 1ST QTR ROOM TAX
1,247.17ROOM TAXES100-00000-41210TO RECORD 1ST QTR ROOM TAX


2,494.342,494.34


Ref Num1: '8026'   JE06/07/2022
GL Trx #: 167908


659.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240-31900000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPMENT
659.24OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON FIRE EQUIPMENT


659.24659.24


Ref Num1: '8027'   JE06/07/2022
GL Trx #: 167909


826.32VEHICLE EXPENSE603-52300-50330-30100000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT
826.32PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT


826.32PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT
826.32OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON EMS EQUIPMENT


1,652.641,652.64







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8028'   JE06/07/2022
GL Trx #: 167910


3,584.68OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31300000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPMENT
3,584.68OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON SNOW EQUIPMENT


3,584.683,584.68


Ref Num1: '8029'   JE06/07/2022
GL Trx #: 167911


249.07EQUIPMENT REPAIRS100-55200-50350-31500000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT
249.07OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON PARKS EQUIPMENT


249.07249.07


Ref Num1: '8030'   JE06/07/2022
GL Trx #: 167912


3,254.56EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50336-50600000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
3,254.56PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


3,254.56PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP
3,254.56OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STORMWATER EQUIP


6,509.126,509.12


Ref Num1: '8031'   JE06/07/2022
GL Trx #: 167913


576.63VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330-31100000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQUIPMENT
576.63OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON POLICE EQUIPMENT


576.63576.63


Ref Num1: '8032'   JE06/07/2022
GL Trx #: 167914


2,470.60OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR
2,470.60OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-42200000MECHANICAL WORK DONE ON STREET INFRASTR


2,470.602,470.60


Ref Num1: '8035'   JE06/07/2022
GL Trx #: 167916


100.00AARON HUTCHINS SCHOLARSHIP FUND100-00000-48527TRANSFER MONEY TO FOOTBALL FUND PER TONY
100.00REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456500TRANSFER MONEY TO FOOTBALL FUND PER TONY


100.00100.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8059'   JE06/09/2022
GL Trx #: 168707


700,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS207-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
690,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS208-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS


3,105,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS400-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
35,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS410-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS


355,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS412-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
4,885,000.00NOTE PROCEEDS910-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS


515,000.00LONG TERM GO DEBT224-00000-21800LONG TERM GO DEBT
4,885,000.00LONG TERM GO DEBT910-00000-21800LONG TERM GO DEBT


13,208.46PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE207-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE
13,019.77PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE208-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE
65,947.96PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE300-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE


92,176.19PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE910-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE
92,176.19BOND PREMIUM910-00000-29010BOND PREMIUM


10,010.92UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT207-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT
9,867.91UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT208-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT
7,365.18UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT224-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT


44,405.60UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT400-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT
500.55UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT410-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT


5,076.97UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT412-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT
4,148.15MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE207-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
4,088.89MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE208-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
3,051.85MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE224-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE


18,400.00MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE400-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
207.41MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE410-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE


2,103.70MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE412-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
2,138.89BOND COUNSEL FEE207-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
2,108.33BOND COUNSEL FEE208-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
1,573.61BOND COUNSEL FEE224-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
9,487.50BOND COUNSEL FEE400-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE


106.94BOND COUNSEL FEE410-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
1,084.73BOND COUNSEL FEE412-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
2,462.96RATING AGENCY FEE207-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
2,427.78RATING AGENCY FEE208-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
1,812.04RATING AGENCY FEE224-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE


10,925.00RATING AGENCY FEE400-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
123.15RATING AGENCY FEE410-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE


1,249.07RATING AGENCY FEE412-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
103.70PAYING AGENT FEE207-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE
102.22PAYING AGENT FEE208-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE
76.30PAYING AGENT FEE224-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


460.00PAYING AGENT FEE400-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE
5.19PAYING AGENT FEE410-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


52.59PAYING AGENT FEE412-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE
3,197.54TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE207-58290-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
3,151.86TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE208-58290-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
2,352.47DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY224-57345-59700DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


6,349.40DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER300-00000-49299DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY
2,352.47DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTILITY300-00000-49700DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTILITY


691,146.30WISC DEBT PROCEEDS207-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS
681,272.78WISC DEBT PROCEEDS208-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS
508,486.20WISC DEBT PROCEEDS224-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS
74,649.83WISC DEBT PROCEEDS300-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS


3,021,321.90WISC DEBT PROCEEDS400-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS
34,056.76WISC DEBT PROCEEDS410-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS


345,432.94WISC DEBT PROCEEDS412-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS
9,717.65BOND PREMIUM224-00000-29010BOND PREMIUM


10,487,771.9010,487,771.90


Ref Num1: '8037'   JE06/10/2022
GL Trx #: 168246


666.54SALES TAX100-55300-50213-32400000TO RECORD SALES TAX - MAY 2022
10.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-10200000TO RECORD SALES TAX - MAY 2022


11.14MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300-51000000TO RECORD SALES TAX - MAY 2022
346.50SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104TO RECORD SALES TAX - MAY 2022


660.21PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX - MAY 2022
11.14PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX - MAY 2022


346.50PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TO RECORD SALES TAX - MAY 2022
1.65OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX100-54600-50342-50400000TO RECORD SALES TAX - MAY 2022
2.02MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300-50100000TO RECORD SALES TAX - MAY 2022


1,027.851,027.85


Ref Num1: '8038'   JE06/10/2022
GL Trx #: 168247


2,829.66GAINS & (LOSSES)243-00000-48950RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY
2,829.66FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS243-00000-11200RECORD FIDELITY ACTIVITY


2,829.662,829.66


Ref Num1: '8039'   JE06/10/2022
GL Trx #: 168248


287.50DOG LICENSE100-00000-22110TO RECORD CITY SHARE OF DOG LICENSE
287.50DOG LICENSE100-00000-44210TO RECORD CITY SHARE OF DOG LICENSE


287.50287.50


Ref Num1: '8040'   JE06/14/2022
GL Trx #: 168449


109.90PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD PAYROLL ACH RETURN - EDDY
109.90PAYROLL PAYABLE100-00000-21500RECORD PAYROLL ACH RETURN - EDDY


109.90109.90







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8047'   JE06/15/2022
GL Trx #: 168455


126.72GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-00000-46420RECORD NSF CHECK - DRISCOLL
126.72PRIMARY CHECKING249-00000-11100RECORD NSF CHECK - DRISCOLL


126.72126.72


Ref Num1: '8048'   JE06/15/2022
GL Trx #: 168456


3,650.00RESERVED - EMT TRAINING BANK603-00000-34116RESERVED - EMT TRAINING BANK
1,196,338.94FUND BALANCE603-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


1,144,949.85CAPITAL NET POSITION603-00000-32000CAPITAL NET POSITION
48,013.00REST NET POS - NET PENSION ASSET603-00000-32110REST NET POS - NET PENSION ASSET


50,687.00UNREST NET POS - ACTUARIAL603-00000-32310UNREST NET POS - ACTUARIAL
57,713.09UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION603-00000-32300UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION


1,250,675.941,250,675.94


Ref Num1: '8049'   JE06/16/2022
GL Trx #: 168664


0.27DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUND603-00000-25300DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUND
0.27MISC EXPENSES603-52300-50300MISC EXPENSES


30,000.00DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUND603-00000-25300DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUND
30,000.00DUE FROM EMS300-00000-15300DUE FROM EMS


30,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
30,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


60,000.2760,000.27







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8050'   JE06/16/2022
GL Trx #: 168670


62.84INTEREST227-00000-48110INTEREST
62.84INTEREST603-52310-48110INTEREST


50,000.00TRANSFER IN - EMS227-00000-49203TRANSFER IN - EMS
50,000.00TRANSFER TO EMS TRUCK FUND603-59230-50932-30100000TRANSFER TO EMS TRUCK FUND


50,000.00SINKING FUND TRANSFER603-52300-59229SINKING FUND TRANSFER
50,000.00SINKING FUND TRANSFER603-52310-49229SINKING FUND TRANSFER
61,877.92PRIMARY CHECKING227-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
75,053.22WISC INVESTMENT FUND227-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


61,877.92BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT603-52310-11110BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT
75,053.22WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52310-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
86,868.30FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER227-00000-59740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER


86,868.30FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER603-52310-49740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
136,931.14UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION603-00000-32300UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION


136,931.14UNREST NET POS - TRUCK SINKING603-52310-32320UNREST NET POS - TRUCK SINKING
4,542.90FAP EQUIPMENT228-00000-43529FAP EQUIPMENT


90.33INTEREST228-00000-48110INTEREST
4,542.90FEDERAL ASSISTANCE FUNDING603-52320-43529FEDERAL ASSISTANCE FUNDING


90.33INTEREST603-52320-48110INTEREST
70,000.00TRANSFER IN - EMS228-00000-49203TRANSFER IN - EMS


70,000.00TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT603-59230-50933-30100000TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT
70,000.00SINKING FUND TRANSFER603-52300-59229SINKING FUND TRANSFER


70,000.00SINKING FUND TRANSFER603-52320-49229SINKING FUND TRANSFER
30,394.25EQUIPMENT603-52320-18240EQUIPMENT


30,394.25CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE228-57230-50820CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE
126,884.27PRIMARY CHECKING228-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
102,024.47WISC INVESTMENT FUND228-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


126,884.27BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT603-52320-11110BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT
102,024.47WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52320-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
184,669.76FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER228-00000-59740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER


184,669.76FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER603-52320-49740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
228,908.74UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION603-00000-32300UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION


228,908.74UNREST NET POS - EQUIP SINKING603-52320-32330UNREST NET POS - EQUIP SINKING


1,278,308.141,278,308.14


Ref Num1: '8052'   JE06/17/2022
GL Trx #: 168671


30,394.25EQUIPMENT603-00000-18240EQUIPMENT
30,394.25EQUIPMENT603-52320-18240EQUIPMENT


30,394.2530,394.25







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 7/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8054'   JE06/17/2022
GL Trx #: 168672


0.27MISC EXPENSES603-52300-50300MISC EXPENSES
0.27MISC EXPENSES603-52300-50300-30100000MISC EXPENSES


61.68VEHICLE FUEL603-52300-50335VEHICLE FUEL
61.68VEHICLE FUEL603-52300-50335-30100000VEHICLE FUEL


30,000.00DEBT SERV TRANS -- EMS603-52300-59710DEBT SERV TRANS -- EMS
30,000.00TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE603-59230-50931-30100000TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


30,061.9530,061.95


Ref Num1: '8056'   JE06/17/2022
GL Trx #: 168704


4,241,178.36FUND BALANCE224-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
149,080.00RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT224-00000-39010RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT


3,879,050.23CAPITAL NET POSITION224-00000-32000CAPITAL NET POSITION
388,340.13UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION224-00000-32300UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION


26,212.00UNREST NET POS - ACTUARIAL224-00000-32310UNREST NET POS - ACTUARIAL
149,080.00UNREST NET POS - EQUIP SINKING224-00000-32330UNREST NET POS - EQUIP SINKING


28.00WAGES224-53300-50120WAGES
28.00WAGES224-53300-50120-50600000WAGES


2.15EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53300-50151EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
2.15EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53300-50151-50600000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


298,164.00TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE224-55300-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
298,164.00DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY224-57345-59700DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY


4,714,664.514,714,664.51


Ref Num1: '8058'   JE06/21/2022
GL Trx #: 168706


1,348.32MISC EXPENSES100-51900-50300WRITE OFF DEL PP & CHARGEBACK R-125-2022
1,348.32DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330WRITE OFF DEL PP & CHARGEBACK R-125-2022


1,348.321,348.32


Ref Num1: '8061'   JE06/22/2022
GL Trx #: 169051


296,051.52PORTABLE RADIOS410-57220-50820-22032000PORTABLE RADIOS
296,051.52FIRE - PORTABLE RADIOS412-57190-50820-21066000FIRE - PORTABLE RADIOS


296,051.52PRIMARY CHECKING412-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
296,051.52PRIMARY CHECKING410-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


592,103.04592,103.04







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 8/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8062'   JE06/27/2022
GL Trx #: 169080


21,332.07CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-DVORAK ANNEXATION100-00000-28115CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-DVORAK ANNEXATION
195.93DEVELOPER RECEIVABLE209-00000-13050DEVELOPER RECEIVABLE


3,472.00DEVELOPER RECEIVABLE209-00000-13050DEVELOPER RECEIVABLE
25,000.00CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS209-00000-28115CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS


14,662.50CAPITAL - ENGINEERING209-00000-50840CAPITAL - ENGINEERING
19,322.50OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES209-00000-50400OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES


33,985.00OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES209-00000-46900Other Public Charges for Services
21,332.07PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


21,332.07PRIMARY CHECKING209-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


80,317.0780,317.07


Ref Num1: '8063'   JE06/27/2022
GL Trx #: 169081


173,202.32FUND BALANCE100-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
876,239.00RESERVE FOR LONG TERM ADVANCE100-00000-35800RESERVE FOR LONG TERM ADVANCE
13,407.76RESERVE FOR NON CURRENT ASSETS100-00000-35810RESERVE FOR NON CURRENT ASSETS


257,805.00RESERVE FOR CVMIC EQUITY100-00000-35820RESERVE FOR CVMIC EQUITY
1,320,654.08FUND BALANCE NONSPENDABLE100-00000-34500FUND BALANCE NONSPENDABLE


1,320,654.081,320,654.08


Ref Num1: '8065'   JE06/27/2022
GL Trx #: 169082


646,350.00TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND215-00000-49210-10100000TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND
646,350.00PROPERTY TAXES215-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES


646,350.00PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES
646,350.00TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND100-59500-50936TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND
15,952.74CHARGES TO OTHER COUNTIES215-00000-47301CHARGES TO OTHER COUNTIES


15,952.74OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES215-00000-43725OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES
201.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


201.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216-51000000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
1,053.81REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250REPAIR & MAINTENANCE


1,053.81REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250-41900000REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
52.68MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300MISC EXPENSES


52.68MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300-51000000MISC EXPENSES
64,392.75FUND BALANCE215-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


26,739.00FUND BALANCE COMMITTED215-00000-39700FUND BALANCE COMMITTED
37,653.75FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED215-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED


1,374,352.981,374,352.98







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 9/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8067'   JE06/27/2022
GL Trx #: 169083


30,000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN215-00000-49204INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
30,000.00TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND217-00000-50936TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND
30,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


30,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


60,000.0060,000.00


Ref Num1: '8069'   JE06/28/2022
GL Trx #: 169240


90.00AARON HUTCHINS SCHOLARSHIP FUND100-00000-48527PER TONY'S REQUEST 
90.00SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000PER TONY'S REQUEST 


90.0090.00


Ref Num1: '8070'   JE06/29/2022
GL Trx #: 169241


168,352.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND204-59230-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
153,850.00TRANSFER IN - TIF #4205-00000-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4
14,502.00TRANSFER IN - TIF #4208-00000-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4


168,352.00PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
153,850.00PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
14,502.00PRIMARY CHECKING208-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


336,704.00336,704.00


Ref Num1: '8076'   JE06/29/2022
GL Trx #: 169242


4,168.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450000REALLOCATE PICKLEBALL REVENUE 
4,168.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453800REALLOCATE PICKLEBALL REVENUE 


4,168.004,168.00


Ref Num1: '8077'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169243


8,503.33UTILITIES - OPERA HOUSE100-53200-50220TO PUT ALL O.H. UTILITY CHARGES TOGETHER
8,503.33UTILITIES - OPERA HOUSE100-53200-50220-41900000TO PUT ALL O.H. UTILITY CHARGES TOGETHER


8,503.338,503.33


Ref Num1: '8078'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169244


26.19MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53200-50200-31200000REALLOCATE MAY-22 UTILITIES CHARGES
26.19UTILITIES - OPERA HOUSE100-53200-50220REALLOCATE MAY-22 UTILITIES CHARGES


26.1926.19







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 10/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8079'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169374


629.00DEFERRED SPEC ASSESSMENTS-CURG270-00000-26200TO RECORD JUNE ACTIVITY
629.00SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G270-00000-12601TO RECORD JUNE ACTIVITY


629.00629.00


Ref Num1: '8081'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169375


3,779.56INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN215-00000-49204INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
3,779.56TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND217-00000-50936TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND
3,779.56PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,779.56PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


7,559.127,559.12


Ref Num1: '8082'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169376


120,631.25FUND BALANCE-DESIGNATED217-00000-34000FUND BALANCE-DESIGNATED
128,576.20RESERVED BUILDING FUND217-00000-34700RESERVED BUILDING FUND
26,220.44RESERVED:  FUNDRAISING ACCT217-00000-34800RESERVED:  FUNDRAISING ACCT
12,458.55FUND BALANCE-UNDESIGNATED217-00000-39000FUND BALANCE-UNDESIGNATED


120,631.25FUND BALANCE COMMITTED217-00000-39700FUND BALANCE COMMITTED
128,576.20FUND BAL REST BLDG SINKING217-00000-39601FUND BAL REST BLDG SINKING
38,678.99FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED217-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


287,886.44287,886.44


Ref Num1: '8085'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169397


164,018.22PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION248-00000-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION
164,018.22DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND248-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND


164,018.22DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND910-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND
164,018.22PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION910-00000-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION


328,036.44328,036.44


Ref Num1: '8086'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169398


272,656.80FUND BALANCE248-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
272,656.80FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED248-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


272,656.80272,656.80







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 11/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8087'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169399


15,000.00REVOLVING LOAN FUND 204-57310-50824REVOLVING LOAN FUND 
15,000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND204-59230-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


15,000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN248-00000-49204INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
15,000.00TIF GRANT PROJECTS248-57120-50824TIF GRANT PROJECTS


30,000.0030,000.00


Ref Num1: '8088'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169400


12,334.69RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS248-00000-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS
12,334.69DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND248-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND


12,334.69DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND910-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND
12,334.69RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS910-00000-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS


24,669.3824,669.38


Ref Num1: '8089'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169401


12,402.52RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS248-00000-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS
1,278.42INTEREST - RLF 248-00000-48108INTEREST - RLF 


13,680.94PRIMARY CHECKING248-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12,402.52REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE248-00000-13501REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE


12,402.52DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND248-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND
12,402.52DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND910-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND


12,402.52RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS910-00000-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS


38,485.9838,485.98


Ref Num1: '8090'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169402


10,138.90REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE248-00000-13501REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE
10,138.90DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND248-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND


10,138.90DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND910-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND
10,138.90RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS910-00000-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS


20,277.8020,277.80


Ref Num1: '8095'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169682


131.17US BANK - CC215-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
95.13LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
36.04COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


0.93US BANK - CC217-00000-11102TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY
0.93DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO LIBRARY


132.10132.10







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 12/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8098'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169684


2,017.87INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST
2,017.87WISC LTD 100-00000-11301TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST


2,017.872,017.87


Ref Num1: '8099'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169685


1.39US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.
1.39INTEREST245-00000-48110-50200000TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H.


1.391.39


Ref Num1: '8100'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169686


406.57OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216-50200000TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.
406.57US BANK - CC245-00000-11102TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H.


406.57406.57


Ref Num1: '8103'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169689


260.22OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40800000TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022
27.72OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-41500000TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022
27.72OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-41600000TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022


121.88OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-20600000TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022
43.53OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-32200000TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022
8.71OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-41900000TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022


620.94OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40800000TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022
28.14ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022


102.72OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340-40700000TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022
0.30POSTAGE100-51510-50211-40800000TO RECORD COPIER USAGE - JUNE 2022


620.94620.94







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 13/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8104'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169690


29.03OPERATING EXPENSES100-51200-50340-31700000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
1,292.81OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340-40700000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022


113.43OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340-30800000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
127.07OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
96.36OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-20600000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
34.41OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-32200000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
6.88OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT100-56300-50340-41900000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022


1,928.38OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40800000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
11.44OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346-50200000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022


11.44PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
11.44PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022


11.44OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40800000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
10.60FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES234-55100-50724TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022


10.60PRIMARY CHECKING234-00000-11100TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
10.60PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022


10.60OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40800000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
10.35OFFICE SUPPLIES603-52300-50310-30100000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022


10.35PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
10.35PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022


10.35OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40800000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
25.21OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53300-50310-31200000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
32.25OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340-30300000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
32.25OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340-30400000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
32.25OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340-30500000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
32.24OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340-50400000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
28.09ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315-32400000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
23.55POSTAGE100-51510-50211-40800000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
9.01OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-40900000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
9.01OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-41100000TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022
4.53POSTAGE100-55500-50211TO RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE - JUNE 2022


1,993.161,993.16







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 14/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8105'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169691


7,244.39WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
7,244.39INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


259.01WISC INVESTMENT FUND204-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
259.01INTEREST204-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


243.54WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
243.54INTEREST207-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


159.66WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
159.66INTEREST217-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


336.11WISC INVESTMENT FUND223-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
336.11INTEREST223-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


19.24WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
0.37INTEREST225-00000-48109TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


18.87INTEREST - BAILEY SISTER ACCOUNT225-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
60.65WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52310-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


60.65INTEREST603-52310-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
82.45WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52320-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


82.45INTEREST603-52320-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
18.19WISC INVESTMENT FUND231-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


18.19INTEREST231-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
161.28WISC INVESTMENT FUND232-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


161.28INTEREST232-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
160.31WISC INVESTMENT FUND234-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


160.31INTEREST234-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
16.85WISC INVESTMENT FUND242-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


16.85INTEREST242-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
600.60WISC INVESTMENT FUND243-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


600.60INTEREST243-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
368.74WISC INVESTMENT FUND270-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


368.74INTEREST270-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1,214.22WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1,214.22INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
373.88WISC INVESTMENT FUND411-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


373.88INTEREST411-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
183.39WISC INVESTMENT FUND412-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


183.39INTEREST412-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
77.49WISC INVESTMENT FUND300-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


77.49INTEREST300-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
6.77WISC INVESTMENT FUND221-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


6.77INTEREST221-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
1.15WISC INVESTMENT FUND235-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


1.15INTEREST235-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
4.77WISC INVESTMENT FUND246-00000-11302TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


4.77INTEREST246-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED
2,493.97WISC CD INVESTMENTS232-00000-11310TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED


2,493.97INTEREST232-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EARNED







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 15/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


14,086.6614,086.66


Ref Num1: '8106'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169692


176.43WISC DEBT PROCEEDS400-00000-11303TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
176.43INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


41.90WISC DEBT PROCEEDS224-00000-11303TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
41.90INTEREST224-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


0.01WISC DEBT PROCEEDS410-00000-11303TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
0.01INTEREST410-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


218.34218.34


Ref Num1: '8107'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169693


318.87WISC DEBT PROCEEDS206-00000-11303TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST
318.87INTEREST206-00000-48110TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST


318.87318.87


Ref Num1: '8094'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169694


4,183.75YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-54000000YARD WASTE SITE FEES
4,183.75YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-00000-46435-50600000YARD WASTE SITE FEES
4,183.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4,183.75PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


8,367.508,367.50


Ref Num1: '8096'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169695


348.18ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE247-00000-13010ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
348.18INTEREST247-00000-48110INTEREST


348.18348.18


Ref Num1: '8115'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169708


11,000.00TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND261-00000-49210TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND
11,000.00PROPERTY TAXES261-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES


11,000.00PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES
11,000.00TRANSFER TO RDA100-59510-50932TRANSFER TO RDA


22,000.0022,000.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 16/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8116'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169709


150.00MEMBERSHIP DUES261-55100-50420MEMBERSHIP DUES
150.00OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


150.00150.00


Ref Num1: '8118'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169710


2,039.69UTILITIES261-55100-50220UTILITIES
2,039.69OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


2,039.692,039.69


Ref Num1: '8119'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169711


298.68MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES261-55100-50200MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES
298.68OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES


298.68298.68


Ref Num1: '8120'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169712


40.75POSTAGE261-55100-50211POSTAGE
40.75OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340-20200000OPERATING EXPENSES


40.7540.75


Ref Num1: '8121'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169713


1,236.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES260-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
375.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


111.00PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION261-55100-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION
1,500.00OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
1,236.00PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,236.00PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,847.002,847.00


Ref Num1: '8122'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169714


6,150.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES260-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
675.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


6,825.00OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
6,150.00PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


6,150.00PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


12,975.0012,975.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 17/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8124'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169715


10,112.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICES260-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
2,606.25PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


12,718.75OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
10,112.50PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


10,112.50PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


22,831.2522,831.25


Ref Num1: '8126'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169716


71,250.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-00000-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
71,250.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
49,250.00TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND260-00000-49210TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND


49,250.00PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
22,000.00TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND261-00000-49210TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND


22,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


142,500.00142,500.00


Ref Num1: '8127'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169717


1,961.38DUE FROM RDA100-00000-15261DUE FROM RDA
1,961.38PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,961.38PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,961.38DUE TO GENERAL FUND261-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


3,922.763,922.76


Ref Num1: '8128'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169718


61,877.92PRIMARY CHECKING603-52310-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
126,884.27PRIMARY CHECKING603-52320-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


61,877.92BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT603-52310-11110BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT
126,884.27BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT603-52320-11110BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT


188,762.19188,762.19


Ref Num1: '8130'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169798


18,600.00TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
18,600.00TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER100-00000-46550TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER


18,600.0018,600.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 18/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8132'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169799


500.00MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC100-00000-46753-50100000MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC
500.00CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES100-55500-47302CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES


500.00500.00


Ref Num1: '8133'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169800


23,482.23CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
23,482.23CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-55500-46755CABLE FRANCHISE FEE


48.92CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
78.92CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757-50100000CABLE - TAXABLE SALES


127.84CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-55500-46757CABLE - TAXABLE SALES


23,610.0723,610.07


Ref Num1: '8134'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169801


39.58TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55500-50212TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
39.58TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55500-50212-50100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


201.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
201.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216-50100000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


100.25MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300MISC EXPENSES
94.16MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300-40400000MISC EXPENSES
6.09MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300-50100000MISC EXPENSES


7.00VEHICLE EXPENSE100-55500-50330VEHICLE EXPENSE
7.00VEHICLE EXPENSE100-55500-50330-50100000VEHICLE EXPENSE


347.83347.83


Ref Num1: '8135'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169802


22,000.00SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION
22,000.00SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410-10100000SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION


34,700.00ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO
34,700.00ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420-10100000ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO


6,600.00WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION
6,600.00WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430-10100000WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION


18,000.00EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440EMS ADMINISTRATION
18,000.00EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440-10100000EMS ADMINISTRATION


81,300.0081,300.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 19/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8137'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169803


72.07LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL100-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
72.07INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


173.57LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL400-00000-11305TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST
173.57INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST


245.64245.64


Ref Num1: '8140'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169804


33,560.77LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
33,560.77LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-51420-44110LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE


5,500.00OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS LICENSE
5,500.00OPERATORS LICENSE100-51420-44111OPERATORS LICENSE


800.00CIGARETTE LICENSE100-00000-44120-31600000CIGARETTE LICENSE
800.00CIGARETTE LICENSE100-51420-44120CIGARETTE LICENSE


7,742.50MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC. LICENSE
7,742.50MISC. LICENSE100-51420-44150MISC. LICENSE


1,481.00DOG LICENSE100-00000-44210DOG LICENSE
1,481.00DOG LICENSE100-51420-44210DOG LICENSE


49,084.2749,084.27


Ref Num1: '8141'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169805


174,381.00PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES
174,381.00PROPERTY TAXES100-51420-41110PROPERTY TAXES


174,381.00174,381.00


Ref Num1: '8144'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169806


444.75WISC DEBT PROCEEDS207-00000-11303TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
444.75INTEREST207-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


438.39WISC DEBT PROCEEDS208-00000-11303TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
438.39INTEREST208-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


327.21WISC DEBT PROCEEDS224-00000-11303TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
327.21INTEREST224-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


21.92WISC DEBT PROCEEDS410-00000-11303TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
21.92INTEREST410-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


222.28WISC DEBT PROCEEDS412-00000-11303TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
222.28INTEREST412-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


48.04WISC DEBT PROCEEDS300-00000-11303TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
48.04INTEREST300-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


1,944.19WISC DEBT PROCEEDS400-00000-11303TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC
1,944.19INTEREST400-00000-48110TO RECORD 2022A INTEREST - WISC


3,446.783,446.78







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 20/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8143'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169812


332,300.00PROPERTY TAXES100-55500-41110PROPERTY TAXES
332,300.00PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES


332,300.00332,300.00


Ref Num1: '8146'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169815


6,927.67COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE
6,927.67COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100TO RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE


6,927.676,927.67


Ref Num1: '8152'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169817


16,486.99RESERVED:  DONATIONS-NORDIC SOLAR223-00000-34742-22317001RESERVED:  DONATIONS-NORDIC SOLAR
20,440.86RESERVED:  DONATIONS-AMUNSON223-00000-34742-22317004RESERVED:  DONATIONS-AMUNSON
12,465.98FUND BALANCE223-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


49,393.83FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-39802FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS


49,393.8349,393.83


Ref Num1: '8153'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169818


6,051.50RESERVED: DONATIONS NORDIC RIDGE FURNISH223-00000-34742-22318001RESERVED: DONATIONS NORDIC RIDGE FURNISH
1,200.00RESERVED:DONATIONS NORDIC RIDGE PLAYGROU223-00000-34742-22318002RESERVED:DONATIONS NORDIC RIDGE PLAYGROU


7,251.50FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-39802FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS
65,208.02RESERVED:  DONATIONS-PICKLEBALL223-00000-34742-22317002RESERVED:  DONATIONS-PICKLEBALL


65,208.02FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-39802FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS


72,459.5272,459.52


Ref Num1: '8154'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169819


253,441.34RESERVED:  LAND223-00000-34740RESERVED:  LAND
203,570.45RESERVED: IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-34741RESERVED: IMPROVEMENTS
11,709.23RESERVED:  DONATIONS223-00000-34742RESERVED:  DONATIONS
6,132.66RESERVED:911 ANTENNA BLDG - RACETRACK223-00000-34743RESERVED:911 ANTENNA BLDG - RACETRACK


253,441.34FUND BAL ASSIGN LAND PURCHASES223-00000-39801FUND BAL ASSIGN LAND PURCHASES
203,570.45FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-39802FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS
11,709.23FUND BAL REST DONATIONS223-00000-39602FUND BAL REST DONATIONS
6,132.66FUND BAL ASSIGN ANTENNA BLDG223-00000-39803FUND BAL ASSIGN ANTENNA BLDG


474,853.68474,853.68







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 21/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8157'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169820


16,951.00PROPERTY TAXES290-53520-41110PROPERTY TAXES
16,951.00PRIMARY CHECKING290-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
16,951.00PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES


16,951.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


33,902.0033,902.00


Ref Num1: '8158'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169821


57,252.00TAXI GRANT290-53520-43537TAXI GRANT
57,252.00PRIMARY CHECKING290-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
57,252.00TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537TAXI GRANT


57,252.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


114,504.00114,504.00


Ref Num1: '8159'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169822


21,312.53TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219TAXI GRANT
7,967.50OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES


13,345.03PRIMARY CHECKING290-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
13,345.03PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


13,345.03TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES100-51510-50219TAXI GRANT


34,657.5634,657.56


Ref Num1: '8160'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169823


19,540.63TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219TAXI GRANT
9,109.50OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES


10,431.13PRIMARY CHECKING290-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10,431.13PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


10,431.13TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES100-51510-50219TAXI GRANT


29,971.7629,971.76


Ref Num1: '8161'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169824


25,052.63TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219TAXI GRANT
8,241.00OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES


16,811.63PRIMARY CHECKING290-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
16,811.63PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


16,811.63TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES100-51510-50219TAXI GRANT


41,864.2641,864.26







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 22/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8162'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169825


26,044.85TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219TAXI GRANT
10,141.50OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
15,903.35PRIMARY CHECKING290-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


15,903.35PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
15,903.35TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES100-51510-50219TAXI GRANT


41,948.2041,948.20


Ref Num1: '8163'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169826


25,883.65TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219TAXI GRANT
8,391.00OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES


17,492.65PRIMARY CHECKING290-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
17,492.65PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


17,492.65TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES100-51510-50219TAXI GRANT


43,376.3043,376.30


Ref Num1: '8169'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 169834


15,000.00RESERVE-REVOLVING LOAN FUND204-00000-34025RESERVE-REVOLVING LOAN FUND
20,006.05FUND BALANCE204-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


5,006.05FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED204-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


20,006.0520,006.05


Ref Num1: '8173'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170168


10,570.73PRIMARY CHECKING248-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
159,990.64REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE248-00000-13501REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE


149,419.91DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND248-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND
10,570.73PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


159,990.64REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE261-00000-13500REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE
149,419.91DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND261-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND


319,981.28319,981.28


Ref Num1: '8174'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170169


272,656.80FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER261-57120-49740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
272,656.80FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER248-57120-59740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER


272,656.80PRIMARY CHECKING248-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
272,656.80PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


545,313.60545,313.60







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 23/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8175'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170170


1,173.10INTEREST - RLF 248-00000-48108INTEREST - RLF 
18.94INTEREST248-00000-48110INTEREST


24,737.21RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS248-00000-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS
15,000.00INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN248-00000-49204INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN


164,018.22PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION248-00000-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION
15,000.00TIF GRANT PROJECTS248-57120-50824TIF GRANT PROJECTS
2,000.00ADMINSTRATION248-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


140,088.97PRIMARY CHECKING248-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,173.10INTEREST - RLF 261-57120-48108INTEREST - RLF 


18.94INTEREST261-57120-48110INTEREST
24,737.21RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS261-57120-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS
15,000.00FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER261-57120-49740INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN


164,018.22PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION261-57120-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION
15,000.00RLF LOAN ISSUED261-57120-50415RLF LOAN ISSUED
2,000.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-57120-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


140,088.97PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


362,036.44362,036.44


Ref Num1: '8176'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170171


15,000.00REVOLVING LOAN FUND 204-57310-50824REVOLVING LOAN FUND 
15,000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND204-57310-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


15,000.0015,000.00


Ref Num1: '8179'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170172


11,000.00PROPERTY TAXES261-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES
0.40INTEREST261-00000-48110INTEREST


6,976.50SALE OF CITY PROPERTY261-00000-48309SALE OF CITY PROPERTY
22,000.00TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND261-00000-49210TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND


11,000.00PROPERTY TAXES261-55100-41110PROPERTY TAXES
0.40INTEREST261-55100-48110INTEREST


6,976.50SALE OF CITY PROPERTY261-57120-48309SALE OF CITY PROPERTY
22,000.00TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND261-55100-49210TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND


39,976.9039,976.90


Ref Num1: '8180'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170173


15,000.00FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER261-57120-49740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
15,000.00TRANSFER IN - TIF #4261-57120-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4


15,000.0015,000.00







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 24/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8182'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170372


29,897.73TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219TAXI GRANT
7,668.00OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES


22,229.73ACCOUNTS PAYABLE290-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


29,897.7329,897.73


Ref Num1: '8184'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170374


6,778.37FUND BALANCE246-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
6,778.37FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED246-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED


6,778.376,778.37


Ref Num1: '8188'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170375


5,207.29PERSONAL PROPERTY AID100-00099-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID
5,207.29PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,207.29PERSONAL PROPERTY AID204-00000-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID


5,207.29PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


10,414.5810,414.58


Ref Num1: '8189'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170376


14,636.64DUE FROM TIF # 4100-00000-15204DUE FROM TIF # 4
14,636.64PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
14,636.64DUE TO GENERAL FUND204-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


14,636.64PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


29,273.2829,273.28


Ref Num1: '8191'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170377


30,000.00REVOLVING LOAN FUND 204-57310-50824REVOLVING LOAN FUND 
15,000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND204-57310-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
15,000.00TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND204-59230-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


30,000.0030,000.00


Ref Num1: '8193'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170378


5,207.29PERSONAL PROPERTY AID204-00000-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID
5,207.29ADMINSTRATION204-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
5,702.29PERSONAL PROPERTY AID100-00099-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID


5,702.29PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


10,909.5810,909.58







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 25/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '8195'   JE06/30/2022
GL Trx #: 170379


5,702.59PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,702.59ADMINSTRATION204-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


5,702.595,702.59


22,000.00100-00000-47410-10100000SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION
22,000.00100-00000-47410SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION


78.92100-00000-46757-50100000CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
48.92100-00000-46757CABLE - TAXABLE SALES


23,482.23100-00000-46755CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
500.00100-00000-46753-50100000MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC


100.00100-00000-46752-32456500REC INSTRUCTION FEES
90.00100-00000-46751-32600000SWIM POND 


4,168.00100-00000-46750-32453800RECREATION
4,168.00100-00000-46750-32450000RECREATION


18,600.00100-00000-46550TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER
4,183.75100-00000-46435-54000000YARD WASTE SITE FEES
3,300.00100-00000-46210-30800000POLICE DEPT FEES


6,927.67100-00000-45100COURT PENALTIES/COSTS
1,193.50100-00000-44210DOG LICENSE
7,742.50100-00000-44150-31600000MISC. LICENSE


800.00100-00000-44120-31600000CIGARETTE LICENSE
5,500.00100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS LICENSE


33,560.77100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
57,252.00100-00000-43537TAXI GRANT
18,600.00100-00000-42321-16100000TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER


1,247.17100-00000-41210ROOM TAXES
1,180,982.00100-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES


173,202.32100-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
257,805.00100-00000-35820RESERVE FOR CVMIC EQUITY
13,407.76100-00000-35810RESERVE FOR NON CURRENT ASSETS


876,239.00100-00000-35800RESERVE FOR LONG TERM ADVANCE
1,320,654.08100-00000-34500FUND BALANCE NONSPENDABLE


21,332.07100-00000-28115CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS-DVORAK ANNEXATION
6,927.67100-00000-22210COURT FINES


287.50100-00000-22110DOG LICENSE
109.90100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


1,961.38100-00000-15261DUE FROM RDA
14,636.64100-00000-15204DUE FROM TIF # 4


1,348.32100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
72.07100-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL


7,244.39100-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
2,017.87100-00000-11301WISC LTD 


109,267.92100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


26,165,537.1826,165,537.18







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 26/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


666.54100-55300-50213-32400000SALES TAX
249.07100-55200-50350-31500000EQUIPMENT REPAIRS


1.65100-54600-50342-50400000OPERATING EXPENSES-SALES TAX
32.24100-54600-50340-50400000OPERATING EXPENSES
32.25100-54600-50340-30500000OPERATING EXPENSES
32.25100-54600-50340-30400000OPERATING EXPENSES
32.25100-54600-50340-30300000OPERATING EXPENSES


11,621.10100-53300-50340-42200000OPERATING EXPENSES
3,584.68100-53300-50340-31300000OPERATING EXPENSES
2,470.60100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES


25.21100-53300-50310-31200000OFFICE SUPPLIES
8,503.33100-53200-50220-41900000UTILITIES - OPERA HOUSE


8,477.14100-53200-50220UTILITIES - OPERA HOUSE
26.19100-53200-50200-31200000MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES


659.24100-52200-50240-31900000EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
113.43100-52100-50340-30800000OPERATING EXPENSES
576.63100-52100-50330-31100000VEHICLE EXPENSE


1,348.32100-51900-50300MISC EXPENSES
27.72100-51510-50310-41600000OFFICE SUPPLIES
27.72100-51510-50310-41500000OFFICE SUPPLIES
9.01100-51510-50310-41100000OFFICE SUPPLIES
9.01100-51510-50310-40900000OFFICE SUPPLIES


2,321.49100-51510-50310-40800000OFFICE SUPPLIES
10.00100-51510-50310-10200000OFFICE SUPPLIES


127.07100-51510-50310OFFICE SUPPLIES
73,983.79100-51510-50219TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES


26.31100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
23.85100-51510-50211-40800000POSTAGE


26.31100-51510-50200MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES
1,395.53100-51440-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES


1,481.00100-51420-44210DOG LICENSE
7,742.50100-51420-44150MISC. LICENSE


800.00100-51420-44120CIGARETTE LICENSE
5,500.00100-51420-44111OPERATORS LICENSE


33,560.77100-51420-44110LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
174,381.00100-51420-41110PROPERTY TAXES


29.03100-51200-50340-31700000OPERATING EXPENSES
495.00100-00099-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID


71,250.00100-00000-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
3,300.00100-00000-48541-71700000DONATIONS-POLICE-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT


190.00100-00000-48527AARON HUTCHINS SCHOLARSHIP FUND
5,298.59100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


18,000.00100-00000-47440-10100000EMS ADMINISTRATION
18,000.00100-00000-47440EMS ADMINISTRATION


6,600.00100-00000-47430-10100000WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION
6,600.00100-00000-47430WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION


34,700.00100-00000-47420-10100000ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO
34,700.00100-00000-47420ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 27/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


3,197.54207-58290-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
103.70207-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


2,462.96207-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
2,138.89207-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
4,148.15207-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE


10,010.92207-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT
700,000.00207-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
13,208.46207-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE


688.29207-00000-48110INTEREST
691,591.05207-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS


243.54207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
318.87206-00000-48110INTEREST


318.87206-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS
153,850.00205-00000-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4


153,850.00205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
168,352.00204-59230-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND


204-57310-50930TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND
204-57310-50824REVOLVING LOAN FUND 


495.30204-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION
259.01204-00000-48110INTEREST


204-00000-43431PERSONAL PROPERTY AID
5,006.05204-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


20,006.05204-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
15,000.00204-00000-34025RESERVE-REVOLVING LOAN FUND
14,636.64204-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


259.01204-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
153,220.06204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
11,000.00100-59510-50932TRANSFER TO RDA


646,350.00100-59500-50936TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND
15.59100-56300-50340-41900000OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
77.94100-56300-50340-32200000OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT


218.24100-56300-50340-20600000OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPARTMENT
7.00100-55500-50330-50100000VEHICLE EXPENSE


7.00100-55500-50330VEHICLE EXPENSE
4.07100-55500-50300-50100000MISC EXPENSES


94.16100-55500-50300-40400000MISC EXPENSES
100.25100-55500-50300MISC EXPENSES


201.00100-55500-50216-50100000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
201.00100-55500-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


39.58100-55500-50212-50100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
39.58100-55500-50212TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
4.53100-55500-50211POSTAGE


500.00100-55500-47302CHARGES TO MUNICIPALITIES
127.84100-55500-46757CABLE - TAXABLE SALES


23,482.23100-55500-46755CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
332,300.00100-55500-41110PROPERTY TAXES


28.09100-55300-50315-32400000ADS & PUBLICATIONS
28.14100-55300-50315ADS & PUBLICATIONS







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 28/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


0.93217-00000-48500DONATIONS - DESIGNATED
159.66217-00000-48110INTEREST


120,631.25217-00000-39700FUND BALANCE COMMITTED
128,576.20217-00000-39601FUND BAL REST BLDG SINKING
38,678.99217-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED


12,458.55217-00000-39000FUND BALANCE-UNDESIGNATED
26,220.44217-00000-34800RESERVED:  FUNDRAISING ACCT


128,576.20217-00000-34700RESERVED BUILDING FUND
120,631.25217-00000-34000FUND BALANCE-DESIGNATED


159.66217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
0.93217-00000-11102US BANK - CC


26,220.44217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
41.54215-55110-50300-51000000MISC EXPENSES


52.68215-55110-50300MISC EXPENSES
1,053.81215-55110-50250-41900000REPAIR & MAINTENANCE


1,053.81215-55110-50250REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
201.00215-55110-50216-51000000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


201.00215-55110-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2
646,350.00215-00000-49210-10100000TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND


26,220.44215-00000-49204INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
15,952.74215-00000-47301CHARGES TO OTHER COUNTIES


36.04215-00000-46712COPY MACHINE
95.13215-00000-46710LIBRARY FEES


15,952.74215-00000-43725OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES
646,350.00215-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES
37,653.75215-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED
26,739.00215-00000-39700FUND BALANCE COMMITTED


64,392.75215-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
131.17215-00000-11102US BANK - CC


26,209.30215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
14,662.50209-00000-50840CAPITAL - ENGINEERING
19,322.50209-00000-50400OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES


33,985.00209-00000-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
25,000.00209-00000-28115CONTRACTOR DEPOSITS


3,667.93209-00000-13050DEVELOPER RECEIVABLE
21,332.07209-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,151.86208-58290-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


102.22208-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE
2,427.78208-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
2,108.33208-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
4,088.89208-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
9,867.91208-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT


14,502.00208-00000-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4
690,000.00208-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
13,019.77208-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE


438.39208-00000-48110INTEREST
681,711.17208-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS
14,502.00208-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 29/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


0.37225-00000-48109INTEREST
19.24225-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
76.30224-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


1,812.04224-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
1,573.61224-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
3,051.85224-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
7,365.18224-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT


300,516.47224-57345-59700DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY
298,164.00224-55300-50931TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


3,254.56224-53300-50336-50600000EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER
2.15224-53300-50151-50600000EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 


2.15224-53300-50151EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
28.00224-53300-50120-50600000WAGES


28.00224-53300-50120WAGES
369.11224-00000-48110INTEREST


4,183.75224-00000-46435-50600000YARD WASTE SITE FEES
149,080.00224-00000-39010RESERVE FOR EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT


4,241,178.36224-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
149,080.00224-00000-32330UNREST NET POS - EQUIP SINKING


26,212.00224-00000-32310UNREST NET POS - ACTUARIAL
388,340.13224-00000-32300UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION


3,879,050.23224-00000-32000CAPITAL NET POSITION
9,717.65224-00000-29010BOND PREMIUM


515,000.00224-00000-21800LONG TERM GO DEBT
508,855.31224-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS


929.19224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,149.30223-00000-48223TOWER RENTAL INCOME


336.11223-00000-48110INTEREST
2,195.02223-00000-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES


4,344.32223-00000-46719911 ANTENNA BLDG
6,132.66223-00000-39803FUND BAL ASSIGN ANTENNA BLDG


226,636.14223-00000-39802FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS
253,441.34223-00000-39801FUND BAL ASSIGN LAND PURCHASES
11,709.23223-00000-39602FUND BAL REST DONATIONS
12,465.98223-00000-39000FUND BALANCE


6,132.66223-00000-34743RESERVED:911 ANTENNA BLDG - RACETRACK
1,200.00223-00000-34742-22318002RESERVED:DONATIONS NORDIC RIDGE PLAYGROU
6,051.50223-00000-34742-22318001RESERVED: DONATIONS NORDIC RIDGE FURNISH


20,440.86223-00000-34742-22317004RESERVED:  DONATIONS-AMUNSON
65,208.02223-00000-34742-22317002RESERVED:  DONATIONS-PICKLEBALL


16,486.99223-00000-34742-22317001RESERVED:  DONATIONS-NORDIC SOLAR
11,709.23223-00000-34742RESERVED:  DONATIONS


203,570.45223-00000-34741RESERVED: IMPROVEMENTS
253,441.34223-00000-34740RESERVED:  LAND


336.11223-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
6.77221-00000-48110INTEREST


6.77221-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
26,220.44217-00000-50936TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 30/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


272,656.80248-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
248-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND


162,254.26248-00000-13501REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE
108,316.16248-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


348.18247-00000-48110INTEREST
1,247.17247-00000-41210ROOM TAXES


348.18247-00000-13010ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1,247.17247-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4.77246-00000-48110INTEREST
6,778.37246-00000-39800FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED


6,778.37246-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
4.77246-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


11.44245-55190-50346-50200000OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES
406.57245-55190-50216-50200000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2


1.39245-00000-48110-50200000INTEREST
346.50245-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


405.18245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
357.94245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,829.66243-00000-48950GAINS & (LOSSES)
600.60243-00000-48110INTEREST


600.60243-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
2,829.66243-00000-11200FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS


16.85242-00000-48110INTEREST
16.85242-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


1.15235-00000-48110INTEREST
1.15235-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


10.60234-55100-50724FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES
160.31234-00000-48110INTEREST


160.31234-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
10.60234-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,655.25232-00000-48110INTEREST
2,493.97232-00000-11310WISC CD INVESTMENTS


161.28232-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
18.19231-00000-48110INTEREST


18.19231-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
30,394.25228-57230-50820CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE


184,669.76228-00000-59740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
70,000.00228-00000-49203TRANSFER IN - EMS


90.33228-00000-48110INTEREST
4,542.90228-00000-43529FAP EQUIPMENT


102,024.47228-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
126,884.27228-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


86,868.30227-00000-59740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
50,000.00227-00000-49203TRANSFER IN - EMS


62.84227-00000-48110INTEREST
75,053.22227-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
61,877.92227-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


18.87225-00000-48110INTEREST - BAILEY SISTER ACCOUNT







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 31/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


22,229.73290-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
219.21290-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


368.74270-00000-48110INTEREST
629.00270-00000-26200DEFERRED SPEC ASSESSMENTS-CURG


629.00270-00000-12601SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G
368.74270-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


164,018.22261-57120-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION
15,000.00261-57120-50415RLF LOAN ISSUED
2,000.00261-57120-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


272,656.80261-57120-49740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
15,000.00261-57120-49224TRANSFER IN - TIF #4
24,737.21261-57120-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS
6,976.50261-57120-48309SALE OF CITY PROPERTY


18.94261-57120-48110INTEREST
1,173.10261-57120-48108INTEREST - RLF 


111.00261-55100-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION
150.00261-55100-50420MEMBERSHIP DUES


3,656.25261-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
40.75261-55100-50340-20200000OPERATING EXPENSES


23,532.12261-55100-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
2,039.69261-55100-50220UTILITIES


40.75261-55100-50211POSTAGE
298.68261-55100-50200MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES


22,000.00261-55100-49210TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND
0.40261-55100-48110INTEREST


11,000.00261-55100-41110PROPERTY TAXES
11,000.00261-00000-49210TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND
6,976.50261-00000-48309SALE OF CITY PROPERTY


0.40261-00000-48110INTEREST
261-00000-41110PROPERTY TAXES


149,419.91261-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND
1,961.38261-00000-25100DUE TO GENERAL FUND


159,990.64261-00000-13500REVOLVING LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE
163,456.98261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
17,498.50260-55100-50405PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


49,250.00260-00000-49210TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND
31,751.50260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


126.72249-00000-46420GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES
126.72249-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


272,656.80248-57120-59740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
2,000.00248-57120-50850ADMINSTRATION


248-57120-50824TIF GRANT PROJECTS
248-00000-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION
248-00000-49204INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
248-00000-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS


18.94248-00000-48110INTEREST
105.32248-00000-48108INTEREST - RLF 


272,656.80248-00000-39600FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 32/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


30,000.27603-00000-25300DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUND
30,394.25603-00000-18240EQUIPMENT


30,836.67603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
52.59412-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


1,249.07412-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
1,084.73412-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
2,103.70412-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
5,076.97412-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT


296,051.52412-57190-50820-21066000FIRE - PORTABLE RADIOS
355,000.00412-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS


405.67412-00000-48110INTEREST
345,655.22412-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS


183.39412-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
296,051.52412-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


373.88411-00000-48110INTEREST
373.88411-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


5.19410-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE
123.15410-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
106.94410-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE
207.41410-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
500.55410-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT


296,051.52410-57220-50820-22032000PORTABLE RADIOS
35,000.00410-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS


21.93410-00000-48110INTEREST
34,078.69410-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS


296,051.52410-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
460.00400-58290-50635PAYING AGENT FEE


10,925.00400-58290-50634RATING AGENCY FEE
9,487.50400-58290-50633BOND COUNSEL FEE


18,400.00400-58290-50632MUNICIPAL ADVISOR FEE
44,405.60400-58290-50631UNDERWRITER DISCOUNT


3,105,000.00400-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS
3,508.41400-00000-48110INTEREST


173.57400-00000-11305LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL
3,023,442.52400-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS


1,214.22400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
2,352.47300-00000-49700DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTILITY
6,349.40300-00000-49299DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER


65,947.96300-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE
125.53300-00000-48110INTEREST


30,000.00300-00000-15300DUE FROM EMS
74,697.87300-00000-11303WISC DEBT PROCEEDS


77.49300-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
30,000.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


147,732.02290-53520-50219TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES
51,518.50290-53520-46900OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
57,252.00290-53520-43537TAXI GRANT
16,951.00290-53520-41110PROPERTY TAXES







JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


07/17/2022 03:05 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 33/33


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


24,744,077.4724,744,077.47GRAND TOTAL:


164,018.22910-00000-59988PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION
4,885,000.00910-00000-49120NOTE PROCEEDS


92,176.19910-00000-49100PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE
14,598.31910-00000-48600RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS


92,176.19910-00000-29010BOND PREMIUM
149,419.91910-00000-26410DEF INFLOW - REVOLVING LOAN FUND


4,885,000.00910-00000-21800LONG TERM GO DEBT
70,000.00603-59230-50933-30100000TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT
50,000.00603-59230-50932-30100000TRANSFER TO EMS TRUCK FUND
30,000.00603-59230-50931-30100000TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


184,669.76603-52320-49740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
70,000.00603-52320-49229SINKING FUND TRANSFER


172.78603-52320-48110INTEREST
4,542.90603-52320-43529FEDERAL ASSISTANCE FUNDING


228,908.74603-52320-32330UNREST NET POS - EQUIP SINKING
603-52320-18240EQUIPMENT


102,106.92603-52320-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
603-52320-11110BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT


126,884.27603-52320-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
86,868.30603-52310-49740FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER
50,000.00603-52310-49229SINKING FUND TRANSFER


123.49603-52310-48110INTEREST
136,931.14603-52310-32320UNREST NET POS - TRUCK SINKING


75,113.87603-52310-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
603-52310-11110BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT


61,877.92603-52310-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
30,000.00603-52300-59710DEBT SERV TRANS -- EMS


120,000.00603-52300-59229SINKING FUND TRANSFER
61.68603-52300-50335-30100000VEHICLE FUEL


61.68603-52300-50335VEHICLE FUEL
826.32603-52300-50330-30100000VEHICLE EXPENSE
10.35603-52300-50310-30100000OFFICE SUPPLIES


0.27603-52300-50300-30100000MISC EXPENSES
603-52300-50300MISC EXPENSES


1,196,338.94603-00000-39000FUND BALANCE
3,650.00603-00000-34116RESERVED - EMT TRAINING BANK


50,687.00603-00000-32310UNREST NET POS - ACTUARIAL
308,126.79603-00000-32300UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION


48,013.00603-00000-32110REST NET POS - NET PENSION ASSET
1,144,949.85603-00000-32000CAPITAL NET POSITION








BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 01/01/2022 to 06/30/2022 


07/17/2022 03:10 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/3


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


(3,565,553.00)PROPERTY TAXES804506/15/2022BA100-00000-41110
(646,350.00)PROPERTY TAXES806406/27/2022BA100-00000-41110
(11,000.00)PROPERTY TAXES811406/30/2022BA100-00000-41110


(174,381.00)PROPERTY TAXES813906/30/2022BA100-00000-41110
(332,300.00)PROPERTY TAXES814206/30/2022BA100-00000-41110
(16,951.00)PROPERTY TAXES815606/30/2022BA100-00000-41110


(212,057.00)TAXI GRANT815606/30/2022BA100-00000-43537
(28,031.00)VIDEO SERVICE PROVIDERS AID813606/30/2022BA100-00000-43571
(18,000.00)LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-00000-44110
(11,000.00)OPERATORS LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-00000-44111
(1,500.00)CIGARETTE LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-00000-44120
(5,500.00)MISC. LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-00000-44150
(3,400.00)DOG LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-00000-44210


(184,000.00)FIRE DEPT FEES800005/26/2022BA100-00000-46220
(21,000.00)YARD WASTE SITE FEES809306/30/2022BA100-00000-46435
21,000.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES809306/30/2022BA100-00000-46435-54000000


(114,341.00)CABLE FRANCHISE FEE813106/30/2022BA100-00000-46755
92,000.00 TOWN FIRE CHARGES800005/26/2022BA100-00000-47323-31800000
92,000.00 TOWN FIRE CHARGES800005/26/2022BA100-00000-47323-31900000
71,250.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED812506/30/2022BA100-00000-49910
71,250.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND812506/30/2022BA100-00000-50930
1,775.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID818706/30/2022BA100-00099-43430


(1,775.00)EXEMPT COMPUTER AID819406/30/2022BA100-00099-43430
5,000.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID818706/30/2022BA100-00099-43431


(5,000.00)PERSONAL PROPERTY AID819206/30/2022BA100-00099-43431
(6,775.00)FUND BALANCE APPLIED818706/30/2022BA100-00099-49910
5,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED819206/30/2022BA100-00099-49910
1,775.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED819406/30/2022BA100-00099-49910


174,381.00 PROPERTY TAXES813906/30/2022BA100-51420-41110
18,000.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-51420-44110
11,000.00 OPERATORS LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-51420-44111
1,500.00 CIGARETTE LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-51420-44120
5,500.00 MISC. LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-51420-44150
3,400.00 DOG LICENSE813806/30/2022BA100-51420-44210


(229,008.00)TAXI GRANT815606/30/2022BA100-51510-50219
(5,000.00)OPERATING EXPENSES778402/10/2022BA100-55200-50340
3,000.00 DOWNTOWN FLOWERS/LANDSCAPING778402/10/2022BA100-55200-50341
2,000.00 PRAIRIE MAINTENANCE778402/10/2022BA100-55200-50342


332,300.00 PROPERTY TAXES814206/30/2022BA100-55500-41110
28,031.00 VIDEO SERVICE PROVIDERS AID813606/30/2022BA100-55500-43571


114,341.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE813106/30/2022BA100-55500-46755
(3,565,553.00)TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND804506/15/2022BA100-59300-50930


(646,350.00)TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND806406/27/2022BA100-59500-50936
(11,000.00)TRANSFER TO RDA811406/30/2022BA100-59510-50932


(171,577.00)PROPERTY TAXES799505/23/2022BA204-00000-41110
171,577.00 TAX INCREMENTS799505/23/2022BA204-00000-41111
(1,775.00)EXEMPT COMPUTER AID818706/30/2022BA204-00000-43430
1,775.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID819406/30/2022BA204-00000-43430


(5,000.00)PERSONAL PROPERTY AID818706/30/2022BA204-00000-43431
5,000.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID819206/30/2022BA204-00000-43431


(6,775.00)ADMINSTRATION818706/30/2022BA204-57120-50850
5,000.00 ADMINSTRATION819206/30/2022BA204-57120-50850
1,775.00 ADMINSTRATION819406/30/2022BA204-57120-50850


15,000.00 REVOLVING LOAN FUND 818606/30/2022BA204-57310-50824
(15,000.00)REVOLVING LOAN FUND 819006/30/2022BA204-57310-50824
(15,000.00)TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND818606/30/2022BA204-59230-50930
15,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND819006/30/2022BA204-59230-50930


(70,099.00)PROPERTY TAXES799505/23/2022BA205-00000-41110
70,099.00 TAX INCREMENTS799505/23/2022BA205-00000-41111


104,691.00 FUTURE YEAR EXPENDITURES807106/29/2022BA205-00000-59999
(69,598.00)PROPERTY TAXES799505/23/2022BA206-00000-41110
69,598.00 TAX INCREMENTS799505/23/2022BA206-00000-41111


(870,000.00)PROPERTY TAXES799505/23/2022BA207-00000-41110
870,000.00 TAX INCREMENTS799505/23/2022BA207-00000-41111
(7,318.00)PROPERTY TAXES799505/23/2022BA208-00000-41110
7,318.00 TAX INCREMENTS799505/23/2022BA208-00000-41111


180,085.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED806001/11/2022BA208-00000-49910
(180,085.00)FUND BALANCE APPLIED807306/29/2022BA208-00000-49910


1,147,436.00 FUTURE YEAR EXPENDITURES807206/29/2022BA208-00000-59999
(180,085.00)FUTURE YEAR EXPENDITURES807306/29/2022BA208-00000-59999


(1,800.00)FUTURE YEAR EXPENDITURES807406/29/2022BA208-00000-59999
(76,215.00)FUTURE YEAR EXPENDITURES807506/29/2022BA208-00000-59999


4,447.00 PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE CONSTRUCITON806001/11/2022BA208-56400-50820-21003000
135,196.00 RIVERBANK RESTORATION806001/11/2022BA208-56400-50820-21004000
36,522.00 RIVERFRONT TRAIL AND AMENITIES806001/11/2022BA208-56400-50820-21005000
1,800.00 RDA - P.W. ENVIRONMENTAL TEST/REMEDIATIN807406/29/2022BA208-56400-50840-19043000


76,215.00 RDA - P.W. ENVIRONMENTAL TEST/REMEDIATIN807506/29/2022BA208-56400-50840-19043000
3,920.00 TIF STREET PROJECTS806001/11/2022BA208-57310-50822


646,350.00 PROPERTY TAXES806406/27/2022BA215-00000-41110
15,952.00 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES806406/27/2022BA215-00000-43725







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 01/01/2022 to 06/30/2022 


07/17/2022 03:10 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/3


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


(31,904.00)OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES806606/27/2022BA215-00000-43725
15,952.00 CHARGES TO OTHER COUNTIES806406/27/2022BA215-00000-47301
30,000.00 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN806406/27/2022BA215-00000-49204
(3,779.56)INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN808006/30/2022BA215-00000-49204


(646,350.00)TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND806406/27/2022BA215-00000-49210-10100000
26,739.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED806406/27/2022BA215-00000-49910
27,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED806406/27/2022BA215-00000-49910
3,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED808006/30/2022BA215-00000-49910


57,000.00 CHILDREN'S AREA REMODEL 806406/27/2022BA215-55110-50810-22059000
(779.56)CHILDREN'S AREA REMODEL 808006/30/2022BA215-55110-50810-22059000


(10,050.00)FUND BALANCE APPLIED806406/27/2022BA217-00000-49910
30,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED806406/27/2022BA217-00000-49910
(3,779.56)FUND BALANCE APPLIED808006/30/2022BA217-00000-49910
30,000.00 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND806406/27/2022BA217-00000-50936
(3,779.56)TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND808006/30/2022BA217-00000-50936
(5,000.00)911 ANTENNA BLDG801006/01/2022BA223-00000-46719
5,000.00 TOWER RENTAL INCOME801006/01/2022BA223-00000-48223


20,000.00 DONATIONS815006/13/2022BA223-00000-48550
(20,000.00)FUND BALANCE APPLIED815006/13/2022BA223-00000-49910
41,400.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED815106/30/2022BA223-00000-49910


(519,200.00)NOTE PROCEEDS805506/17/2022BA224-00000-49120
11,200.00 NET POSITION APPLIED805506/17/2022BA224-00000-49950


(35,000.00)NET POSITION APPLIED805506/17/2022BA224-00000-49950
(23,121.00)SALARIES805506/17/2022BA224-53300-50110
23,121.00 SALARIES805506/17/2022BA224-53300-50110-50600000


(120,978.00)WAGES805506/17/2022BA224-53300-50120
120,978.00 WAGES805506/17/2022BA224-53300-50120-50600000
(21,799.00)EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 805506/17/2022BA224-53300-50151
21,799.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 805506/17/2022BA224-53300-50151-50600000


(42,538.00)HEALTH INSURANCE805506/17/2022BA224-53300-50152
42,538.00 HEALTH INSURANCE805506/17/2022BA224-53300-50152-50600000


(10,652.00)SALARIES805506/17/2022BA224-53600-50110
10,652.00 SALARIES805506/17/2022BA224-53600-50110-50600000
(1,534.00)EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 805506/17/2022BA224-53600-50151
1,534.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 805506/17/2022BA224-53600-50151-50600000


(2,140.00)HEALTH INSURANCE805506/17/2022BA224-53600-50152
2,140.00 HEALTH INSURANCE805506/17/2022BA224-53600-50152-50600000


(35,000.00)TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND805506/17/2022BA224-55300-50930
(298,164.00)TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE805506/17/2022BA224-55300-50931
(508,000.00)CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY805506/17/2022BA224-57345-50899
298,164.00 DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILITY805506/17/2022BA224-57345-59700


(20.00)INTEREST805106/16/2022BA227-00000-48110
(50,000.00)TRANSFER IN - EMS805106/16/2022BA227-00000-49203


(25.00)INTEREST805106/16/2022BA228-00000-48110
(70,000.00)TRANSFER IN - EMS805106/16/2022BA228-00000-49203
(8,000.00)ROOM TAXES799705/23/2022BA247-00000-41210
(8,000.00)TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND799705/23/2022BA247-56710-50930
(6,000.00)INTEREST - RLF 817106/30/2022BA248-00000-48108


272,657.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED818106/30/2022BA248-57120-49910
(4,000.00)ADMINSTRATION817106/30/2022BA248-57120-50850


272,657.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER818106/30/2022BA248-57120-59740
249,995.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED812906/30/2022BA253-00000-49910
49,250.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND812506/30/2022BA260-00000-49210
49,250.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES812506/30/2022BA260-55100-50405
11,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES811406/30/2022BA261-00000-41110


(11,000.00)PROPERTY TAXES817706/30/2022BA261-00000-41110
(11,000.00)TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND811406/30/2022BA261-00000-49210
22,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND812506/30/2022BA261-00000-49210


(22,000.00)TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND817706/30/2022BA261-00000-49210
11,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES817706/30/2022BA261-55100-41110
22,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND817706/30/2022BA261-55100-49210
1,000.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES814906/30/2022BA261-55100-50200
5,000.00 UTILITIES811706/30/2022BA261-55100-50220


(5,000.00)OPERATING EXPENSES811706/30/2022BA261-55100-50340
(5,000.00)OPERATING EXPENSES812306/30/2022BA261-55100-50340
5,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES812306/30/2022BA261-55100-50405


22,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES812506/30/2022BA261-55100-50405
(1,000.00)ADMINSTRATION814906/30/2022BA261-55100-50850
6,000.00 INTEREST - RLF 817106/30/2022BA261-57120-48108


50,000.00 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS818106/30/2022BA261-57120-48600
272,657.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER818106/30/2022BA261-57120-49740


2,000.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED817206/30/2022BA261-57120-49910
(4,000.00)FUND BALANCE APPLIED817806/30/2022BA261-57120-49910


(50,000.00)FUND BALANCE APPLIED818106/30/2022BA261-57120-49910
(272,657.00)FUND BALANCE APPLIED818106/30/2022BA261-57120-49910
164,018.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED818106/30/2022BA261-57120-49910


4,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES817106/30/2022BA261-57120-50405
164,018.00 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION818106/30/2022BA261-57120-59988
16,951.00 PROPERTY TAXES815606/30/2022BA290-53520-41110


212,057.00 TAXI GRANT815606/30/2022BA290-53520-43537







BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY


Post Dates: 01/01/2022 to 06/30/2022 


07/17/2022 03:10 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/3


CHANGE TO BUDGET 
INCREASE (DECREASE) 


DESCRIPTIONREF#POST
DATE


JNL
CODE


GL Number


229,008.00 TAXI GRANT815606/30/2022BA290-53520-50219
3,565,553.00 PROPERTY TAXES804506/15/2022BA300-00000-41110


96,750.00 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT799805/23/2022BA300-00000-41310
73,975.00 TOWN FIRE CHARGES800205/26/2022BA300-00000-47323


(73,975.00)TOWNSHIP SHARE FIRE STATION800005/26/2022BA300-00000-48115
(30,000.00)TRANSFER IN - EMS804506/15/2022BA300-00000-49203


(3,565,553.00)TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND804506/15/2022BA300-00000-49210
(298,164.00)TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER804506/15/2022BA300-00000-49225
(96,750.00)TRANSFER IN FROM UTILITIES799805/23/2022BA300-00000-49228
298,164.00 DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTILITY804506/15/2022BA300-00000-49700
30,000.00 DEBT SERV TRANS -- EMS804506/15/2022BA300-00000-49710
41,800.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED806001/11/2022BA400-00000-49910
41,800.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING806001/11/2022BA400-57620-50840-22015000


(48,350.00)EMS DEPT FEES800005/26/2022BA603-00000-46220-10100000
48,350.00 TOWN EMS CHARGES800205/26/2022BA603-00000-47324


(87,752.00)SALARIES805306/17/2022BA603-52300-50110
87,752.00 SALARIES805306/17/2022BA603-52300-50110-30100000
50,000.00 SINKING FUND TRANSFER805106/16/2022BA603-52300-59229
70,000.00 SINKING FUND TRANSFER805106/16/2022BA603-52300-59229
30,000.00 DEBT SERV TRANS -- EMS805306/17/2022BA603-52300-59710


20.00 INTEREST805106/16/2022BA603-52310-48110
50,000.00 SINKING FUND TRANSFER805106/16/2022BA603-52310-49229


25.00 INTEREST805106/16/2022BA603-52320-48110
70,000.00 SINKING FUND TRANSFER805106/16/2022BA603-52320-49229


(30,000.00)TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE805306/17/2022BA603-59230-50931-30100000
(50,000.00)TRANSFER TO EMS TRUCK FUND805106/16/2022BA603-59230-50932-30100000
(70,000.00)TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT805106/16/2022BA603-59230-50933-30100000








RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HEINS, ERINLISA06/01/2022100061883   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023165


HEINS, ERINLISA06/01/2022100061884   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023167


ELDON HOMES LLCLISA06/01/2022100061885   C
1,398.11 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401
1,200.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023140
TREE FEES


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,598.11 


KIRCH, ASHLEYLISA06/01/2022100061886   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023168


O'FLAHERTY, JACOBLISA06/01/2022100061888   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


37972


FOX, MASONLISA06/01/2022100061889   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566417-5


STRUTZEL, CHADLISA06/01/2022100061896   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023121


STRUTZEL, CHADLISA06/01/2022100061897   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023119


KNICKMEIER, SARALISA06/01/2022100061898   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710813S


BADGER, BRUCETAMMY06/01/2022100061913   C
CASH10.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906


CASH10.00 


STENJAM, JULIETAMMY06/01/2022100061914   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1182975.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1182975.00 


SHOEMAKER, JAMESTAMMY06/01/2022100061915   C
17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019634DOG
17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019635DOG


CREDIT CARD 11524567334.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BARTELT, KRISTINAEMILY06/01/2022100061916   C
CREDIT CARD 11524786915.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-31100000FINGER PRINTING307


CREDIT CARD 11524786915.00 


RIDEOUT, KATHLEENEMILY06/01/2022100061917   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 748298.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH566467301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 748298.80 


KRUEGER, MEGANEMILY06/01/2022100061918   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 110198.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7108102301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 110198.00 


BOLEY, NICOLEDEB06/01/2022100061919   C
CREDIT CARD 11525172717.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019636DOG


CREDIT CARD 11525172717.00 


BRUNING, KEVINLISA06/01/2022100061920   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023179


DOLAN, DOUGLASLISA06/01/2022100061921   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK325.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023180


WALLER, JACELISA06/01/2022100061922   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023177


STENZ, CHERYLLISA06/01/2022100061923   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38892


OCAIN, RICKLISA06/01/2022100061924   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


34684


HENKE, CORYLISA06/01/2022100061925   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023178


TRUE, BRENDADEB06/01/2022100061926   C
CASH75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CASH75.00 


DAVID FETTERALAINA06/01/2022100061927   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3215434.50 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000AMS7581303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3215434.50 


KATHRYN STEMENALAINA06/01/2022100061928   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER R21032423189898.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7098884301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER R21032423189898.80 


CLOUD, OLIVIATRACIE06/02/2022100061929   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 11529193450.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES 301


PAYMENT PLAN


CRAWFORD, MICHAELTRACIE06/02/2022100061930   C
CASH122.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES AGE2441303


CASH122.00 


ANDERSON, SEAN/JODYDEB06/02/2022100061931   C
CREDIT CARD 11530716317.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019637DOG


CREDIT CARD 11530716317.00 


DWAYNE REEALAINA06/02/2022100061932   C
137.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000PJ1512303


137.00 


CASH(3.00)


CASH140.00 


HEIMANN, EDWARDALAINA06/02/2022100061933   C
CASH200.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000AMS7582303


CASH200.00 


HEIMANN, EDWARDALAINA06/02/2022100061934   C
CREDIT CARD 115332447113.50 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000AMS7582303


CREDIT CARD 115332447113.50 


JENNA LANEALAINA06/02/2022100061935   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH567034-6301


CASH10.00 


VERHALEN INCSUSAN06/03/2022100061936   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 23042140.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


202349
REPLACING WINDOWS


SOKOL,MATTSUSAN06/03/2022100061937   C
100.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


5.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023193
TEMPORARY USE OF FIREWORKS


105.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24955.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10198792100.00 


105.00 


MITCHELL, SHEYTAMMY06/03/2022100061938   C
CASH15.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CASH15.00 


JANSEN, MARLA & GEORGTRACIE06/03/2022100061939   C
CREDIT CARD 115377209297.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES AMS7583303


CREDIT CARD 115377209297.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BRUNSELLKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061940   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6278100.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6278100.00 


HALOMKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061941   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9718110.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9718110.00 


GILBERTSONKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061942   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 548516.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 548516.00 


OLSONKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061943   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2158.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2158.00 


KENNELS LLCKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061944   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 215175.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 215175.00 


OLSONKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061945   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22180.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22180.00 


FOSSKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061946   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 559284.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 559284.00 


GILBERTSONKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061947   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 548220.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 548220.00 


ROGERSKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061948   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1369240.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1369240.00 


EGGLESONKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061949   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2694210.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2694210.00 


MULLERKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061950   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3529342.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3529342.00 


ROGERSKIMBERLY06/03/2022100061951   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1368940.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1368940.00 


KIMBERLY06/03/2022100061952   C
CASH146.00 MEAL SITE REVENUES100-00000-21113MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CASH146.00 


SCHMIDTCINDY06/03/2022100061953   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 338525.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BRAT FUND RASIER


JOHNSONCINDY06/03/2022100061954   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 549221.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


SCHEELCINDY06/03/2022100061955   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 886150.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


HELLWIGCINDY06/03/2022100061956   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1041925.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


HOLZHUTER TRUSTCINDY06/03/2022100061957   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1354650.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


LLOYDCINDY06/03/2022100061958   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 619510.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


HARRIEDCINDY06/03/2022100061959   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1057120.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


STOKSTADCINDY06/03/2022100061960   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 137910.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


KOSHOLLEKCINDY06/03/2022100061961   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1926100.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


HEGGESTADCINDY06/03/2022100061962   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1143020.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


KITTELSONCINDY06/03/2022100061963   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1102325.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


NIESEN-CAMPBELLCINDY06/03/2022100061964   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 654450.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


HATHAWAYCINDY06/03/2022100061965   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3282250.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


BRAT FUND RASIER


CINDY06/03/2022100061966   C
CASH1,234.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BRAT FUND RASIER


CINDY06/03/2022100061967   C
CASH214.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503-30500000KITCHEN FUND809


CASH214.00 


FURSETHCINDY06/03/2022100061968   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3375200.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3375200.00 


HARRIEDCINDY06/03/2022100061969   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 689050.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 689050.00 


GILBERTSONCINDY06/03/2022100061970   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 547820.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 547820.00 


FROMICINDY06/03/2022100061971   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 53638.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


REFLEXOLOGY PAYMENT


SCHULZCINDY06/03/2022100061972   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6251500.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6251500.00 


CINDY06/03/2022100061973   C
CASH30.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CANOE RENTAL


CINDY06/03/2022100061974   C
CASH40.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CASH40.00 


DOLLAR GENERALTAMMY06/03/2022100061975   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7258920100.00 CIGARETTE LICENSE100-00000-44120-31600000CIGARETTE LICENSE903


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7258920100.00 


DICKISON JULIETAMMY06/03/2022100061976   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2935200.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


DAVID WILSONALAINA06/03/2022100061977   C
1.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-30800000BIKE REG 1866304
1.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-30800000BIKE REG 1867304


2.00 


CASH(18.00)


CASH20.00 


2.00 


WALMARTALAINA06/03/2022100061978   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14030912,000.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14030912,000.00 


POOL START UP CASH DEBBIE06/03/2022100061989   C
CASH(600.00)SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000POOL START UP CASH 9901


CASH(600.00)


HENDRICKS, AXELALEX06/04/2022100061979   C
CREDIT CARD 115418311363.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000AMS7584303


CREDIT CARD 115418311363.00 


BENNETT, BRYCETRACIE06/04/2022100061980   C
CREDIT CARD 115430064233.54 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES 994RT303


CREDIT CARD 115430064233.54 


PFEIFER, JENNIFERTRACIE06/04/2022100061981   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES 37893302


CASH20.00 


TANGEMAN TREE CARE LLCTAMMY06/06/2022100061983   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 235920.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 235920.00 


FRIED, RUSSELLTRACIE06/06/2022100061984   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3215407.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES AMS7585303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3215407.00 


SCHIGUR, AVADEB06/06/2022100061985   C
CREDIT CARD 11549199750.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CREDIT CARD 11549199750.00 


KESLLER, SERENTRACIE06/06/2022100061986   C
CREDIT CARD 1154948335.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-31100000FINGER PRINTING307


CREDIT CARD 1154948335.00 


JENNIFER06/06/2022100061987   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1533180.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-54000000YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER06/06/2022100061988   C
CASH775.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-54000000YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JACOBSON, PAULJENNIFER06/06/2022100061990   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 702230.00 CEMETERY FEES100-00000-46540-42100000CEMETERY FEES1203


TWO DEED TRANSFERS


JENNIFER06/06/2022100061991   C
CASH60.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309-40600000ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


ELECTRONIC RECYCLING


HELLMER, CURTISDEB06/06/2022100061992   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 106450.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 106450.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SLETTEN, KRISDEB06/06/2022100061993   C
CREDIT CARD 11550540217.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019638DOG


5.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019638DOG


CREDIT CARD 11550540222.00 


BROCKNER, RYAN/CHRISTENDEB06/06/2022100061994   C
17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019639DOG
5.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019639DOG


17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019640DOG


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 193639.00 


SIME, KIM & BRUCETRACIE06/06/2022100061995   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11638100.00 DONATIONS-POLICE-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT100-00000-48541-71700000NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS311


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11638100.00 


PETERMANN, JOSHUATRACIE06/06/2022100061996   C
CREDIT CARD 115516634308.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES AMS7586303


CREDIT CARD 115516634308.00 


SVEUM, WYATTTRACIE06/06/2022100061997   C
CREDIT CARD 115519455343.54 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES 995RT303


CREDIT CARD 115519455343.54 


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE06/07/2022100061998   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 107413,209.65 FSAYC100-00000-130100000004152MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 107413,209.65 


PRATER DAY LLC DEBBIE06/07/2022100061999   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2242,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344-50222032OVER PAYMENT-BLACK OPRY 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2242,500.00 


STOUGHTON AREA EMS DEBBIE06/07/2022100062000   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108194.99 OPERATING EXPENSES603-52300-50340-30100000OPERATING EXPENSES 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108194.99 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES DEBBIE06/07/2022100062001   C
852.96 DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-00000-21575MAY B DEF COMP9901


17,673.66 RETIREMENT PAYABLE100-00000-21515MAY RETIREMENT 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2830918,526.62 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE06/07/2022100062002   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28309668.77 LIFE I100-00000-130100000004171MR


28,104.44 QUARTZ100-00000-130100000004171MR
101.12 VISION100-00000-130100000004171MR
101.12 VISION100-00000-130100000004171MR
28.90 LGSHLD100-00000-130100000004171MR
21.71 AFLAC100-00000-130100000004171MR
110.25 HR100-00000-130100000004171MR
429.86 911223-00000-130100000004171MR


9,476.89 RENT411-00000-130100000004171MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2830939,043.06 


ONE COMMUNITY BANK DEBBIE06/07/2022100062003   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 685862,363.35 RENTMC411-00000-130100000004162MR







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 685862,363.35 


SHIVAM HOSPITALITY LLCLISA06/07/2022100062004   C
4,970.91 ROOM TAXES247-00000-41210ROOM TAX9903


DBA QUALITY INN SUITES
1ST QTR ROOM TAX 2022


4,970.91 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 60524,868.48 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6054102.43 


ROBIN SCHWENNJUDY06/07/2022100062005   C
CASH5.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-31100000FINGER PRINTING307


CASH5.00 


ANN WAWRZYNIAKJUDY06/07/2022100062006   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9369111.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES  BG710831-2301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9369111.40 


DANA LESMONDEJUDY06/07/2022100062007   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 118010.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES  BH567056-0301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 118010.00 


ADAMS OUTDOOR ADVERTISING DEBBIE06/07/2022100062008   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 236232,000.00 MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110BILLBOARD RENT 6/22 TO 5/31/29901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 236232,000.00 


EDWARD ECKHARDT IIIJUDY06/07/2022100062009   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 406310.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES  BG709898-0301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 406310.00 


MITCHELL, BAMBILISA06/07/2022100062010   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK225.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


33215


ERTMAN, BRIANLISA06/07/2022100062011   C
1,129.62 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


160.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
90.00 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
90.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023181
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,469.62 


ELDON HOMESLISA06/07/2022100062012   C
50.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
175.75 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
175.75 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
175.75 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
562.40 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023161
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,039.65 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


DIAZ, PRESILIANOLISA06/07/2022100062013   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023034


ELDON HOMESLISA06/07/2022100062014   C
50.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
195.60 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
195.60 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
195.60 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
625.92 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023162
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,162.72 


MCCABE, MELISSALISA06/07/2022100062015   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023166


VENDEN, ALEXISLISA06/07/2022100062016   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK75.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


30194


RATHBUN, ADAMLISA06/07/2022100062017   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


37440


TALBERT, DAVIDLISA06/07/2022100062018   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


2023122


THOMAS, MICHAELLISA06/07/2022100062019   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023187


VAN GALDER, NIKLISA06/07/2022100062020   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK70.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


37855


VAN GALDER, NIKLISA06/07/2022100062021   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK70.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


37228


HESSLER, SHEENALISA06/07/2022100062022   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023188


WIESE, NOREENLISA06/07/2022100062023   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2023190


TWAY, ERICLISA06/07/2022100062024   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023189


WILLIAMS, ETHANLISA06/07/2022100062025   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


33751


WARE, ALLYSONLISA06/07/2022100062026   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023185


WARE, ALLYSONLISA06/07/2022100062027   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023184


BLINT, ROBERTLISA06/07/2022100062028   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566587-0


TORRES, LUCASLISA06/07/2022100062029   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK911.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567040-5


TORRES, LUCASLISA06/07/2022100062030   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK237.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567039-4


TORRES, LUCASLISA06/07/2022100062031   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BF107690-2


BACON, JOHNLISA06/07/2022100062032   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023183


BUTLER, MATTHEWLISA06/07/2022100062033   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023192


CARLSON, BRITTANEYLISA06/07/2022100062034   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI111959-1


ZIMMERMAN, ERICALISA06/07/2022100062035   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG7098792


ENDRES, JANELISA06/07/2022100062036   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK176.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2023199


SCHAEFER, RICHARDLISA06/07/2022100062037   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567032-4


SCHAEFER, RICHARDLISA06/07/2022100062038   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH567032-4


GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOMES & CREMATORYDEBBIE06/07/2022100062039   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 101700610.00 CEM-O/100-00000-130250000004169MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 101700610.00 


THEODORE CURKEETJUDY06/07/2022100062040   C
CREDIT CARD 115543695122.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES AJC6684303


CREDIT CARD 115543695122.00 


HUPY AND ABRAHAMDEBBIE06/07/2022100062041   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 40859719.50 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210PAYMENT FOR RECORDS 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 40859719.50 


DRENKHAHN-JOHNSON, HEATHERDEB06/07/2022100062042   C
CREDIT CARD 11554623975.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CREDIT CARD 11554623975.00 


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE06/07/2022100062047   C
200.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455800INSTRUCTION FEES1003


1,507.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32457400INSTRUCTION FEES1003
130.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450800PROGRAM FEES1001


1,173.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456500INSTRUCTION FEES1003
95.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455400INSTRUCTION FEES1003
766.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450000PICKLEBALL1001
165.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456600INSTRUCTION FEES1003
485.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455000INSTRUCTION FEES1003
320.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456700INSTRUCTION FEES1003


(356.01)OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30935014,484.99 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/07/2022100062048   C
115.70 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
521.53 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702
80.20 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701


717.43 


CASH206.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE511.43 


717.43 


DENNIS SCHWENNALAINA06/07/2022100062049   C
CASH5.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-31100000FINGER PRINTING307


CASH5.00 


NELSON EXCAVATING DEBBIE06/07/2022100062050   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5320274.00 STREET OPENING100-00000-46430STREET PERMIT 339901







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5320274.00 


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE06/07/2022100062051   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4581335.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 053 2840 4 


TOWN N COUNTRY TITLE DEBBIE06/07/2022100062052   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1800235.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 082 6817 0


JENNIFER SLAUGHTERTAMMY06/07/2022100062053   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 311217350.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


JIM'S TREE SERVICE INCTAMMY06/07/2022100062054   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 02941220.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 02941220.00 


MASON, VICKIEDEBBIE06/07/2022100062055   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 233945170.00 MOW100-00000-130100000004108MR


2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004108MR
2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004108MR
2.55 PENALT100-00000-130100000004108MR
2.35 PENALT100-00000-130100000004108MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 233945180.00 


GRAINGERDEBBIE06/07/2022100062056   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100556529198.06 MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110-10100000REFUND FROM 20199901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100556529198.06 


KNIHGT BARRY DEBBIE06/07/2022100062057   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1862670.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


2 PARCLES ABEL COURT 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/07/2022100062058   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3393335.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 092 2617 8 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/07/2022100062059   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3395535.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 072 4058 2


PREFFERED TITLE DEBBIE06/07/2022100062060   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 33996175.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 073 29302  0511 073 2760 2 
0511 073 2920 2   0511 073 2940 2 
0511 072 4473 2 


TANNER DVORAKALAINA06/07/2022100062061   C
CREDIT CARD 115574609297.06 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000AMS7587303


CREDIT CARD 115574609297.06 


3 RIVERSLISA06/08/2022100062043   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10,789.00 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/08/2022100062044   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK306.28 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/08/2022100062045   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK6,446.75 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/08/2022100062046   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK918.42 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STATE OF WILISA06/08/2022100062062   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,651.62 COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


COURT TRIP


3 RIVERSLISA06/08/2022100062063   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK225.23 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/08/2022100062064   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK471.80 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/08/2022100062065   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 33942420.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 33942420.00 


MIDWEST TITLE DEBBIE06/08/2022100062066   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 146235.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 071 5166 3 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE06/08/2022100062067   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525800830235.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0510 014 7501 2 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE06/08/2022100062068   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525800827735.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 072 1134 8 


BRABAZON TITLE DEBBIE06/08/2022100062069   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1269335.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 073 4870 2 


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONINGSUSAN06/08/2022100062070   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3362955.00 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


2023209
REPLACE AIR CONDITIONER


LAURA MAYSTAMMY06/08/2022100062071   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 11560760230.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906


SPECIAL EVENT LIC APP


LLOYD'S PLUMBING & HEATING CORPSUSAN06/08/2022100062072   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11353955.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023127
RELOCATE WASHING MACHINE HOOKUP  TO 2ND FL


LISTUG, DAVID & MARGARETSUSAN06/08/2022100062073   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 207030.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023207
DRIVEWAY EXPANSION


KURTAJ, LULZIM & XHEMILESUSAN06/08/2022100062074   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100680.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023198
SHED


LAMBERSON, THOMAS, SUSANSUSAN06/08/2022100062076   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5454279.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023152
NEW GARAGE


BARTELT, KRISTINAALEX06/08/2022100062077   C
CASH15.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-31100000FINGER PRINTING307


CASH15.00 


HABITAT FOR HUMANITYSUSAN06/08/2022100062078   C
210.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
252.60 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
252.60 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
252.60 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
808.32 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401
600.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


5,318.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


2023194
NEW DWELLING-1121 &1123 ABEL COURT


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 571857,834.12 


REUSCHLEIN, MARYDEB06/08/2022100062079   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2526375.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2526375.00 


PATRINOS, DANIOALEX06/09/2022100062080   C
302.50 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000AMS7588303
20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541TSHIRT308


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1134322.50 


FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCHTAMMY06/09/2022100062081   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 123972,280.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


KNIGHT BARRYDEBBIE06/10/2022100062082   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1880735.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


05111 073 4120 2 


ALLEN, MURRAYLISA06/10/2022100062083   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710791-4


BRENZ, GRAHAMLISA06/10/2022100062084   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK480.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023176


PLUMMER, HANNAHLISA06/10/2022100062085   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38513


GEBHART, LARRYLISA06/10/2022100062086   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023094


MEEHAN, JEANILISA06/10/2022100062087   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


2023204


BECHER, KAYLALISA06/10/2022100062088   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023205


RUSTAD, ANTHONYLISA06/10/2022100062089   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023201


DIAZ, PRESILIANOLISA06/10/2022100062090   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023071


ELDON HOMESLISA06/10/2022100062091   C
50.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
164.15 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
164.15 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403
164.15 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
525.28 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023202
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,967.73 


ELDON HOMESLISA06/10/2022100062092   C
50.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
181.95 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
181.95 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403
181.95 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
582.24 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


1,200.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023203
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,678.09 


FREY, SCOTTLISA06/10/2022100062093   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023210


CHRISTOPH, NATHANLISA06/10/2022100062094   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023208


STACK, DAVIDLISA06/10/2022100062095   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK325.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023213


AAGERUP, KARILISA06/10/2022100062096   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023171


WARE, ALLYSONLISA06/10/2022100062097   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023211


ANDREASSEN, MYRA DEBBIE06/10/2022100062098   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 279625.00 DONATIONS235-00000-48550MEMORIAL: ROLLIE ODLAND 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 279625.00 


WEUM, GARY DEBBIE06/10/2022100062099   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 841025.00 DONATIONS235-00000-48550MEMORY: ROLLIE ODLAND9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 841025.00 


DANE COUNTYDEBBIE06/10/2022100062100   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 113981124.18 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210RESTITUTION PAYMENTS  9901


TIMOHTY WEBER 


TOEPFER, LAURENALEX06/10/2022100062101   C
CASH40.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-3110000038370302


CASH40.00 


TOEPFER, LAURENALEX06/10/2022100062102   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000639YYT303


132.00 


CASH(8.00)


CASH140.00 


CINDY06/10/2022100062103   C
CASH32.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503-30500000KITCHEN FUND809







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH32.00 


RIPPCINDY06/10/2022100062104   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1163100.00 DONATIONS229-00000-48550WOOD SHOP808


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1163100.00 


DESIGN TEAM SALONCINDY06/10/2022100062105   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 48685.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513LOAN CLOSET806


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 48685.00 


MURRAYCINDY06/10/2022100062106   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10659.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610-30300000NEWSLETTER804


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10659.00 


CINDY06/10/2022100062107   C
CASH14.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


TAI CHI PAYMENT


SMITHCINDY06/10/2022100062108   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8268500.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


IN MEMORY OF DELORES WURTZ


WEAVERCINDY06/10/2022100062109   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 105650.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 105650.00 


TESLUK, CLAIREDEB06/10/2022100062110   C
CREDIT CARD 11573428117.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019642DOG


CREDIT CARD 11573428117.00 


BEADLE, JOHN & JEANNE M.DEB06/10/2022100062111   C
CREDIT CARD 11573551517.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019643DOG


CREDIT CARD 11573551517.00 


STANFLEY, BRANDIALEX06/10/2022100062112   C
CASH20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-3110000038141302


CASH20.00 


MAHIEU, JAMES JLTRACIE06/10/2022100062113   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3505124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES C7822BC3C8301


PM BY MAHIEU, DAN


STATE OF WIDEBBIE06/10/2022100062119   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100247411234,107.77 RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-435452022 RECYCLING GRANT AWARD9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100247411234,107.77 


BRS FINANCIAL DEBBIE06/10/2022100062123   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6355525.00 RENT A411-00000-130100000004164MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6355525.00 


CIEBELL, DAVIDALEX06/11/2022100062114   C
CREDIT CARD 115770529226.50 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000SL9957303


CREDIT CARD 115770529226.50 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ANDERSON, ERICALEX06/11/2022100062115   C
CREDIT CARD 115772021208.79 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000C989J303


CREDIT CARD 115772021208.79 


JIMENEZ, CAMILLEALEX06/11/2022100062116   C
CREDIT CARD 115774955122.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000316TUC303


CREDIT CARD 115774955122.00 


STOUGHTON UTILITIESDEBBIE06/12/2022100062117   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28332864.45 DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-00000-21575JUNE A DEF COMP9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28332864.45 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE06/12/2022100062118   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525800848435.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 084 8825 4 


MERSHONIAN CIDERY LLCTAMMY06/13/2022100062120   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1672500.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


CLADD B LIC


SMITH, KIMBERLY AND SSCOTTTAMMY06/13/2022100062121   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 426625.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 426625.00 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE06/13/2022100062124   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525800851735.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 063 0872 8 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/13/2022100062125   C
230.60 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
16.20 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702
147.20 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701


394.00 


CASH169.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE225.00 


394.00 


ARNESON, JOHN & DARLENETAMMY06/13/2022100062126   C
CASH55.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTETAMMY06/13/2022100062127   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1188400.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


ASLESON, JEANTAMMY06/13/2022100062128   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 149706934100.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


PAYNE, DAVIDLISA06/14/2022100062129   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2023219


LETTS, EDWINLISA06/14/2022100062130   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023206


PECK, REBECCALISA06/14/2022100062131   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


20232220


COLLINS, ABBEYLISA06/14/2022100062132   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


37895


EGGERICHS, MARKLISA06/14/2022100062133   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023215


WARE, ALLYSONLISA06/14/2022100062134   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023222


GILBERTSON, JEANNELISA06/14/2022100062135   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


LIBRARY DESIGNATED DONATION


STATE OF WILISA06/14/2022100062136   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK125.46 COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITSCOURTTRI


COURT TRIP


3 RIVERSLISA06/14/2022100062137   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,736.62 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/14/2022100062138   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK8,133.35 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/14/2022100062139   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,276.40 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/14/2022100062140   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34052315.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


9 PARCLES 


MICHAEL TRAKTMANTAMMY06/14/2022100062141   C
CREDIT CARD 11589711550.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906


CREDIT CARD 11589711550.00 


NAVARRO, KEVINEMILY06/14/2022100062142   C
CREDIT CARD 115920291474.50 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000AMS7589303







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CREDIT CARD 115920291474.50 


BENNETT,JEREMIAHEMILY06/14/2022100062143   C
CREDIT CARD 115921962261.04 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000996RT303


CREDIT CARD 115921962261.04 


HUSSAINI, SAMIRALISA06/14/2022100062144   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023218


PREFERRED TITLE  DEBBIE06/15/2022100062145   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3405435.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 083 0984 9 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE06/15/2022100062146   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1900370.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 062 4295 0 
0511 092 9085 8 


MIKKELSON, BREYDENALEX06/15/2022100062147   C
136.60 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH363506-3301
187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH363508-5301
313.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH363505-2301


636.60 


CASH(3.40)


CASH640.00 


636.60 


NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLCSUSAN06/15/2022100062148   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 109455.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023236
HOT TUB


METZLER ROOFING, INCSUSAN06/15/2022100062149   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1434340.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023227
REROOF


METZLER ROOFING, INCSUSAN06/15/2022100062150   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1434340.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023228
REROOF


METZLER ROOFING, INCSUSAN06/15/2022100062151   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1434340.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023229
REROOF


METZLER ROOFING, INCSUSAN06/15/2022100062152   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1434340.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023230
REROOF







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


METZLER ROOFING, INCSUSAN06/15/2022100062153   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1434340.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023231
REROOF


BARTELT, KRISTINAALEX06/15/2022100062154   C
CREDIT CARD 11596444115.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-31100000FINGER PRINTING307


CREDIT CARD 11596444115.00 


ROYSTON, RACHELALEX06/15/2022100062155   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 800210.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG710829-0301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 800210.00 


CHADWICK, ROBERTEMILY06/15/2022100062156   C
CASH124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7821PTJP6301


CASH124.00 


FLYNN, VICTORIA DEBBIE06/15/2022100062157   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 333642.18 OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340-50210212REIMBURSE CC 6/3/229901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 333642.18 


SMITHBACK, ARINDEB06/15/2022100062158   C
50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902
15.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CASH65.00 


AMY HAUSENJENNIFER06/15/2022100062159   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 436730.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309-40600000ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


2 MONITORS


JENNIFER06/15/2022100062160   C
CASH25.00 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE100-00000-46430-31200000STREET OPENING1201


STREET ENCUMBRANCE


JENNIFER06/15/2022100062161   C
CASH870.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-54000000YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


JENNIFER06/15/2022100062162   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5086420.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-54000000YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


MARSDEN, SETHEMILY06/15/2022100062163   C
CASH25.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210PAYMENT PLAN301


CASH25.00 


HOMEOWNERDEBBIE06/15/2022100062166   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3502118.80 GARBAG249-00000-130100000004153MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3502118.80 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/15/2022100062168   C
542.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


6/11 AND 6/12/22
542.00 


CASH452.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 230690.00 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/15/2022100062169   C
518.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901


6/15/22
518.00 


CASH428.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 118390.00 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/15/2022100062171   C
1,330.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-326000009901


6/14/22
1,330.00 


CASH1,240.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 103090.00 


HERBERT M ARMSTRONG RUTH ARMSTROND TAMMY06/16/2022100062164   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 392525.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


PEQUENO POSO, JONATHANALEX06/16/2022100062165   C
98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG709883-6301


98.80 


CASH(1.20)


CASH100.00 


OWEN, ROBERTALEX06/16/2022100062167   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1147132.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000818BFY303


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1147132.00 


SNYDER, JOHNALEX06/16/2022100062170   C
CREDIT CARD 116023636132.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000584ZJH303


CREDIT CARD 116023636132.00 


BOETTCHER, ROBERTALEX06/16/2022100062172   C
122.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000841TXS303


122.00 


CASH(3.00)


CASH125.00 


RAMOS, GLENNALEX06/16/2022100062173   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000AMA5493303


132.00 


CASH(68.00)


CASH200.00 


BYRD, LAQUANALEX06/16/2022100062174   C
CREDIT CARD 116047038124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG710819-4301


CREDIT CARD 116047038124.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ARNDY, ADAMEMILY06/16/2022100062175   C
CASH60.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-3110000036769302


CASH60.00 


ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERSDEBBIE06/17/2022100062176   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1163955.18 PCOLE100-00000-130100000004183MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1163955.18 


JENKS, DAN DEBBIE06/17/2022100062177   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 971402951,277.46 RET HE100-00000-130100000004175MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 971402951,277.46 


GOLDADE, TJALEX06/17/2022100062179   C
5.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


25.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541YARD SIGN308


CASH30.00 


RYAN, CALEALEX06/17/2022100062180   C
CASH187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C78232KRCD301


CASH187.00 


MCDOWELL, JOSHUAALEX06/17/2022100062181   C
CASH40.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


PAYMENT PLAN


HOIBERG, LACEYTAMMY06/17/2022100062182   C
CASH75.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CASH75.00 


ALL COMFORT SERVICESSUSAN06/17/2022100062183   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4187555.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023246
REPLACEMENT OF WATER HEATER


CINDY06/17/2022100062184   C
CASH167.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503-30500000KITCHEN FUND809


CASH167.00 


CINDY06/17/2022100062185   C
CASH60.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CASH60.00 


WITZELCINDY06/17/2022100062186   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1812250.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1812250.00 


HOLTANCINDY06/17/2022100062187   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 521438312,000.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 521438312,000.00 


HANSONCINDY06/17/2022100062188   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 21479.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610-30300000NEWSLETTER804







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 21479.00 


PAULCINDY06/17/2022100062189   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17209.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610-30300000NEWSLETTER804


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17209.00 


CINDY06/17/2022100062190   C
CASH10.00 DONATIONS229-00000-48550WOOD SHOP808


CASH10.00 


KLYCE, CIERRAALEX06/17/2022100062191   C
CASH111.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG710832-3301


CASH111.40 


CALIBER COFFEE LLCTAMMY06/17/2022100062192   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2161100.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2161100.00 


TROLL BEACH DEPOST DEBBIE06/17/2022100062197   C
CASH681.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 9901


6/16/22


TOBIE, MICHAELALEX06/18/2022100062193   C
60.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-3110000038305302
60.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-3110000038726302
60.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-3110000038963302


CREDIT CARD 116137273180.00 


TOBIE, MICHAELALEX06/18/2022100062194   C
CREDIT CARD 116137432245.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000836WSF303


CREDIT CARD 116137432245.00 


DRENKHAHN, BEAUALEX06/18/2022100062195   C
CASH25.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541YARD SIGN308


CASH25.00 


FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCEDAVE06/20/2022100062196   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1601393936,976.50 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY261-00000-48309NO OCCUPANCY PERMIT 6/1/221001


ESCROW REFUND
314 W MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


JENNIFER06/20/2022100062198   C
CREDIT CARD 11620571515.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309-40600000ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


1 TV


STOUGHTON UTILITIESTRACIE06/20/2022100062199   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028350500.00 DONATIONS-POLICE-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT100-00000-48541-71700000NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS311


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028350500.00 


COAN, KIRSTEN TRACIE06/20/2022100062200   C
CASH504.50 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES TG8603303


CASH504.50 


BARRETT, SHERRITAMMY06/20/2022100062201   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH50.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


CASH50.00 


CONLIN, PATDEBBIE06/20/2022100062202   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10028149608.32 RET HE100-00000-130100000004177MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10028149608.32 


SWAIN, BRIAN & BETHDEB06/20/2022100062203   C
CREDIT CARD 11621664221.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019644DOG


CREDIT CARD 11621664221.00 


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE06/20/2022100062204   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1916935.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 071 1428 2 


BEALE, MIKETRACIE06/20/2022100062205   C
CASH25.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CASH25.00 


PRATT, ALLISON TRACIE06/20/2022100062206   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000767433124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES BH566590-3301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000767433124.00 


KRISHER, CORYLISA06/20/2022100062207   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


2023224


ROEHRIG, KRISLISA06/20/2022100062208   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK90.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023221


CATOZZI, ALEXANDRALISA06/20/2022100062209   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023223


MILLER, ASHLEYLISA06/20/2022100062210   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG709896-5


SUBY, BELINDALISA06/20/2022100062211   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38136


BAUMAN, COLINLISA06/20/2022100062212   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


37355


LIVINGSTON, TRUELISA06/20/2022100062213   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


37344


CANTOR, ANA ROSELISA06/20/2022100062214   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BG710951-3


BEECHER, NATHANLISA06/20/2022100062215   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023237


SMITHBACK, GARYLISA06/20/2022100062216   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023234


KLOPCIC, RYANLISA06/20/2022100062217   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566594-0


OLSON, TANYALISA06/20/2022100062218   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK90.00 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


2023235


GENTZ, MATTHEWLISA06/20/2022100062219   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK90.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023238


RIPBERGER, ALICELISA06/20/2022100062220   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38568


STEMPER, TOMMYLISA06/20/2022100062221   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023241


MCCULLOCH, THOMASLISA06/20/2022100062222   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023239


AABERG, MICHELETRACIE06/20/2022100062223   C
289.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES AMS7590303


289.00 


CASH(12.00)


CASH301.00 


SCANU, WILLIAMLISA06/20/2022100062224   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023233


HANZEL, MICHAELLISA06/20/2022100062225   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023243


DELAO, CATHLEENLISA06/20/2022100062226   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38078







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


ZINK, MEGANLISA06/20/2022100062227   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710954-6


ONEIL, TAMARALISA06/20/2022100062228   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710812-4


HUSAINI, SAMIRALISA06/20/2022100062229   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023191


HAWIG, JOEYLISA06/20/2022100062230   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023250


PETERSON, SETHLISA06/20/2022100062231   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK30.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023240


IZYDOR, TEDLISA06/20/2022100062232   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38144


DRAGOMANOVITS, NICHOLASLISA06/20/2022100062233   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38135


BALLWEG, AMANDALISA06/20/2022100062234   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023251


SWADLEY, TIMLISA06/20/2022100062235   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023253


HAMILTON, CRAIGLISA06/20/2022100062236   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38143


ALCANTARA, EMILYLISA06/20/2022100062237   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710950-2


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/20/2022100062238   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3410435.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 092 2617 8 


HERMES, LUCCALISA06/20/2022100062239   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023200







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


3 RIVERSLISA06/20/2022100062240   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK4,845.94 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


REC DEPOST DEBBIE06/20/2022100062241   C
159.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32452200PROGRAM FEES1001
35.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453500PROGRAM FEES1001
10.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453700PROGRAM FEES1001
157.25 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455000INSTRUCTION FEES1003
50.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455800INSTRUCTION FEES1003
395.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32457400INSTRUCTION FEES1003
553.15 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000PROGRAM FEES1001
36.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450000PROGRAM FEES1001
145.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720-51300000PARK RESERVATION1101


1,540.40 


CASH274.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE1,266.40 


1,540.40 


RILEY,AARONEMILY06/20/2022100062242   C
CREDIT CARD 11624367210.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5670254301


CREDIT CARD 11624367210.00 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/21/2022100062243   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3411570.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 082 4071 6 
0511 073 4121 2 


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE06/21/2022100062244   C
343.50 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455800INSTRUCTION FEES1003


1,073.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32457400INSTRUCTION FEES1003
80.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450800PROGRAM FEES1001
725.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456500INSTRUCTION FEES1003
60.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455400INSTRUCTION FEES1003
50.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450000PROGRAM FEES1001
394.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450000PICKLE BALLS 1001
80.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455900INSTRUCTION FEES1003
55.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456600INSTRUCTION FEES1003
290.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000PROGRAM FEES1001
345.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455000INSTRUCTION FEES1003
400.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456700INSTRUCTION FEES1003


(276.67)OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30953813,618.83 


DRISCOLL, TINA DEBBIE06/21/2022100062245   C
25.00 PAYABLE TO OTHERS100-00000-21105INSUFF FUNDS 9901
126.72 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES249-00000-46420GARB/RECYCLING 9901


INV 4156/RECEIPT 100061808
CHECK BOUNCED, THIS IS THE REPLACEMENT


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22 005818022151.72 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/21/2022100062246   C
123.80 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


0.30 LIBRARY FEES215-00000-46710FINES702
106.90 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712COPIES701







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


231.00 


CASH191.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE40.00 


231.00 


FIRST AMERICAN TITLE DEBBIE06/21/2022100062247   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 33494105.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


3 MOE PARCELS 


CHRISTEN, MITCHELLDEB06/21/2022100062248   C
50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902
15.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CASH65.00 


JAGAT PETROLEUM LLCLISA06/21/2022100062249   C
1,125.55 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


50.65 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112-41600000INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908


DBA BP STOP N SHOP
2021 PP TAXES


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26641,176.20 


BIG SKY RESTAURANT LISA06/21/2022100062250   C
192.40 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


8.66 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112-41600000INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908


2021 PERSONAL PROPERTY
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3937201.06 


SCHAEFFER, DARIS & TIMOTHYTAMMY06/21/2022100062251   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 622525.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906


CHICKEN LIC NEW


WOLLIN, S. S.TAMMY06/21/2022100062252   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 917420.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


HOUGAN, ELISETAMMY06/21/2022100062253   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108517.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019645DOG


5.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019645DOG


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 108522.00 


MONONA, CITY OF DEBBIE06/21/2022100062254   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 112169120.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE100-00000-43521OWI GRANT SGT 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 112169120.00 


BRUEGGER, DANIELEMILY06/21/2022100062256   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000763866124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5665763301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000763866124.00 


MIKKELSON, ERICEMILY06/21/2022100062257   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6654003198.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5670523301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6654003198.80 


TOWLE, CHERIEMILY06/21/2022100062258   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 267510.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5665925301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 267510.00 


TAILGATERS OF STOUGHTONLISA06/22/2022100062255   C
320.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906
538.73 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
24.24 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112-41600000INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908


2021 PERSONAL PROPERTY
GENERAL LICENSES - CLERKS


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2442882.97 


3 RIVERSLISA06/22/2022100062259   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK8,999.03 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/22/2022100062260   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK1,139.30 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/22/2022100062261   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK369.26 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STATE OF WILISA06/22/2022100062262   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK686,311.71 DEFERRED REVENUE254-00000-26200ARPA LOCAL RECOVERY FUNDS9901


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK686,311.71 


JOHNSON, BECKYALEX06/22/2022100062263   C
CASH25.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541YARD SIGN308


CASH25.00 


BAUSCH, JEREMYALEX06/22/2022100062264   C
CASH25.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541YARD SIGN308


CASH25.00 


ANDREAS, JOSHALEX06/22/2022100062265   C
CASH25.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541YARD SIGN308


CASH25.00 


JENNIFER06/22/2022100062266   C
CASH530.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-54000000YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


KNIGHT BARRY DEBBIE06/22/2022100062267   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1925335.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 073 2350 2 


JENNIFER06/22/2022100062268   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 310660.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435-54000000YARD WASTE FEES1202


YARDWASTE STICKERS


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/22/2022100062269   C
CASH516.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 9901







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


6/17/22


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/22/2022100062270   C
CASH431.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 9901


6/18/22


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/22/2022100062271   C
CASH563.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 9901


6/19/22


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/22/2022100062272   C
CASH845.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 9901


6/20/22


FOSDAL, ABBYALEX06/22/2022100062273   C
CASH187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C7823SSFBD301


CASH187.00 


KWIK TRIP #893TAMMY06/22/2022100062274   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 77860439580150.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


BENJAMIN PROTTENGEIER
ROBERT FIELD


BEADLE, JOHNTAMMY06/22/2022100062275   C
CREDIT CARD 11632820217.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019646DOG


CREDIT CARD 11632820217.00 


OLAF HAUGENJENNIFER06/22/2022100062276   C
CREDIT CARD 11633236815.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309-40600000ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205


1 TV


MELLO, STEVIALEX06/22/2022100062277   C
CASH10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG709897-6301


CASH10.00 


BARTELT, KRISTINAALEX06/22/2022100062278   C
CASH15.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-31100000FINGER PRINTING307


CASH15.00 


BOYES, NANCYALEX06/22/2022100062279   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5430122.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BI111960-2301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5430122.00 


SCHNETTLER, ROBINALEX06/22/2022100062280   C
CASH25.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541YARD SIGN308


CASH25.00 


PFLUEGER, COLINALEX06/22/2022100062281   C
CREDIT CARD 116343266124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH566201-6301


CREDIT CARD 116343266124.00 


NICHOLSON, DAVIDALEX06/22/2022100062282   C
20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-3110000037281302
20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-3110000037365302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-3110000037120302


CREDIT CARD 11634345660.00 


WELLNITE, KIRSTENDEB06/22/2022100062283   C
50.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902
15.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


CREDIT CARD 11634445465.00 


CALZADA OLLARZABAL, ALONDRAALEX06/22/2022100062284   C
CREDIT CARD 116346826111.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH363148-2301


CREDIT CARD 116346826111.40 


STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICTLISA06/22/2022100062285   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK154.68 OVERTIME100-52100-50126-31100000REIMBURSE GRADUATION SECURITY9901


ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK154.68 


STOUGHTON OPERA HOUSE FREINDS ASSOC DEB06/22/2022100062286   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1026130.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1026130.00 


ROWLEY, LLOYD & SANDRATAMMY06/22/2022100062287   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13143200.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


SANTELLI, MONICAEMILY06/22/2022100062288   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 73386.20 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH7108334301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 73386.20 


VERBA, CHRYSTOPHEREMILY06/22/2022100062289   C
187.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C781X9CGFN301
439.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210C781X9CGFM301


CREDIT CARD 116362188626.00 


GAVINKSI, DOUGLASEMILY06/22/2022100062290   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 456410.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7109524301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 456410.00 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/22/2022100062291   C
(250.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222040TICKET SALES601
360.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222021TICKET SALES601


(200.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222015TICKET SALES601
575.00 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARDS 9901


(350.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222031TICKET SALES601
650.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222033TICKET SALES601
11.68 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104SALES TAX 9901
63.00 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745-50210212CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE9901


5,899.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920-50210212MEMBERSHIP9901
40.55 DONATIONS245-00000-48500-50210212DONATIONS 9901
22.10 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD2,280.68 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE4,500.00 


CASH40.65 


6,821.33 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


6-1-22 TO 6-17-22
6,821.33 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/22/2022100062292   C
CASH599.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT 9901


6/21/22


ALDERMAN, DEBORAHALEX06/23/2022100062293   C
162.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000AGF6648302
162.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000AGL3917302


CASH324.00 


CHAT, GERALDALEX06/23/2022100062294   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000332YFD303


BRIDGES, ALEXANDRIA
132.00 


CASH(8.00)


CASH140.00 


ASHLIE'S LLCTAMMY06/23/2022100062295   C
CASH500.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


CASH500.00 


JOHN & DARLENE ARNESONTAMMY06/23/2022100062296   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


TEIGEN, DUWAYNE & MARILYNTAMMY06/23/2022100062297   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 951310.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


JENNIFER06/23/2022100062298   C
CREDIT CARD 116409885100.00 DONATIONS236-00000-48550TREE COMMISSION DONATION1204


LUMBER SALE


ONE COMMUNITY BANKEMILY06/23/2022100062299   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 68729500.00 DONATIONS-POLICE-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT100-00000-48541-71700000NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS311


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 68729500.00 


KUNES COUNTRY AUTOMOTIVE MANAGEMENTEMILY06/23/2022100062300   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 199441,000.00 DONATIONS-POLICE-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT100-00000-48541-71700000NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS311


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 199441,000.00 


STOUGHTON TRAILERSEMILY06/23/2022100062301   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20451300.00 DONATIONS-POLICE-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT100-00000-48541-71700000NATIONAL NIGHT OUT DONATIONS311


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20451300.00 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/23/2022100062311   C
CASH680.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901


6/23/22


KWIK TRIP #963TAMMY06/24/2022100062302   C
50.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901
50.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901







2023244
CSM & PLATS: CERTIFIED MAP SURVEY


RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 35/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


EVAN SCHREIER 
CHRISTOPHER OETTEL 


100.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7786530672850.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7786530673950.00 


100.00 


CINDY06/24/2022100062303   C
CASH95.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503-30500000KITCHEN FUND809


CASH95.00 


OUTHOUSECINDY06/24/2022100062304   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 913250.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 913250.00 


BROADBENTCINDY06/24/2022100062305   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 157815.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


HONOR OF B ELSNER


CINDY06/24/2022100062306   C
CASH35.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-30300000DONATIONS - SR CENTER803


CASH35.00 


OPPENEER, JEANIEMILY06/24/2022100062307   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 312129625.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 312129625.00 


KWIK TRIP #738DEB06/24/2022100062308   C
CASH225.00 OPERATORS LICENSE100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


JOAN DILLON, SHAUNA MORRIS, JACOB KRANTZ, LISA MANSKE


ALAINA SCHINDLEREMILY06/24/2022100062309   C
CREDIT CARD 11649078430.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CREDIT CARD 11649078430.00 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/24/2022100062317   C
CASH648.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901


6/22/22


WILLIAMS, CHRISALEX06/25/2022100062310   C
CREDIT CARD 116510808184.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000AMS7566303


DUNWALD, ASHLEY


SUSAN06/27/2022100062313   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 109955.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023273
ELECTRIC UPGRADES - RESIDENTIAL


COMBS & ASSOCIATESSUSAN06/27/2022100062314   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4555245.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 36/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2023244
CSM & PLATS: CERTIFIED MAP SURVEY


HARNACK, MICHAEL JSUSAN06/27/2022100062315   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10.0010.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023244
CSM & PLATS: CERTIFIED MAP SURVEY


MARTINGILIO, CHRISTOPHER & DIANASUSAN06/27/2022100062316   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1420160.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023143
PLACING A SHED ON DRIVEWAY- 


TIEN AND JIM PROPERTY MGMTSUSAN06/27/2022100062318   C
90.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401
160.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
90.00 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
90.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023249
COMMERCIAL TENNANT BUILD OUT


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4208430.00 


LEWANDOWSKI, JOANNSUSAN06/27/2022100062319   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 157780.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023267
FENCING


RICHGELS, BRYANSUSAN06/27/2022100062320   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2049180.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023260
PLUMBING COMMERCIAL


HAUGEN EXCAVATING LLCSUSAN06/27/2022100062321   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 192290.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023256
COMMERCIAL REPLACE SEWER LATERAL


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONINGSUSAN06/27/2022100062322   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3368790.00 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


2023259
REPLACE AIR CONDITIONING


FONS, MARYTAMMY06/27/2022100062323   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8930100.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


GROSS, TANIATAMMY06/27/2022100062324   C
CASH17.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019647DOG


5.00 DOG LICENSE100-00000-2211019647DOG


CASH22.00 


BARTELT, KRISTINA TRACIE06/27/2022100062325   C
CREDIT CARD 11657687115.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210-31100000FINGER PRINTING307


CREDIT CARD 11657687115.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 37/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BAUER, TRACIETRACIE06/27/2022100062326   C
CASH40.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS TEE-SHIRTS308


CASH40.00 


SARGENT, COLETRACIE06/27/2022100062327   C
CASH100.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS TEE-SHIRTS308


CASH100.00 


OREGON, VILLAGE OF DEBBIE06/27/2022100062328   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14739120.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210MAY EVOC TRAINING 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14739120.00 


JOSEPH LIGGETTTAMMY06/27/2022100062329   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 000099761350.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


PREFERRED TITLE DEBBIE06/27/2022100062330   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3414235.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 073 2750 2 


STOUGHTON UTILITITESDEBBIE06/27/2022100062331   C
852.96 DEFERRED COMPENSATION100-00000-21575JUNE B DEF COMP9901


16,704.74 RETIREMENT PAYABLE100-00000-21515JUNE RETIREMENT 9901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2835617,557.70 


LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/27/2022100062332   C
1,121.24 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED217-00000-48500217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


249,897.00 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES215-00000-43720MISC RECEIPTS799


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE251,018.24 


ONE COMMUNITY BANK DEBBIE06/27/2022100062333   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 687742,363.35 RENTMC411-00000-130100000004178MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 687742,363.35 


CHICAGO TITLE DEBBIE06/27/2022100062334   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 525800882335.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0611 314 6887 3 


HOMESTEAD TITLE DEBBIE06/27/2022100062335   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4618935.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


0511 073 4820 2 


BURRESS, HENRYEMILY06/27/2022100062336   C
CASH0.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5665133,BH5665155301


CASH0.80 


TRUE, REBECCAEMILY06/27/2022100062338   C
CASH200.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000TG8604303


CASH200.00 


TRUE, REBECCAEMILY06/27/2022100062339   C
CREDIT CARD 116601641194.50 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000TG8604303


CREDIT CARD 116601641194.50 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 38/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SWADLEY, TIMEMILY06/27/2022100062340   C
CASH25.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CASH25.00 


WATSON, RACHELTRACIE06/28/2022100062341   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS T-SHIRT308


CASH20.00 


CHICAGO TITLE CO DEBBIE06/28/2022100062342   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258008761105.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150-41500000SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


3 PARCELS 


VOGT, SHENANDOAH & SUSAN DEBBIE06/28/2022100062343   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3838629.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-00000-421000511-061-5391-2/7058-10SPEC


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3838629.00 


ROB REAL ESTATE BROKERAGE & BUILDERSDEBBIE06/28/2022100062344   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1167902.62 PCOLE100-00000-130100000004160MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1167902.62 


VEUM, BARBDEBBIE06/28/2022100062345   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 700431491,277.46 RET HE100-00000-130100000004176MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 700431491,277.46 


3 RIVERSLISA06/28/2022100062346   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK936.75 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/28/2022100062347   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK844.61 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/28/2022100062348   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK9,683.45 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/28/2022100062349   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK402.54 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


3 RIVERSLISA06/28/2022100062350   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK838.30 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


STATE OF WILISA06/28/2022100062351   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK57,252.00 TAXI GRANT100-00000-435371ST QTR TRANSIT OPERATING9901


TAXI GRANT


MORAN, JANELLLISA06/28/2022100062352   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566596-2







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 39/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


SIMS, JWLISA06/28/2022100062353   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023257


BUHROW, KELLYLISA06/28/2022100062354   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG709886-2


ELDON HOMESLISA06/28/2022100062355   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,216.35 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023252


KOENIG, BARBLISA06/28/2022100062356   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK50.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023258


CHRISTMAN, JOHNLISA06/28/2022100062357   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK480.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023247


DRIVER, MARQUISLISA06/28/2022100062358   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH5665785


DENNER, JAIMELISA06/28/2022100062359   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2022682


MCGEE, CHRISLISA06/28/2022100062360   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


34747


GRANADOS, JULIOLISA06/28/2022100062361   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023262


CHRISTIANSON, RONALDLISA06/28/2022100062362   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023182


EDEN, JACOBLISA06/28/2022100062363   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK111.40 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BH566204-2


LYNCH, PETER & LESMONDE,DANASUSAN06/28/2022100062364   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1549100.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023281
DRIVEWAY MODIFICATION


BRIGGS, DOUGSUSAN06/28/2022100062365   C
CASH80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 40/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2023283
FENCE REPAIR


MEDIAQUEST SIGN COMPANYSUSAN06/28/2022100062366   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 02188080.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023195
REPLACE SIGN


RIDGE TOP EXTERIORSSUSAN06/28/2022100062367   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2870855.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023245
REPLACE WINDOW TRIM & WRAPS


LINDGREN, SAMMANTHALISA06/28/2022100062368   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023255


BONSIGNOE, MICHAELLISA06/28/2022100062369   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK10.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG709997-1


DIETZMAN, JONATHONLISA06/28/2022100062370   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023266


BINGHAM, ASHLYLISA06/28/2022100062371   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK20.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38142


CORNELL, BRIANLISA06/28/2022100062372   C
80.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401
80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023254
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK160.00 


TSS, ERACLISA06/28/2022100062373   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK60.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38858


TSS, ERACLISA06/28/2022100062374   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


37892


BRUSEGAR, SEANLISA06/28/2022100062375   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023265


LAZ BISTRO & BARDEB06/28/2022100062376   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1158600.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1158600.00 


ELDON HOMES LLCLISA06/28/2022100062377   C
50.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 41/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


184.35 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
184.35 HEATING100-00000-44330-32200000HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
184.35 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403
140.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325STORMWATER AND EROSION406
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
589.92 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
600.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2023264
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK2,092.97 


HEFFERMAN, ROBERTLISA06/28/2022100062378   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK55.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320-32200000PLUMBING PERMIT403


2023263


BASSETT, HAYLEYLISA06/28/2022100062379   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK40.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES302


38138


BURGAN, BRAXTONLISA06/28/2022100062380   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023272


POIRIER, LYNNLISA06/28/2022100062381   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK80.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405


2023271


RAYMER, MICHELLELISA06/28/2022100062382   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK124.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BI111976-4


OLSON, JACKLISA06/28/2022100062383   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710202-3


MOSCHEL, DILLONLISA06/28/2022100062384   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK98.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BAILS/FINES301


BG710208-2


HATCHETT, TONYATRACIE06/28/2022100062385   C
122.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES AJT2866303


122.00 


CASH(18.00)


CASH140.00 


MERSHONIAN CIDERY LLCTAMMY06/28/2022100062386   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1676100.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150-31600000MISC LICENSES906


SIDEWALK CAFE


JORGENSEN, HANNATAMMY06/28/2022100062387   C
CASH90.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


CASH90.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 42/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


INKWORKSEMILY06/28/2022100062388   C
CASH25.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CASH25.00 


DAVIS, EMILYEMILY06/28/2022100062389   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CASH20.00 


JOHNSON, PAULTRACIE06/29/2022100062390   C
CASH40.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS T-SHIRTS308


CASH40.00 


BAUER, TRACIETRACIE06/29/2022100062391   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS T-SHIRT308


CASH20.00 


ENTWISTLE, BARBTRACIE06/29/2022100062392   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CASH20.00 


CALABRESE, NICKTRACIE06/29/2022100062393   C
CASH40.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS T-SHIRT (2)308


CASH40.00 


JENKS, DANTRACIE06/29/2022100062394   C
CREDIT CARD 11671326820.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS T-SHIRT308


CREDIT CARD 11671326820.00 


JENKS, DANTRACIE06/29/2022100062395   C
CREDIT CARD 11671332920.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS T-SHIRT308


CREDIT CARD 11671332920.00 


THURSTON, ROGERTRACIE06/29/2022100062396   C
132.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES 632WTA303
122.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES 108DBH303


CREDIT CARD 116719836254.00 


DICKISON JULIETAMMY06/29/2022100062397   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2944150.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550FOOD PANTRY501


FOOD PANTRY DONATION 


ZIMMERMAN, PHILLIPTRACIE06/29/2022100062398   C
CREDIT CARD 116722791137.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000DMV FEES NK7844303


CREDIT CARD 116722791137.00 


JOE HANSON CONSTRUCTION LLCSUSAN06/29/2022100062399   C
160.00 MISC100-00000-44900-32200000MISC BUILDING PERMIT405
55.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310-32200000ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


2023280
FAMILY ROOM ADDITION


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4193215.00 


OLSON AUTO EXCHANGETRACIE06/29/2022100062400   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 43/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8338200.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541K-9 DONATIONS308


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8338200.00 


3 RIVERSLISA06/29/2022100062401   C
ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK964.76 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-130163 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT3RIV


3 RIVERS


FARRINGTON, HARRIETEMILY06/29/2022100062402   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1126598.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5662075301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1126598.80 


VORPAGEL, JENNYEMILY06/29/2022100062403   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 262498.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5670781301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 262498.80 


BECK, CAVRINEMILY06/29/2022100062404   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7786733611898.80 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5670302301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7786733611898.80 


STENNER, SANDRAEMILY06/29/2022100062405   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2202010.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5665623301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2202010.00 


STUTZ, STEVENEMILY06/29/2022100062406   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 377710.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BG7102163301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 377710.00 


LAVELLE, BENJAMINEMILY06/29/2022100062407   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1564134.00 COURT FINES100-00000-22210BH5665984 AND BH5665973301


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1564134.00 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/29/2022100062408   C
CASH397.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901


6/28/22


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/29/2022100062409   C
340.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901


6/27/22
340.00 


CASH196.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 51266144.00 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/29/2022100062410   C
CASH131.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901


6/26/22


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/29/2022100062411   C
477.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901


6/24/22
477.00 


CASH459.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 729218.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 44/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


REC DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/29/2022100062412   C
400.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453600PROGRAM FEES1001
36.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453800PROGRAM FEES1001
829.80 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720-51300000PARK RESERVATION1101


1,265.80 


CASH5.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE1,260.80 


1,265.80 


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBBIE06/29/2022100062413   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10778,910.78 FSAYC100-00000-130100000004174MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10778,910.78 


51 WEST LLC DEBBIE06/29/2022100062414   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11153,068.97 DVOR100-00000-130100000004172MR


3,815.28 DVOR100-00000-130100000004172MR
2,942.50 DVOR100-00000-130100000004172MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11159,826.75 


HARVEST FARM RIDGE LLC-PHASE IVDEBBIE06/29/2022100062415   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 150421,238.08 NORD4100-00000-130100000004173MR


17,691.07 NORD4100-00000-130100000004173MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 150438,929.15 


DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESDEBBIE06/29/2022100062416   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 739630835.17 CO YOU100-00000-130100000004181MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 739630835.17 


COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBBIE06/29/2022100062417   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30503600.00 RENT A411-00000-130100000004180MR


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30503600.00 


ACTIVE NETWORK DEBBIE06/29/2022100062418   C
65.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32457400INSTRUCTION FEES1003
80.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450800PROGRAM FEES1001
790.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32456500INSTRUCTION FEES1003
70.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455400INSTRUCTION FEES1003


(125.00)RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450000PROGRAM FEES1001
372.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750-32453800PROGRAM FEES1001
120.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455900INSTRUCTION FEES1003


4,753.50 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000PROGRAM FEES1001
215.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752-32455000INSTRUCTION FEES1003


(573.80)OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET100-55300-50344-32400000CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 30972055,766.70 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/29/2022100062419   C
630.50 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901


6/29/22
630.50 


CASH520.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE 110.50 


LONGHWAY, HANNAHALEX06/30/2022100062420   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541SMALL TSHIRT308







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 45/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CASH20.00 


BRANDES, SUEALEX06/30/2022100062421   C
CASH20.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-485413XL ODIN TSHIRT308


CASH20.00 


WEATHERTGHT HOME IMPROVEMENTSSUSAN06/30/2022100062422   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 100640.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023268
REROOF


GENESIS EXTERIORSSUSAN06/30/2022100062423   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2025280.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300-32200000BUILDING PERMITS401


2023269
RESIDING/WINDOW REPLACEMENT


KWIK TRIP TAMMY06/30/2022100062424   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7786530684975.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE100-00000-44110-31600000LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7786530684975.00 


CITY OF RICE LAKEDEREK06/30/2022100062425   C
CHECK/MONEY ORDER 61888500.00 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC100-00000-46753-50100000MISC REVENUES1302


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 61888500.00 


TROLL BEACH DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/30/2022100062462   C
316.50 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751-32600000DEPOSIT 9901


6/30/22
316.50 


CASH290.00 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 493326.50 


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBBIE06/30/2022100062463   C
(150.00)TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222040TICKET SALES601
360.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222021TICKET SALES601
150.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222007TICKET SALES601
50.00 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108GIFT CARD/CERTIFICATE 9901
575.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742-50222033TICKET SALES601
51.54 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.245-00000-21104SALES TAX 9901
163.75 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745-50210212CONV FEE/SHIPPING/CC FEE9901


3,455.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920-50210212MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901
356.32 DONATIONS245-00000-48500-50210212DONATIONS 9901


(251.00)GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE245-00000-21108CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


6/18/22 TO 6/30/22
4,760.61 


OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD3,760.61 


CHECK/MONEY ORDER 27151,000.00 


4,760.61 


21.71 100-00000-13010 AFLAC
1,856.68 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


1,386,924.53 Total of 518 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 46/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


200.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
593.50 100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
225.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,202.25 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
14,641.65 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND


408.00 100-00000-46750-32453800 RECREATION
10.00 100-00000-46750-32453700 RECREATION
400.00 100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION
35.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION
159.00 100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION
290.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


1,121.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
974.80 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
27.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
30.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES


2,835.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
25.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE
274.00 100-00000-46430 STREET OPENING
120.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


7,885.47 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
90.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
2.00 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES


263.68 100-00000-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES
1,960.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


98.06 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
2,000.00 100-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE
2,019.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
8,205.84 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
1,734.40 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
1,964.40 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
2,244.40 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
8,527.32 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING


700.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
100.00 100-00000-44120-31600000 CIGARETTE LICENSE
835.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS LICENSE


2,270.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE
34,107.77 100-00000-43545 RECYCLING GRANT
57,252.00 100-00000-43537 TAXI GRANT


120.00 100-00000-43521 STATE GRANTS-POLICE
5,400.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
9,901.28 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


245.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
2,570.37 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION


34,378.40 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
1,271.00 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


25.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
610.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
202.24 100-00000-13010 VISION


3,163.24 100-00000-13010 RET HE
28,104.44 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ


10.00 100-00000-13010 PENALT
1,857.80 100-00000-13010 PCOLE


38,929.15 100-00000-13010 NORD4
170.00 100-00000-13010 MOW
668.77 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
28.90 100-00000-13010 LGSHLD
110.25 100-00000-13010 HR


22,120.43 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
9,826.75 100-00000-13010 DVOR


835.17 100-00000-13010 CO YOU







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 47/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


50.00 235 LANDMARKS
3,660.00 234 FOOD PANTRY


5.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
110.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
840.00 224 STORM SEWER FUND


5,747.86 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
1,641.34 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND


250,769.33 215 LIBRARY FUND
333,106.87 100 GENERAL FUND


*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


1,386,924.53 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


94.99 603-52300-50340-30100000 OPERATING EXPENSES
59,327.79 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS
4,726.70 411-00000-13010 RENTMC
1,125.00 411-00000-13010 RENT A
9,476.89 411-00000-13010 RENT


629.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
6,976.50 261-00000-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY


686,311.71 254-00000-26200 DEFERRED REVENUE
2,885.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.


126.72 249-00000-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES
118.80 249-00000-13010 GARBAG


4,970.91 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES
2,500.00 245-55190-50344-50222032 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES


42.18 245-55190-50340-50210212 OPERATING EXPENSES
396.87 245-00000-48500-50210212 DONATIONS


9,354.00 245-00000-46920-50210212 MEMBERSHIPS
226.75 245-00000-46745-50210212 REVENUE-FEES


(400.00)245-00000-46742-50222040 TICKET SALES
1,225.00 245-00000-46742-50222033 TICKET SALES
(350.00)245-00000-46742-50222031 TICKET SALES
720.00 245-00000-46742-50222021 TICKET SALES


(200.00)245-00000-46742-50222015 TICKET SALES
150.00 245-00000-46742-50222007 TICKET SALES
396.10 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
63.22 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
100.00 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS
50.00 235-00000-48550 DONATIONS


3,660.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
5.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET


110.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS
840.00 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES


5,318.00 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
429.86 223-00000-13010 911


1,641.34 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED
334.30 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE
538.03 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES


249,897.00 215-00000-43720 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES
(1,206.48)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET


154.68 100-52100-50126-31100000 OVERTIME
2,400.00 100-00000-48541-71700000 DONATIONS-POLICE-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT
5,742.00 100-00000-48505-30300000 DONATIONS - CENTER


508.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
83.55 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
500.00 100-00000-46753-50100000 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC


3,040.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
720.00 100-00000-46752-32456700 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
220.00 100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


2,688.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 48/48Page:07/17/2022 03:11 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022   Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


1,386,924.53 TOTAL:                             


6,041.29 (OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
521,047.82 (K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER


6,484.37 (CC) CREDIT CARD
19,644.75 (C) CASH


833,706.30 (ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
Tender Code/Desc.*** TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED ***


1,386,924.53 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


59,422.78 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
15,328.59 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


629.00 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
6,976.50 261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


686,311.71 254 ARPA FUND
2,885.00 252 K9 FUND


245.52 249 REFUSE FUND
4,970.91 247 TOURISM FUND


14,124.12 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
100.00 236 TREE COMMISSION








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/17/2022 03:16 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


18.54 97,831.46 715.25 22,268.54 120,100.00 120,100.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110
71.87 32,935.79 17,315.18 84,142.21 117,078.00 117,078.00 WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00 (1,431.13)0.00 1,431.13 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126
38.87 20,815.02 2,602.91 13,234.98 34,050.00 34,050.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151
44.44 39,631.92 5,944.89 31,706.08 71,338.00 71,338.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50152
45.85 1,624.40 186.69 1,375.60 3,000.00 3,000.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200
29.68 668.07 23.85 281.93 950.00 950.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211
251.06 (3,021.17)2,612.19 5,021.17 2,000.00 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
81.21 13,153.00 6,395.00 56,847.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215
28.59 1,214.00 63.60 486.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/E-CHECK FEE100-51510-50216
0.00 0.00 (56,491.14)0.00 0.00 229,008.00 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES100-51510-50219


31.50 15,070.99 (742.78)6,929.01 22,000.00 22,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310
46.82 850.84 0.00 749.16 1,600.00 1,600.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340


50.58 219,343.19 (21,374.36)224,472.81 443,816.00 672,824.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


50.58 (219,343.19)21,374.36 (224,472.81)(443,816.00)(672,824.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


50.58 219,343.19 (21,374.36)224,472.81 443,816.00 672,824.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/17/2022 03:18 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Revenues


100.00 0.00 16,951.00 16,951.00 16,951.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES290-53520-41110
27.00 154,805.00 57,252.00 57,252.00 212,057.00 0.00 TAXI GRANT290-53520-43537
100.00 (51,518.50)51,518.50 51,518.50 0.00 0.00 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900


54.90 103,286.50 125,721.50 125,721.50 229,008.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
64.51 81,275.98 147,732.02 147,732.02 229,008.00 0.00 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219


64.51 81,275.98 147,732.02 147,732.02 229,008.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 22,010.52 (22,010.52)(22,010.52)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


64.51 81,275.98 147,732.02 147,732.02 229,008.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
54.90 103,286.50 125,721.50 125,721.50 229,008.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:





		4b - Finance Department revenue expenditure reports 06-30-2022.pdf

		Document.pdf






Last updated 7/18/2022


Date Description Vendor Reference Actual Authorized Total
Amounts Amounts


Revenues:
6/25/2021 First tranche payment State of Wisconsin Receipt 100054818 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 15.99$                
6/21/2022 Second tranche payment State of Wisconsin 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 49.74$                


Total revenues 1,372,689.15$    ‐$                 1,372,689.15$            


Expenditures:
9/28/2021 ARPA lost revenue calculations Baker Tilly US, LLP Invoice BT1907757 3,456.00$           
4/28/2022 Lead service replacement program Stoughton Utilities Invoice 013577 110,000.00$      


City digital welcome signs To be determined Uncertain
5/24/2022 Innovation Center grant matching funds R‐115‐2022 125,000.00$  


Total expenditures 113,456.00$       125,000.00$   238,456.00$                


7/18/2022 Net amount available 1,134,233.15$            


Fiscal Recap


City of Stoughton


Calendar Year 2022
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap








Page 1 of 2


Last updated 7/19/2022


Meeting Presenter Department or Requested
Date Organization Amounts


6/28/2022 Jerry Wendt
Stoughton Area Community 
Foundation To be determined


6/28/2022 Dave Ehlinger Finance Department Two (2) laptops for staff with Windows 11 Pro 2,000$                          
DebtBook software for GASB 87/96 tracking 15,000$                       


7/12/2022 Brett Hebert Public Works 2022 CIP ‐ City digital welcome signs 65,000$                       
Revenue listed in 2022 CIP Excel document as "Other‐Grants" at $65,000
Revenue in 400‐00000‐43524 Grants in BS&A)
Expense for Project # 400‐57330‐50820‐22016000 is  NOT in BS&A budget
City digital welcome signs ‐ additional 25,000$                       
2022 CIP ‐ Compost material enclosure 45,000$                       


7/12/2022 Rodney Scheel Planning & Development City buildings air handling systems To be determined


7/12/2022 Jim Ramsey Stoughton Library Outdoor programming space (216 E Jefferson St) 30,000$                       


7/12/2022 Dan Glynn Parks & Recreation Racetrack Park ball diamond upgrades (Phase 1) 350,000$                     
River park 300,000$                     
Virgin Lake Trail extension ‐ Roby Rd to 51 West 175,000$                     


7/12/2022 Ben Heili Sustainability Committee Community sustainability survey costs & advertising 10,000$                       


7/26/2022 AJ Gillingham Human Resources Employee hiring and retention To be determined


7/26/2022 Lisa Schimelpfenig Emergency Medical Services Funding for new ambulance To be determined


7/26/2022 John Montgomery Information Technology Bullwall Ransomware 13,288$                       


7/12/2022 Rodney Scheel Planning & Development City buildings air handling systems To be determined


8/9/2022 Bill Brehm Stoughton Opera House Lost revenue at performance venues 122,000$                     


City of Stoughton
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap


Calendar Year 2022


ARPA Presentation Schedule
Description







Page 2 of 2


Last updated 7/19/2022


Meeting Presenter Department or Requested
Date Organization Amounts


City of Stoughton
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap


Calendar Year 2022


ARPA Presentation Schedule
Description


8/9/2022 Eric Swenson / Kay Weeden
Stoughton Redevelopment Assistance 
Program Ukrainian family settlement support To be determined


8/9/2022 Laura Roeven Eyes of Hope, Stoughton, Inc. After school program ‐ snack funding To be determined


8/9/2022 To be determined Stoughton DEI Task Force Pending To be determined


8/9/2022


Brook Johson, Yahara Chocolate and 
Tea / Green Road Pottery & Bryan 
Richgels & Katrina Becker


Property owners, 261 W Main St & 421 
E Main St. To be determined


Total 1,152,288$                  


Funding assistance with building improvements and 
renovations








Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 


The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at 


321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom. 


 


Committee members present:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” 


Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex‐officio), and David Thomas 


Members absent:  None 


Guests present:  Candee Christen (remote), Dave Ehlinger, Joyce Tikalsky (remote), and Rodney Scheel 


(remote) 


 


1. Call to order – The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Schumacher. 
2. Establish a quorum – A quorum of committee members was present. 
3. Communications ‐ Schumacher welcomed David Thomas as a new Finance Committee member. 
4. Reports ‐‐ None 
5. Approval of June 28, 2022 Finance Committee minutes – Motion by Jenson/Reeves to approve 


the minutes as drafted.  The motion passed 7‐0. 
6. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fiscal recap and presentation calendar – Ehlinger indicated 


that no changes on the fiscal recap since the last report and that another organization has 
requested to be on the August 9th agenda. 


7. Update regarding Fund 248 Revolving Loan Fund – correction of prior accounting – Ehlinger 
recapped the correction needed to comply with current governmental accounting rules and 
financial statement presentation. 


8. Discussion and possible action re delinquent room taxes – Tru by Hilton – Ehlinger recapped 
that the hotel’s remittance of Fourth Quarter 2021 room taxes was 59 days.  No interest was 
charged but a warning was issued.  The First Quarter 2022 room tax remittance was 66 days late 
and interest for this quarter was assessed.  No other hotels have been delinquent.  Motion by 
Reeves/Jenson to affirm the non‐assessment of Fourth Quarter 2021 interest and that interest 
would be assessed in future quarters with delinquent remittances.  The motion passed 7‐0. 


9. R‐xxx‐2022 Amend Dane County Urban County consortium contract – TIME SENSITIVE ITEM – 
Ehlinger and Swadley recapped the rationale for the contract amendment.  Motion by 
Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval to the Common Council.  The motion passed 7‐0. 


10. R‐xxx‐2022 Special assessments against benefited properties 2022 – Ehlinger and Scheel 
recapped the annual process for the special assessments.  Motion by Doom/Heili to recommend 
approval to the Common Council.  The motion passed 7‐0. 


11. Future agenda items 
a. 07/26/2022 – June Finance Department reports 
b. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
c. To be determined ‐ Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 
d. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 


Business Park Expansion – No additional items were requested. 
 
 
 
 
 







12. Adjourn – Motion by Jenson/Heili to adjourn at 6:54 p.m.  The motion passed 7‐0. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


David P. Ehlinger, CPA 


Director of Finance/Comptroller 


City of Stoughton 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend 2022 adopted budget to establish contingency fund balance  


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee considering 07-26-2022 – TIME SENSTIVE ITEM 


 
Fiscal Impact:   $80,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 7/26/2022  
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton had consistently through budget year 2019 included 
$80,000 in the contingency fund for unplanned expenditures during the year; and, 


 WHEREAS, the amounts included in the adopted budgets for the subsequent years varied 
(2020 - $25,000, 2021 - $100,000, 2022 – Zero); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the decision was made during the creation of the 2022 budget to eliminate 
the 2022 contingency fund so as to provide funding for other necessary expenditures; and, 
 


WHEREAS, the budget presentation by the Director of Finance/Comptroller on October 
20, 2021 indicated that nothing was being placed in the contingency fund for budget year 2022; 
and, 


WHEREAS, the Common Council has the authority to transfer funds at any time from 
the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance as long as Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 65 – 
Municipal Budget Systems is complied with; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Common Council desires to reinstate the contingency fund back to 
$80,000 for budget year 2022; 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 adopted budget is amended to 
include $80,000 in the contingency fund with funding for the additional expenditures shall come 
from the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance. 


 


 


 


 







Fiscal note: Budget amendments to increase allowed expenditures require two-thirds (2/3) vote of 
members elected. 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








07/17/2022                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         


                                                       Month Ended: December                                                       


2018 2019 2020 2021 2022


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIG BUDGET ORIG BUDGET ORIG BUDGET ORIG BUDGET ORIG BUDGET


Fund 100 ‐ GENERAL FUND


Expenditures


Dept 59200 ‐ CONTINGENCY


100‐59200‐50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 80,000.00 80,000.00 25,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


Total Dept 59200 ‐ CONTINGENCY 80,000.00 80,000.00 25,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 80,000.00 80,000.00 25,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


Fund 100 ‐ GENERAL FUND:


TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


TOTAL EXPENDITURES 80,000.00 80,000.00 25,000.00 100,000.00 0.00


NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (80,000.00) (80,000.00) (25,000.00) (100,000.00) 0.00








2022 General Fund Operating
Budget - Condensed



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight








Calculation #1 Calculation #2


A Adopted expenditures ‐ calendar year 2022 14,814,029 14,814,029


B Less other financing uses (transfers to other funds)


C Debt Service Fund (3,565,553)


C Capital Projects Fund (615,000)


C Other Funds (764,310)


C Regional Development Authority (11,000)


Net budgeted expenditures 9,858,166 14,814,029


Total Unassigned General Fund balance (draft) 12/31/2021 4,890,469 4,890,469


Net budgeted expenditures 9,858,166 14,814,029


Net budgeted expenditures as a percent of Unassigned Fund Balance 49.6% 33.0%


Reserve Fund ‐ 25% of net budgeted expenditures 2,464,542 3,703,507


Excess 2,425,927 1,186,962
Total Unassigned General Fund balance (draft) 12/31/2021 4,890,469 4,890,469


A


B


C


Recommendation


Policy adopted 11/13/2018 is silent regarding which year is to be used.  Assumed most recent audited statements.


Policy adopted on 11/13/2018 indicates annual budgeted expenditures but is silent regarding which year to use.  Assumed most 


recent adopted budget, rather than most recent amended budget.


Policy adopted on 11/13/2018 indicates annual budgeted expenditures, but is not clear regarding whether Transfers to Other 


Funds are considered as Expenditures or Other Financing Sources.  Thus, both set of calculations are included above.


future Finance Committee agenda should look at possible revisions to the Fund Balance Policy language to clear up any possible 


issues.


City of Stoughton


General Fund ‐‐ Fund Balance Poiicy Application


April 7, 2022


S:\Finance\Fund balance policy\2022\Fund balance policy application 04‐2022








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend 2022 adopted budget to provide funding to the City of Stoughton Sustainability 
Committee for community sustainability survey costs with related advertising costs 


OPTION A – Use fund balance – 2/3 members ELECTED required  
Committee 
Action: 


 
Sustainability Committee approved preliminary proposal 06-27-2022 
by vote of 7-0 


 
Fiscal Impact:   $10,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R-137-2022 


 
Date 7/12/2022  
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds 
from the United States Treasury in the amount of $1,372,689.15; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Common Council has previously authorized ARPA expenditures for 
approximately $238,456 which leaves the net available ARPA funds of $1,134,233; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee received a revised proposal dated 07-07-2022 
from the UW-Madison Extension Dane County for a Public Engagement Planning and Survey 
which is Attachment A for this resolution; and, 


 WHEREAS, the total anticipated cost for the UW-Madison Extension Dane County 
services as per Attachment A is $4,100; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee draft minutes of June 27, 2022 approved a 
motion by a vote of 7-0 to “approve preliminary proposal, knowing dates are subject to change, 
and present it to council along with Sharon’s estimates on language interpretation, open house 
before survey, and a separate budget for postcard mailing or other advertising;”  


 WHEREAS, at the Common Council meeting of July 12, 2022 the Sustainability 
Committee indicated they wish to receive up to $10,000 in funding for costs related to their motion 
of June 27, 2022; and, 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council hereby amends the 
2022 adopted budget to increase allowed expenditures by up to $10,000 with funding to come 
from the GENERAL FUND UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE  for the City of Stoughton 
Sustainability Committee to (a) contract with the UW-Madison Extension Dane County for the 
proposal to provide public engagement planning and survey, (b) provide necessary language 
interpretation/translation services, (c) hold an open house before the survey, and (d) provide for 
advertising of the open house and survey. 







 


Fiscal note: Budget amendments to increase allowed expenditures require two-thirds (2/3) vote of 
members elected. 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend 2022 adopted budget to provide funding to the City of Stoughton Sustainability 
Committee for community sustainability survey costs with related advertising costs 


OPTION B – Use ARPA funds – 2/3 members ELECTED required  
Committee 
Action: 


 
Sustainability Committee approved preliminary proposal 06-27-2022 
by vote of 7-0 


 
Fiscal Impact:   $10,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R-137-2022 


 
Date 7/12/2022  
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds 
from the United States Treasury in the amount of $1,372,689.15; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Common Council has previously authorized ARPA expenditures for 
approximately $238,456 which leaves the net available ARPA funds of $1,134,233; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee received a revised proposal dated 07-07-2022 
from the UW-Madison Extension Dane County for a Public Engagement Planning and Survey 
which is Attachment A for this resolution; and, 


 WHEREAS, the total anticipated cost for the UW-Madison Extension Dane County 
services as per Attachment A is $4,100; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee draft minutes of June 27, 2022 approved a 
motion by a vote of 7-0 to “approve preliminary proposal, knowing dates are subject to change, 
and present it to council along with Sharon’s estimates on language interpretation, open house 
before survey, and a separate budget for postcard mailing or other advertising;”  


 WHEREAS, at the Common Council meeting of July 12, 2022 the Sustainability 
Committee indicated they wish to receive up to $10,000 in funding for costs related to their motion 
of June 27, 2022; and, 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council hereby amends the 
2022 adopted budget to increase allowed expenditures by up to $10,000 with funding to come 
from FUND 254 ARPA – A/C 254-00000-26200 DEFERRED REVENUE  for the City of 
Stoughton Sustainability Committee to (a) contract with the UW-Madison Extension Dane County 
for the proposal to provide public engagement planning and survey, (b) provide necessary 
language interpretation/translation services, (c) hold an open house before the survey, and (d) 
provide for advertising of the open house and survey. 







Fiscal note: Budget amendments to increase allowed expenditures require two-thirds (2/3) vote of 
members elected. 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend 2022 adopted budget to provide funding to the City of Stoughton Sustainability 
Committee for community sustainability survey costs with related advertising costs 


OPTION C – Use contingency fund – simple majority of members PRESENT but it requires 
a separate resolution to place funds in the contingency fund  


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Sustainability Committee approved preliminary proposal 06-27-2022 
by vote of 7-0 


 
Fiscal Impact:   $10,000 


 
File Number: 


 
R-137-2022 


 
Date 7/12/2022  
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds 
from the United States Treasury in the amount of $1,372,689.15; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Common Council has previously authorized ARPA expenditures for 
approximately $238,456 which leaves the net available ARPA funds of $1,134,233; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee received a revised proposal dated 07-07-2022 
from the UW-Madison Extension Dane County for a Public Engagement Planning and Survey 
which is Attachment A for this resolution; and, 


 WHEREAS, the total anticipated cost for the UW-Madison Extension Dane County 
services as per Attachment A is $4,100; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Sustainability Committee draft minutes of June 27, 2022 approved a 
motion by a vote of 7-0 to “approve preliminary proposal, knowing dates are subject to change, 
and present it to council along with Sharon’s estimates on language interpretation, open house 
before survey, and a separate budget for postcard mailing or other advertising;”  


 WHEREAS, at the Common Council meeting of July 12, 2022 the Sustainability 
Committee indicated they wish to receive up to $10,000 in funding for costs related to their motion 
of June 27, 2022; and, 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council hereby amends the 
2022 adopted budget to increase allowed expenditures by up to $10,000 with funding to come 
from GENERAL FUND, DEPARTMENT 59200 CONTINGENCY for the City of Stoughton 
Sustainability Committee to (a) contract with the UW-Madison Extension Dane County for the 
proposal to provide public engagement planning and survey, (b) provide necessary language 
interpretation/translation services, (c) hold an open house before the survey, and (d) provide for 







advertising of the open house and survey. 


Fiscal note: The contingency fund, once established, already includes allowed expenditures.  As 
such, only a simple majority of members present is required. 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








DRAFT PROPOSAL


Public Engagement Planning and Survey for


Stoughton Sustainability Committee, 2022


Revision, 7-7-2022


Prepared by UW-Madison Extension Dane County (Sharon Lezberg, Community Development Educator)


Introduction


The City of Stoughton Sustainability Committee was established by the Stoughton City Council and began meeting in


September, 2021. The City of Stoughton strives to create a sustainable future – one that balances economic resilience


and growth with environmental protection and social equity, such as to meet the needs of the City in the present


without compromising the resources available for future generations.


To that end, the Sustainability Committee has been charged with conducting research and developing recommendations


on actions that the municipality and the community can take to reduce current environmental impact in order to assure


a sustainable future. Research on how other local and national municipalities have addressed sustainability, coupled with


deliberation and community input, will inform the development of a Sustainability Plan. This plan will guide City efforts


to improve sustainability of internal (municipal) operations, while also engaging the community in education about and


actions toward resource conservation, energy efficiency, and environmental improvement.


Sustainability Committee members have developed a vision and mission to guide their work:


A sustainable community requires a new ethic of living on our planet; considering the long-term impact of actions
and policies on our community’s environmental, social and economic health. The Stoughton Sustainability Committee
will: 


● Develop a Sustainability Plan to guide the policies and efforts of city departments, committees, and
commissions


● Collaborate with city staff to generate an annual report that measures progress against benchmarks
established in the Sustainability Plan


● Identify and collaborate with local and regional partners to promote sustainability efforts, including
community outreach. 


The Sustainability Plan will develop goals, actions, and indicators for six focus areas: (1) Energy usage; (2) Transportation;


(3) Water quality and use; (4) Solid waste management; (5) Land use, development, and buildings; (6) Community


engagement, education, and health.


Community input is essential to developing and vetting a sustainability plan. The Sustainability Committee has


approached UW-Madison’s Division of Extension, Dane County for assistance with community input related to


developing the plan. The draft proposal outlined below presents a menu of options for community input. Extension


Educators Sharon Lezberg and Michelle Probst will work with the Sustainability Committee to determine the extent,


timing, and process for community input.


1







Working with Extension


The approach that we take, as Extension Educators, is different from that of the “outside expert” or consultant, in that


we work in partnership with local leaders and residents. Extension brings tools and processes to the initiative, but our


goal is to build the capacity of the local group to sustain the work. The Stoughton Sustainability Committee is a


community-led initiative in response to a local and global issue that affects the community in the present and future.


Local residents have volunteered to be members of the Sustainability Committee and are actively involved in information


gathering, deliberation, and decision-making. Resident leadership and engagement is essential for assuring that the


processes utilized and recommendations made are appropriate to and respectful of the people of the place.


Sustainability Committee members will assist in designing public engagement processes as well as survey questions and


distribution. Committee members will take the lead on some components of the initiative, such as outreach informing


the community about the survey and public input events. Committee members review and interpret the results of both


the survey and public engagement processes (community meetings, public open houses, focus groups).


Extension Educators facilitate the process by providing:


1) expertise in survey development* (draft questions, survey administration, survey data analysis),


2) guidelines and suggestions for public engagement processes,


3) facilitation of public engagement efforts,


4) assistance with recording public comments and analysis of public engagement responses,


5) facilitation of discussions to interpret and consolidate survey and public engagement findings.


*Survey expertise will be provided by Dr. Kristin Runge, UW-Madison Extension Community Economic Development


Program; Principal Investigator for the Economic Development Administration (EDA) University Center.


Plan of Work and Responsibilities


The following menu of activities are the components of community engagement that have been discussed with the


Sustainability Committee.  For each, UW-Madison Extension Dane County and the Stoughton Sustainability Committee


are working in partnership. The lead party is specified in the right hand column and in parentheses under methods, but


even in the case where Extension is leading the activity, we will consult with the Sustainability Committee throughout.


Component Primary methods Responsible Party &


anticipated timeframe


Community Open House


(includes education but is


primarily a way to inform


survey development


about potential options


in each focus area)


- Identify date, venue (SSC)


- Develop process for the session(Ext)


- Determine format of table conversations


& discussion prompts (Ext)


- Develop introductory presentation and


educational components (SSC)


- Line up interpretation services if required


(Ext)


- Identify means to publicize event across


diverse populations/ages (SSC)


- Publicize event (SSC)


UW-Madison Extension Dane


County (Ext) (Lezberg, Probst)


Stoughton Sustainability


Committee (SSC)


Timeframe:


- Open House design: August


2022


- Invitation Sept. 2022


- Sessions: Oct., 2022


2







- Identify and train note-takers and table


hosts (Ext)


- Facilitation of the session (Ext)


- Consolidate, review table notes (Ext)


- Record findings (Ext)


- Use findings to inform survey (Ext)


- Evaluate Open House (Ext)


- Data consolidation and


analysis: Nov-Dec., 2022


Resident Survey - Develop Qualtrics survey draft to understand


resident interest in sustainability, willingness


to support City initiatives, and support for


recommendations of the Sustainability


Committee (Ext)


- Identify venues to distribute survey (SSC)


- Assist the Committee with survey distribution


(Ext)


- Prepare report with survey responses (Ext)


- Assist Sustainability Committee with survey


analysis (Ext/SSC)


UW-Madison Extension team


(Lezberg, Runge, Probst) &


Stoughton Sustainability


Committee


Timeframe:


- Survey design: Oct-Dec., 2022


- Survey release: Jan.- Feb.,


2023


- Survey analysis: Feb.-March,


2023


Design & implement


post-survey community


conversation(s)


(engaging community


members in talking about


the issues for the


community and getting


feedback on


recommendations)


- Identify date, venue (SSC)


- Develop process for the session(Ext)


- Determine format of table conversations &


discussion prompts (Ext)


- Develop introductory presentation and


educational components (SSC)


- Line up interpretation services if required (Ext)


- Identify means to publicize event across


diverse populations/ages (SSC)


- Publicize event (SSC)


- Identify and train note-takers and table hosts


(Ext)


- Facilitation of the session (Ext)


- Consolidate, review table notes (Ext)


- Record findings (Ext)


- Evaluate Community Conversations (Ext)


Extension Dane County


(Lezberg, Probst) & Stoughton


Sustainability Committee


Timeframe:


- Community Conversation


design: March-April, 2023


- Invitation logistics; April, 2023


- Sessions: May-June, 2023


Focus Groups (for specific


audiences, such as


business community,


public officials, city staff,


faith community)


- Determine purpose/expectations for each


focus group audience (SSC)


- Determine focus group questions (Ext)


- Identify venue (SSC)


- Develop invitation list and invitation letters


(SSC)


- Follow-up with invitees to assure participants


attend (SSC)


- Identify and train note-takers and focus group


leads (Ext)


- Consolidate and review notes (Ext)


Extension Dane County


(Lezberg, Probst) & Stoughton


Sustainability Committee


Timeframe:


- Focus group design:


March-April, 2023


- Invitation logistics; April, 2023


- Sessions: May-June, 2023


- Data consolidation and


analysis: Nov-Dec., 2022


3







- Record and share findings (Ext)


Education Sessions,


events, tours


- Identify topics where public education would


be beneficial (SSC)


- Identify speakers and venue (SSC & Ext)


- Publicize sessions (SSC)


- Evaluate sessions (Ext)


Sustainability Committee leads,


with support from Extension


Dane County (Lezberg, Probst)


Timeframe:


- These could occur before


and/or  after the community


conversations and survey


(July/August, 2022; Jan- April,


2023)


Public input on final


report and Sustainability


Committee


recommendations


- Share recommendations with City Officials &


seek input (SSC)


- Publicize report & recommendations (SSC)


- Prepare public presentation of report and


recommendations (SSC)


- Recording of comments (SSC)


- Revision of recommendations based on public


comments (SSC)


- Prepare public presentation of report and


recommendations for City Council (SSC)


Sustainability Committee leads,


with process support from


Extension Dane County


(Lezberg, Probst)


Timeframe:


- After Sustainability


Committee has drafted


recommendations and shared


these recommendations with


various City officials &


departments


Report on public input Written report on process and results of public


input (Ext)


Extension Dane County


(Lezberg, Probst)


Fee Structure


UW-Madison Extension Dane County charges a reduced fee for services. For City government, we charge a flat fee of


$300-$500 for planning time; $65/hour for facilitation time; and a flat fee of $300-$500 for report preparation.


Below is a table of anticipated expenses:


Component Estimated time Estimated cost
Survey development & administration 60 hours $500


(Dr. Runge is able to offer her support
free of charge)


Survey report 10 hours $500
Facilitation of committee
discussion/deliberation to analyze
survey findings


2 hours $130


Open House planning & preparation 40 hours $500
Community Conversation(s) planning
& preparation


40 hours $500


Community Conversation training of
recorders and table hosts


2 hours $130


4







Facilitation of Open House &
Community Conversations –
anticipating 3 sessions at 2.5 hours
each plus 1.5 hour set up/clean up


8 hours $780


Focus Group preparation 20 hours $300
Focus group facilitation – anticipating
2 sessions (1 hour session; 1 hour
set-up)


4 hours $260


Report from Community
Conversations and focus groups


20 hours $500


Total anticipated cost $4,100


Inclusive Engagement


A primary goal of public engagement is to increase the transparency of government processes of decision-making, so


that all residents are aware of the issues addressed and of the decision-making process. Inclusive community


engagement prioritizes community involvement, particularly by those community members most impacted by decisions


around an issue, and by those who are under-represented in decision-making due to disenfranchisement or lack of


access. UW-Madison Extension values inclusion and is intentional in our efforts to ensure equity and fairness. We will


encourage the Sustainability Committee to identify audiences that are hard to reach or less engaged, and to develop


outreach materials to reach these audiences to assure their participation.


Proposed Timeline


Note that the proposed timeline can be adjusted to meet the schedule of the Sustainability Committee and to take into


account any community events that might conflict with the proposed timeline.


University of Wisconsin Extension Personnel associated with this proposal


Sharon Lezberg, PhD.


Community Development Educator, Extension-Dane County


Sharon Lezberg’s primary areas of focus include organizational capacity building, participatory engagement, community


economic development, leadership development and sustainability. Over the last eight years, Dr. Lezberg has worked


with numerous non-profit organizations on strategic planning, program development, and evaluation. She spearheded


the Edible Startup Summit for five years, and is working with colleagues to develop the Nonprofit Peer Learning Program.


Previously, Dr. Lezberg worked as an Associate Scientist at the University of Wisconsin-Madison on research and outreach


projects addressing community, local and regional food systems (food security/food access within local food systems),


bioenergy training, and women in sustainable agriculture. Dr. Lezberg's work brings together research, outreach, and


community engagement. Dr. Lezberg holds a BA in Anthropology from the University of Michigan, an MA in International


Development and Social Change from Clark University, and a PhD in Environment and Resources from the Nelson


Institute of Environmental Studies at the University of Wisconsin-Madison.


Contact Information: Sharon Lezberg; lezberg.sharon@countyofdane.com; 608-224-3719


http://dane.uwex.edu


Michelle Probst


Natural Resources Educator, Extension-Dane County


5



mailto:lezberg.sharon@countyofdane.com

http://dane.uwex.edu





Michelle supports community organizations, committees, and departments in navigating complex issues, facilitating


challenging conversations, and making informed decisions that protect our environment. Michelle develops educational


programs around home composting, climate adaptation and mitigation, water resources, PFAS, pollinator protection, and


more. Prior to becoming the Natural Resources Educator at Extension Dane County, Michelle was a regional Natural


Resource Educator with UW-Madison Extension.


Contact Information: Michelle Probst; Probst.michelle@countyofdane.com; 608-224-3696


http://dane.uwex.edu


Kristin Runge, PhD.


Center for Community & Economic Development


Communication Research Specialist


Kristin Runge’s primary areas of focus are: communication research, economic development, community branding,


placemaking, and the development of public opinion related to controversial issues.  Previously, Dr. Runge worked as a


lecturer in the Department of Life Sciences Communication at the University of Wisconsin-Madison, and held several


marketing positions for non-profit organizations including the American Red Cross, American Cancer Society and


Community Blood Center of Appleton.  As a quantitative social scientist, Dr. Runge’s work focuses on individual media


use and personal predispositions as filters for attitudes related to controversial issues in both emerging technology and


economic development. Dr. Runge holds a B.A. in communication arts from the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point, an


M.S. in marketing from The Robinson School of Business at Georgia State University and a PhD. in mass communication


from the University of Wisconsin-Madison.


Contact Information: Kristin Runge, Kristin.runge@wisc.edu; 920-851-0213;


https://economicdevelopment.extension.wisc.edu/eda-university/


6



mailto:Probst.michelle@countyofdane.com

http://dane.uwex.edu

mailto:Kristin.runge@wisc.edu

https://economicdevelopment.extension.wisc.edu/eda-university/






Calculation #1 Calculation #2


A Adopted expenditures ‐ calendar year 2022 14,814,029 14,814,029


B Less other financing uses (transfers to other funds)


C Debt Service Fund (3,565,553)


C Capital Projects Fund (615,000)


C Other Funds (764,310)


C Regional Development Authority (11,000)


Net budgeted expenditures 9,858,166 14,814,029


Total Unassigned General Fund balance (draft) 12/31/2021 4,890,469 4,890,469


Net budgeted expenditures 9,858,166 14,814,029


Net budgeted expenditures as a percent of Unassigned Fund Balance 49.6% 33.0%


Reserve Fund ‐ 25% of net budgeted expenditures 2,464,542 3,703,507


Excess 2,425,927 1,186,962
Total Unassigned General Fund balance (draft) 12/31/2021 4,890,469 4,890,469


A


B


C


Recommendation


Policy adopted 11/13/2018 is silent regarding which year is to be used.  Assumed most recent audited statements.


Policy adopted on 11/13/2018 indicates annual budgeted expenditures but is silent regarding which year to use.  Assumed most 


recent adopted budget, rather than most recent amended budget.


Policy adopted on 11/13/2018 indicates annual budgeted expenditures, but is not clear regarding whether Transfers to Other 


Funds are considered as Expenditures or Other Financing Sources.  Thus, both set of calculations are included above.


future Finance Committee agenda should look at possible revisions to the Fund Balance Policy language to clear up any possible 


issues.


City of Stoughton


General Fund ‐‐ Fund Balance Poiicy Application


April 7, 2022


S:\Finance\Fund balance policy\2022\Fund balance policy application 04‐2022








 
City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 
Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of Stoughton for costs 


associated with the reconstruction of USH 51 from Harrison Street to Roby Road scheduled to be 
constructed in 2026. 


 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Works Committee   


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
City - $585,750 (estimate); Stoughton Utilities - $764,700 (estimate) 


 
File Number: 


 
R--2022 


 
Date Introduced 


 
 


 
WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT) is scheduled to reconstruct USH 51 
between Harrison Street to Roby Road, in 2026 (the “Project”); and 
 
WHEREAS, a financial agreement has been prepared for the City’s contribution to the project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the current cost estimate is based on standard DOT lighting which the City’s portion is 
50%; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City’s portion is 20% for new sidewalk and 100% for sidewalks wider than five feet; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the project plans upgrade the existing sidewalk to10-foot wide sidewalks on the north side 
of USH 51 from Hamilton Street to Silverado Drive; and 
 
WHEREAS, the estimated City cost for sidewalks, reinstallation of Rectangular Rapid Flashing 
Beacons, and standard street lighting is estimated to be $585,700; and 
 
WHEREAS, the estimated cost for sanitary sewer is $400,000 and $364,700 for water main; and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the State/Municipal Financial 
Agreement For A State –Let Highway Project (USH 51 – Harrison Street to Roby Road), is hereby 
approved, Mayor Swadley is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City, and 
the City Finance Director is authorized to pay the Wisconsin Department of Transportation pursuant to 
such Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-- 2022 Resolution approving  agreement with DOT - USH 51 Harrison to Roby.docx 







 


Central File: PLN\Final Agreements\Dane                Page 1 of 4           ID 5845-16-02/73 – SW Region 


 


 


 


STATE/MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL 
AGREEMENT FOR A STATE- LET 


HIGHWAY PROJECT 


 
 


 


Date: June 14, 2022  


I.D.: 5845-16-02/ 23/ 73/ 83  


Road Name: USH 51   


Title: Stoughton - Madison 


Limits: Harrison St to Roby Rd   


County: Dane  


Roadway Length: 1.244 MI 


 
 


The signatory City of Stoughton, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized 


officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the 


State, to initiate and affect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described. 


The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2), 


and (3) of the Statutes. 


 
 


NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY: 


Existing Facility - Describe and give reason for request: US 51 is a principal arterial west of County N and minor 


arterial east of County N. The existing roadway from Harrison Street to Jackson Street is a 4-lane undivided urban 


section and a 2-lane undivided rural section from Jackson Street to Roby Road. This project will address existing 


safety conditions, accommodate travel demand, address existing pavement conditions, improve bicycle and 


pedestrian accommodations, and long-term planning and corridor preservation.  


Proposed Improvement - Nature of work:  Full reconstruction and expansion. Reconstruct roadway with four    


12-foot lanes from Harrison Street to Silverado Drive. Expand the roadway to a 4-lane divided highway from Jackson 


Street to Roby Road. Replace and widen existing sidewalk. Where sidewalk does not exist from Jackson Street to 


Roby Road, add new sidewalk to both sides of the highway. 


Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project 


completely which will be undertaken independently by the municipality: The city is responsible for 20% of the 


cost of new sidewalk. The city is responsible for 100% of the cost of additional sidewalk width beyond the standard 


5-ft sidewalk width and reinstalling rectangular rapid flashing beacons “RRFBs”.  The city is responsible for 50% of 


the cost of standard lighting and any decorative lighting cost greater than the cost of a standard lighting system as 


well as the construction inspection and acceptance of the lighting system. All construction costs associated with water 


main and sanitary sewer replacements.   


 







 


Central File: PLN\Final Agreements\Dane                Page 2 of 4           ID 5845-16-02/73 – SW Region 


 


TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS


Total Federal/State Municipal 


Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %


Preliminary Engineering:


Plan Development 5845-16-02 3,000,000$              3,000,000$         100% -$              


Real Estate Acquisition:


Acquisition 5845-16-23 800,000$                 800,000$             100% -$              


1Construction:


Roadway 9,300,000$              9,300,000$         100% -$              


New Sidewalk 313,000$                 250,400$             80% 62,600$       20%


Municipal Items


 - Widen Sidewalk 113,300$                 -$                      113,300$     100%


 - Reinstall RRFBs 41,800$                    -$                      41,800$       100%


Street Lighting 736,100$                 368,050$             50% 368,050$     50%


subtotal 5845-16-73: 10,504,200$            9,918,450$         585,750$     


1Non-Participating: -$                          -$                      


Water Main 364,700$                 -$                      364,700$     100%


Sanitary Sewer 400,000$                 -$                      400,000$     100%


subtotal 5845-16-83: 764,700$                 -$                      764,700$     


Total Cost Distribution 15,068,900$            13,718,450$       1,350,450$  


1.  Estimates include construction engineering.


 
 
 


This request shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State; is subject to the terms and 


conditions that follow (pages 1 – 4); is made by the undersigned under proper authority to make such request for 


the designated Municipality, upon signature by the State, upon fully executed signature of applicable State 


Municipal Maintenance Agreement and delivery to the Municipality. The initiation and accomplishment of the 


improvement will be subject to the applicable federal and state regulations. No term or provision of neither the 


State/Municipal Financial Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived or terminated orally but 


only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal Financial Agreement.  


 


Signed for and in behalf of the City of Stoughton (please sign in blue ink) 


 
Name (print)      Title       


 
 
Signature          Date 
 
Signed for and in behalf of the State (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name Steve Flottmeyer       Title WisDOT Southwest Region Planning Chief                   


 


 
Signature                          Date 
 


 


 







 


Central File: PLN\Final Agreements\Dane                Page 3 of 4           ID 5845-16-02/73 – SW Region 


 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 


1. The Municipality shall pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement which 


exceeds federal/state financing commitments or are ineligible for federal/state financing. Local participation 


shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which shows Municipal 


funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the 


Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set off 


and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from General Transportation 


Aids or any moneys otherwise due and payable by the State to the Municipality. 


2. Funding of each project phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility 


Development Manual (FDM) standards.  Federal aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited 


to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs: 


(a)  Design engineering and state review services. 


(b)  Real Estate necessitated for the improvement. 


(c)  Compensable utility adjustment and railroad force work necessitated for the project. 


(d)  The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and structure costs to State standards, excluding the cost of 


parking areas. 


(e)  Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water 


drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer manhole 


covers and inlet grates as needed. 


(f)  Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for 


inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main. 


(g)  Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour routes. 


(h)  Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction and construction of new sidewalk at the 


time of construction.  Sidewalk is considered to be new if it’s constructed in a location where it has not 


existed before.  


(i)  Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project. 


(j)  New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and 


traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components. 


3.  Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or 


facility owner includes the following items: 


(a)  New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone, 


telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities. 


(b)  New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic. 


(c)  Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards. 


(d)  Construction inspection, staking, and material testing and acceptance for construction of sanitary 
sewer and water main. 


(e)  Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates for sanitary sewer and water main work.  The 


Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, inspection, testing, and operation of 


the sanitary sewer and water system.  This relieves the State and all of its employees from the liability for 


all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary sewer and water system construction.  


 







 


Central File: PLN\Final Agreements\Dane                Page 4 of 4           ID 5845-16-02/73 – SW Region 


 


(f)  Parking lane costs. 


(g)  Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered for city utility construction. All 
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.  


4.  As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to 


federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of 


costs. 


5.  If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incurred by the State 


in behalf of the project. 


6.  The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation. 


7.  The Municipality shall, in cooperation with the State, assist with public relations for the project and 


announcements to the press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected property owners and the 


community of the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for handling traffic within and 


around the project.  


8.  Basis for local participation:  


(a)  Roadway Construction (5845-16-73): 


Construction costs necessitated by the roadway improvement are 100% eligible for Federal/ State funding. 


As items are identified during the design phase that require cost participation or are ineligible for Federal/ 


State funding, this agreement will be amended to reflect those costs.  


New Sidewalk: Replacement of existing standard sidewalk necessitated by the roadway improvement is 


100% eligible for Federal/ State funding. New standard sidewalk is 80% eligible for Federal/ State funding. 


The Municipality will be responsible for 20% of the new sidewalk costs. 


Municipal Items: The Municipality will be 100% responsible for the construction costs of sidewalk wider 


than the standard width. The Municipality will be 100% responsible for the costs to reinstall rectangular 


rapid flashing beacons. 


Street Lighting: Continuous street lighting designed to accepted WisDOT standards and installed at time of 


construction is 50% eligible for Federal/State funding.  The Municipality may request decorative lighting in 


place of standard lighting; however, the State will only participate in 50% of the standard lighting cost. All 


future maintenance and operation costs of the street lighting are the responsibility of the Municipality. 


(b)  Municipality-owned Utilities (5845-16-83): 


The construction estimates were provided by the Municipality and are preliminary for program scheduling 


only. The Municipality is responsible for 100% of the costs for improvements to the sanitary sewer, water 


main, and any adjustments to the valves or covers located within the roadway. The Municipality is 


responsible for all construction costs associated with the utility project, including mobilization. The 


Municipality is responsible for 100% of the costs for backfill necessary for the replacement or addition of 


the Municipality-owned utilities. The Municipality is responsible for the removal and replacement of 


sidewalk necessary for the replacement of the Municipality-owned utilities. These costs are not eligible for 


Federal/ State funding. 


 


Comments and Clarification:  This agreement is an active agreement that may need to be amended as the project 


is designed.  It is understood that these amendments may be needed as some issues have not been fully evaluated 


or resolved.  The purpose of this agreement is to specify the local and state involvement in funding the project.  


A signed agreement is required before the State will prepare or participate in the preparation of detailed designs, 


acquire right-of-way, or participate in construction of a project that merits local involvement. 
 







U/C


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


MH


POST


WALLS


PO
ST


POST
POST POST


FILLER CAP


POST


POST


PO
ST


SEPC
SEPC


A/C


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST
POST


POST
POST


MH


MH
POST POST


POST


POST POST


PO
ST POST POST


MH


POST
POST


POST


CANOPY


WALLS


CANOPY
SLAB


POST POST


POST


A/C


MH


POST
POST


POST


A/C


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST
POST POSTU/C


U/C


MH


A/C


MH


POST


A/C


POST


POST POST


MH
POST


POST


POST


POST


POST POST
MH


POST


POST


POST
POST


POST


POST
POST POST


CANOPY


POST POST
POST POST


POST POST
POST POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


U/C


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


M
H


POST
POST


POST


POST


POST


PO
ST


WALLS


POST


POST


POST POST
POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST
POST


POST
POST


MH MH


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


POST
POST


BI
KE


 P
AT


H


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


A/C


POST


BIKE PATH
MH


POST POST


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


VACUUM


POST POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST
POST


POST


POST


POST


POST
POST


POST


POST POST POST POST POST
POST POST POST POST POST POST POST POST POST POST POST POST POSTPO


ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


CANOPY


PO
ST PO


ST
PO


ST


A/C


SLAB


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST
POST


POST
POST


M
H


POST


POST


POST


POST


BIKE PATH


MH


POST
POST POST


POST


POST


POST


BIKE PATH


POST


A/C


FLAG


FLAG


FLAG


FLAG


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN
SIGNSIGN


SIGN


SIGN SIGN
SIGN


SIGN
SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


MH


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN
SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


45
2


454


456


458


460


462464
466


468
470


472
474


476478480482


484


486


XXXXX


X


X


X XXXXX XXXX XXXX
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


XX X X XXXXXXXX


X
XX


XX
XX


XX
XX


X
XX


X


X
XX


X
XX


X
XX


X
X


XX
X


X


X


XX
X


XX
X


X X
XX


XX


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


X X


X X


XXXXX


X
X


XXX X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


ONLYONLY


ONLY


PROJECT 5845-16-73
US 51


HARRISON ST TO ROBY RD
DANE COUNTY


LEGEND
CONSTRUCTION LIMIT
EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY
TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT
PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY
EXISTING EASEMENT


Feet


200
100


0


JA
CK


SO
N


 S
T


ROBY RD


DEER PO
IN


T DR


5151


5151


138138


SIDEWALK TO BE REPLACED (100% WISDOT COST)
SIDEWALK TO BE REPLACED AND WIDENED (WISDOT PAYS 100% OF THE REPLACEMENT WIDTH; STOUGHTON PAYS 100% OF WIDENING)
NEW SIDEWALK (80% WISDOT COST, 20% STOUGHTON COST)
PROPOSED POLE MOUNTED LIGHTING UNIT (35' POLE, 10' ARMS, AND LED TYPE C FIXTURES)
PROPOSED WALKWAY LIGHTING UNIT (10' POLE)



AutoCAD SHX Text

SEPC







CANOPY


PO
ST


POST
POST POST


POST
POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


POST
POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST POST


POST POST


WALLS


A/C


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


A/C


POST


POST


A/C


MH


POST


POST


WALLS


MH


POST


A/C


POST
POST POST


MH


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST
POST


POST
POST


POST


POST


POST
POST


POST
POST


POOL


PO
ST


M
H


POST


SI
G


N


POST
POST
POST
POST
POST
POST
POST


MH


POST


POST


POST POST


PO
ST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


PO
ST


T


POST


POST


MH


WALLS


FLAG


POST


POST
POST POST


POST


POST


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


POST


POST


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
STPO


ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST
PO


ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST
PO


ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


CANOPY POST


PO
ST


POST


A/C


MH


M
H


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST
POST


MH


POST


POST


POST
POST POST POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


POST
POST
POST


PO
ST


POST


POST


POST
POST POST


POST POST


POST


POST POST


POST


POSTPOST POST
POST


MH


POST


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


POST POST


POST


POST


POST


M
H


POST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST PO


ST
PO


ST PO
ST


PO
ST


MH


POST


FL
AG


FLAG


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


POSTPOSTPOSTPOSTPOSTPOST
POST


POST


POST
POST
POST


PO
ST


POST


POST


POST


POST
POST
POST
POST
POST
POST


POST
POST


POST
POST


POST
POST


POST


POST


POST
POST


POST


POST
FLAG


M
H


CANOPY


POST POST POST POST POST POST


POST


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN
SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


FLAG FLAG FLAG FLAG


SIGN


SIGN
SIGN


SIGN
SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


POST


SIGN
SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN
POST


POST POST


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN SIGN


POST


POST


POST


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


FLAG


SIGN


SIGNSIGN


SIGN


SI
G


N


FLAGFLAG


SI
G


N


SI
G


N


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN
SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


MH


FL
AG


SIGNSIGN


SIGN
SIGN


SIGN


SIGN
SIGN


MH MH
MH


MH


MH


FLAG


396398400402
404


406


408


410


412


414


416


418


420
422


424
426


428
430


432
434


436
438


440


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP
IP


IP


IP
IP


IP
IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP
IP


IP
IP


IP
IP


IP


IP


IP


POST


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP
IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


XXXXXXXXXXXXX


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


X XX X


XXXX


X XX X X


XX


X


X


XX


XX


XX


X
X


X
XX X


XX


X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X


W
W


W


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


WALLS
W


W


SIGNSIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


MH


MHMH
MH


MH


MH


M
H


M
H


IN
LIN


L


INL


INL INL INL


INL


INL
INL


SIGN SIGN


SIGN SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


INLINL


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W W W


INL
W


MH


W


W


PROJECT 5845-16-73
US 51


HARRISON ST TO ROBY RD
DANE COUNTY


LEGEND
CONSTRUCTION LIMIT
EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY
TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT
PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY
EXISTING EASEMENT


Feet


200
100


0SIDEWALK TO BE REPLACED (100% WISDOT COST)
SIDEWALK TO BE REPLACED AND WIDENED (WISDOT PAYS 100% OF THE REPLACEMENT WIDTH; STOUGHTON PAYS 100% OF WIDENING)
NEW SIDEWALK (80% WISDOT COST, 20% STOUGHTON COST)
PROPOSED POLE MOUNTED LIGHTING UNIT (35' POLE, 10' ARMS, AND LED TYPE C FIXTURES)
PROPOSED WALKWAY LIGHTING UNIT (10' POLE)


KIN
G


S LYN
N


 RD


5151


5151


KIN
G


 ST


HAMILTON ST


RO
W


E ST PIN
E ST


N
O


RA ST


MAIN ST


S G
JERTSO


N
 ST


S VAN
 BU


REN
 ST


138138


S H
ARRISO


N
 ST


S H
ARRISO


N
 ST








 
City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 
Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of Stoughton for costs 
associated with the reconstruction of USH 51 from Roby Road to CTH B scheduled to be constructed 


in 2026. 
 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Works Committee   


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
City - $2,378,400 (estimate) 


 
File Number: 


 
R--2022 


 
Date Introduced 


 
 


 
WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DOT) is scheduled to reconstruct USH 51 
between Roby Road and CTH B, in 2026 (the “Project”); and 
 
WHEREAS, a financial agreement has been prepared for the City’s contribution to the project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the current cost estimate is based on standard DOT lighting which the City’s portion is 
50%; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City’s portion is 20% for new sidewalk and 100% for sidewalks wider than five feet; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the project plans includes 10-foot wide sidewalks on both sides of USH 51; and 
 
WHEREAS, the project plans include a Pedestrian Underpass near Rutland-Dunn Town Line Road; and 
 
WHEREAS, the project plans include upgrading the intersection at Rutland-Dunn Town Line Road to a 
Roundabout; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City cost for these items is estimated to be $2,378,400; and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the State/Municipal Financial 
Agreement For A State –Let Highway Project (USH 51 - Roby Road to CTH B), is hereby approved, 
Mayor Swadley is authorized and directed to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City, and the City 
Finance Director is authorized to pay the Wisconsin Department of Transportation pursuant to such 
Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                             
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-- 2022 Resolution approving  agreement with DOT - USH 51 - Roby to CTH B.docx 







 


Central File: DTSD\PLN\StateProgram\Agreements\Dane                Page 1 of 4                   ID 5845-16-74 – SW Region 
 


 


 


STATE/MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL 
AGREEMENT FOR A STATE- LET 


HIGHWAY PROJECT 
 
 


 
Date: June 24, 2022 
I.D.: 5845-16-04/24/74 
Road Name: USH 51 
Title: Stoughton - Madison 
Limits: Roby Road to CTH B/AB 
County: Dane  
Roadway Length: 3.7 MI  


 
 


The signatory City of Stoughton, hereinafter called the Municipality, through its undersigned duly authorized 
officers or officials, hereby requests the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the 
State, to initiate and affect the highway or street improvement hereinafter described. 


The authority for the Municipality to enter into this agreement with the State is provided by Section 86.25(1), (2), 
and (3) of the Statutes. 


 
 


NEEDS AND ESTIMATE SUMMARY: 


Existing Facility - Describe and give reason for request: US 51 is a principal arterial 2-lane undivided highway 
in Dane County.  The existing roadway from Roby Road to CTH B/AB is a rural section consisting of two 12-foot 
lanes. This project will address existing safety conditions, travel demand, pavement conditions, bicycle and 
pedestrian accommodations, and long-term planning and corridor conservation.  


Proposed Improvement - Nature of work:  Full reconstruction with expansion.  Reconstruct and expand the 
roadway to a 4-lane divided urban section with terraces and 10-foot sidewalks from Roby Road to CTH B. The 
intersections of Rutland-Dunn Townline Road and CTH B will be reconstructed to multi-lane roundabouts. Replace 
the existing pedestrian underpass near Charles Lane. Replace the box culvert north of Lake Kegonsa. 


Describe non-participating work included in the project and other work necessary to finish the project 
completely which will be undertaken independently by the municipality: The city is responsible for 20% of the 
cost of new sidewalk. The city is responsible for 100% of the cost of additional sidewalk width beyond the standard 
5-foot sidewalk width. The city is responsible for 50% of the cost of a standard lighting system as well as the 
construction inspection and acceptance of the lighting system. If the city chooses decorative lighting, then the city is 
responsible for the upgraded cost greater than the cost of a standard lighting system in addition to the 50% cost of a 
standard lighting system. The city is responsible for 100% of the cost of a new pedestrian underpass at Rutland-Dunn 
Townline Road including final design, construction, and state oversight. The city is responsible for 100% of the 
additional costs to construct a multi-lane roundabout at the intersection of Rutland-Dunn Townline Road beyond the 
initial estimated cost to construct a stop-controlled intersection per the US 51 study. 


 
 







 


Central File: DTSD\PLN\StateProgram\Agreements\Dane                Page 2 of 4                   ID 5845-16-74 – SW Region 
 


TABLE 1: SUMMARY OF COSTS
Total Federal/State Municipal 


Phase Est. Cost Funds % Funds %


Preliminary Engineering:
Plan Development 5845-16-04 4,275,000$       4,275,000$         100% -$              


Real Estate Acquisition:
Acquisition 5845-16-24 1,550,000$       1,550,000$         100% -$              


1Construction:
Roadway 25,309,000$     25,309,000$       100% -$              
New Sidewalk 292,000$          233,600$             80% 58,400$       20%
Municipal Items
     Wider Sidewalk 290,000$          -$                      290,000$     100%
     Rutland-Dunn RAB upgrade 232,000$          -$                      232,000$     100%
Street Lighting 348,000$          174,000$             50% 174,000$     50%
Pedestrian Underpass near Rutland-Dunn 1,624,000$       -$                      1,624,000$  100%
Retaining Walls 1,305,000$       1,305,000$         100% -$              0%
Box Culvert 725,000$          725,000$             100% -$              
Pedestrian Underpass near Charles Lane 940,000$          940,000$             100% -$              


subtotal 5845-16-74: 31,065,000$     28,686,600$       2,378,400$  


Total Cost Distribution 36,890,000$     34,511,600$       2,378,400$  
1.  Estimates include construction engineering.


 
 
 
 


This request shall constitute agreement between the Municipality and the State; is subject to the terms and 
conditions that follow (pages 3 – 4); is made by the undersigned under proper authority to make such request for 
the designated Municipality, upon signature by the State, upon fully executed signature of applicable State 
Municipal Maintenance Agreement and delivery to the Municipality. The initiation and accomplishment of the 
improvement will be subject to the applicable federal and state regulations. No term or provision of neither the 
State/Municipal Financial Agreement nor any of its attachments may be changed, waived or terminated orally but 
only by an instrument in writing executed by both parties to the State/Municipal Financial Agreement.  


 


Signed for and in behalf of the City of Stoughton (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name (print)      Title       
 
 
Signature          Date 
 
Signed for and in behalf of the State (please sign in blue ink) 
 
Name Steve Flottmeyer       Title WisDOT Southwest Region Planning Chief                   
 
 
Signature                          Date 
 


 


 







 


Central File: DTSD\PLN\StateProgram\Agreements\Dane                Page 3 of 4                   ID 5845-16-74 – SW Region 
 


TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 


1. The Municipality shall pay to the State all costs incurred by the State in connection with the improvement which 
exceeds federal/state financing commitments or are ineligible for federal/state financing. Local participation 
shall be limited to the items and percentages set forth in the Summary of Costs table, which shows Municipal 
funding participation. In order to guarantee the Municipality’s foregoing agreements to pay the State, the 
Municipality, through its above duly authorized officers or officials, agrees and authorizes the State to set off 
and withhold the required reimbursement amount as determined by the State from General Transportation 
Aids or any moneys otherwise due and payable by the State to the Municipality. 


2. Funding of each project phase is subject to inclusion in an approved program and per the State’s Facility 
Development Manual (FDM) standards.  Federal aid and/or state transportation fund financing will be limited 
to participation in the costs of the following items as specified in the Summary of Costs: 


(a)  Design engineering and state review services. 


(b)  Real Estate necessitated for the improvement. 


(c)  Compensable utility adjustment and railroad force work necessitated for the project. 


(d)  The grading, base, pavement, curb and gutter, and structure costs to State standards, excluding the cost of 
parking areas. 


(e)  Storm sewer mains, culverts, laterals, manholes, inlets, catch basins, and connections for surface water 
drainage of the improvement; including replacement and/or adjustments of existing storm sewer manhole 
covers and inlet grates as needed. 


(f)  Construction engineering incidental to inspection and supervision of actual construction work, except for 
inspection, staking, and testing of sanitary sewer and water main. 


(g)  Signing and pavement marking necessitated for the safe and efficient flow of traffic, including detour routes. 


(h)  Replacement of existing sidewalks necessitated by construction.  


(i)  Replacement of existing driveways, in kind, necessitated by the project. 


(j)  New installations or alteration resulting from roadway construction of standard State street lighting and 
traffic signals or devices. Alteration may include salvaging and replacement of existing components. 


3.  Work necessary to complete the improvement to be financed entirely by the Municipality or other utility or 
facility owner includes the following items: 


(a)  New installations of or alteration of sanitary sewers and connections, water, gas, electric, telephone, 
telegraph, fire or police alarm facilities, parking meters, and similar utilities. 


(b)  New installation or alteration of signs not necessary for the safe and efficient flow of traffic. 


(c)  Roadway and bridge width in excess of standards. 


(d)  Construction inspection, staking, and material testing and acceptance for construction of sanitary 
sewer and water main. 


(e)  Provide complete plans, specifications, and estimates for sanitary sewer and water main work.  The 
Municipality assumes full responsibility for the design, installation, inspection, testing, and operation of 
the sanitary sewer and water system.  This relieves the State and all of its employees from the liability for 
all suits, actions, or claims resulting from the sanitary sewer and water system construction.  


(f)  Parking lane costs. 


 







 


Central File: DTSD\PLN\StateProgram\Agreements\Dane                Page 4 of 4                   ID 5845-16-74 – SW Region 
 


(g)  Coordinate, clean up, and fund any hazardous materials encountered for city utility construction. All 
hazardous material cleanup work shall be performed in accordance to state and federal regulations.  


4.  As the work progresses, the Municipality will be billed for work completed which is not chargeable to 
federal/state funds. Upon completion of the project, a final audit will be made to determine the final division of 
costs. 


5.  If the Municipality should withdraw the project, it shall reimburse the State for any costs incurred by the State 
in behalf of the project. 


6.  The work will be administered by the State and may include items not eligible for federal/state participation. 


7.  The Municipality shall, in cooperation with the State, assist with public relations for the project and 
announcements to the press and such outlets as would generally alert the affected property owners and the 
community of the nature, extent, and timing of the project and arrangements for handling traffic within and 
around the project.  


8.  Basis for local participation:  


(a)  Roadway Construction (5845-16-74): 


Construction costs necessitated by the roadway improvement are 100% eligible for Federal/ State funding. 
As items are identified during the design phase that require cost participation or are ineligible for Federal/ 
State funding, this agreement will be amended to reflect those costs.  


New Sidewalk: Replacement of existing standard sidewalk necessitated by the roadway improvement is 
100% eligible for Federal/ State funding. New standard sidewalk is 80% eligible for Federal/ State funding. 
The Municipality will be responsible for 20% of the new sidewalk costs. 


Municipal Items: The Municipality will be 100% responsible for the construction costs of sidewalk wider 
than the standard width. The Municipality will be 100% responsible for the additional costs to construct a 
multi-lane roundabout at the intersection of Rutland-Dunn Townline Road beyond the initial estimated cost 
to construct a stop-controlled intersection per the US 51 study. 


Street Lighting: Continuous street lighting designed to accepted WisDOT standards and installed at time of 
construction is 50% eligible for Federal/State funding.  The Municipality may request decorative lighting in 
place of standard lighting; however, the State will only participate in 50% of the standard lighting cost. All 
future maintenance and operation costs of the street lighting are the responsibility of the Municipality. 


Pedestrian Underpass near Rutland-Dunn: The Municipality will be 100% responsible for the cost of a new 
pedestrian underpass at Rutland-Dunn Townline Road including final design, construction, and state 
oversight.  


 
Comments and Clarification:  This agreement is an active agreement that may need to be amended as the project 
is designed.  It is understood that these amendments may be needed as some issues have not been fully evaluated 
or resolved.  The purpose of this agreement is to specify the local and state involvement in funding the project.  
A signed agreement is required before the State will prepare or participate in the preparation of detailed designs, 
acquire right-of-way, or participate in construction of a project that merits local involvement. 


 







From: Schmidt, David - DOT (DTSD)
To: Rodney J. Scheel
Cc: DOT DTSD US 51 Stoughton to McFarland Design 04; Kobryn, Jennifer - DOT; Brett Hebert
Subject: RE: 5845-16-04/74: US 51, Design, SMFA for Segment 4
Date: Friday, July 15, 2022 2:33:32 PM


CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.


Hello Rodney,
 
Here is a link to an exhibit Strand did for out last estimate:
https://wisdot.box.com/s/j4zbc4pvtx3qppreo0kcvslkc92jh0f8
 
Pedestrian Underpass Costs


Design = $60,000
Underpass Construction (concrete box, grading, paths) = $450,000
Retaining walls (retaining walls on each side) = $740,000
Contingency (inflation/bid item increases over time) = $150,000  
Construction Engineering/inspection = $224,000 (16% of construction bid item costs)
TOTAL = $1,624,000


 
Thanks,
 
David Schmidt, P.E.|Project Manager
Wisconsin Department of Transportation (DTSD)
Southwest Region Madison Office
PDS Dane 2 Unit
Phone: 608-246-3867
Cell: 608-516-9041
David2.Schmidt@dot.wi.gov
 
Schedule:
Monday – Thursday: 7:30 am to 5:00 pm
Friday: 7:30 am to 11:30 am
Tuesdays and Wednesday in the Office
 
 
 
 
 


From: Rodney J. Scheel <rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us> 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 10:57 AM
To: Schmidt, David - DOT (DTSD) <David2.Schmidt@dot.wi.gov>
Cc: DOT DTSD US 51 Stoughton to McFarland Design 04



mailto:David2.Schmidt@dot.wi.gov

mailto:rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:DOTDTSDUS51StoughtontoMcFarlandDesign04@dot.wi.gov

mailto:jennifer.kobryn@dot.wi.gov

mailto:bhebert@ci.stoughton.wi.us

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwisdot.box.com%2fs%2fj4zbc4pvtx3qppreo0kcvslkc92jh0f8&c=E,1,VoWZuhTeKM4fnYhQ2mfRN_3KZeRdRjAuQRzF_yfTuP7t2p7GsDQH6OkS5xGZzxse6NNYKzUIR9vKF1u08cBeXwodAnsgzhAtVNW9xD5--gcs2A_dUzzPoGFB&typo=1

mailto:David2.Schmidt@dot.wi.gov





SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN
SIGN


W


SIGN


SI
G


N


SI
G


N


SI
G


N


SI
G


N


SI
G


N


A/C


POST


POST


POST


POST SIGN


SIGN


SIGNSIGN


SIGN


SIGN


POST


INL


SI
G


N


T


W


W


T


SIGN


W


U/C


SIGN
SIGN


SIGN


W
W


POST POST


PO
ST


POST


POST


W


POST


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


SIGN


POST


POST


SIGN
POST


SIGN


POST


POST


POST


POST


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


INL


INLPOST


MH


MH


WM


T


SLAB


POST


SIGN


U/C


SIGN


CANOPY


INL


FILLER CAP


A/C


WW


INL


W
POST


POST


RIPRAP


RIPRAP


SIGN


W


POST


SIGN


MH


486
487


488
489 490 491 492 493 494 495 496 497 498 499 500 501 502 503 504 505 506 507 508 509 510 511 512 513 514 515 516 517 518 519 520 521 522 523 524


525


526


527


528


529


530


531


532


533


534


PI
: 4


86
+5


8.
66 PC


: 4
87


+6
7.


11


PT
: 4


88
+9


4.
69


PC
: 4


96
+0


8.
78


PT
: 4


98
+8


8.
96


PC
: 5


23
+5


3.
06


PT
: 5


25
+7


0.
88


PC
: 5


30
+4


6.
95


PT: 532+66.02


PC: 534+99.43



Jack, Robert

Arrow



Jack, Robert

Text Box

Deer Point Drive



Jack, Robert

Text Box

Rutland-Dunn Townline Road



Jack, Robert

Text Box

CTH B East



Jack, Robert

Text Box

USH 51



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

Sidewalk New Sidewalk (First 5-Feet) (Cat. 0020) - 80% Fed/20% City of Stoughton Funding Split:·	602.0410 Concrete Sidewalk 5-Inch (SF) ~38,950 SFo	Assumptions: 5-foot width·	305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch (Ton) ~1,250 Tonso	Assumptions: 7-foot width (1' + 5' + 1')Additional 5-Foot Width (Cat. 0030) - 100% City of Stoughton Funding:·	602.0410 Concrete Sidewalk 5-Inch (SF) ~38,950 SFo	Assumptions: 5-foot width·	305.0120 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch (Ton) ~890 Tonso	Assumptions: 5-foot width



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

Refer to previously submitted OPCCfor the pedestrian underpass-related items



Swanson, Ken

Arrow



Swanson, Ken

Oval



Swanson, Ken

Arrow



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

Independent roundabout lighting system assumed



Swanson, Ken

Oval



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

Independent roundabout lighting system assumed



Swanson, Ken

Arrow



Swanson, Ken

Stamp



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Swanson, Ken

Arrow



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

Lighting Unit, Type 6 (Typ.)



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

N



Swanson, Ken

Cloud



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

LED Type C Fixture



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

Roadway Terrace Lighting Unit, Type 6



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

Lighting·	Opinion of Probable Construction Cost for roadway and pedestrian walkway lighting is approximately $300,000·	Assumptions:o	Roadway Design Criteria	Principal (major) arterial	Concrete roadway material surface	Target lighting levels: 0.8fc average with 3:1 uniformity ratio and 0.3:1 veiling luminance ratio	Standard WisDOT equipment: Type 6 Pole (35 foot), 15 ft arm (dual), LED Type C Fixture	Median pole location	Roadway lighting circuits will alternate between fixtures on each twin poleo	Walkway Design Criteria	Concrete sidewalk material surface	Target lighting levels: 0.5-0.6fc average with 3:1 uniformity based on medium pedestrian traffic 	Walkway would rely on the lighting from the median lights - no separate walkway lights.



Swanson, Ken

Typewriter

PRELIMINARY - 2022 06 22



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Oval



Jack, Robert

Line



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon



Swanson, Ken

Polygon












CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend Shared Ride Services (Taxi Program) Budget for Calendar Year 2022 
 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval _____ on 7/26/22  


 
Fiscal Impact:   None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 8/9//2022   
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has historically included the Shared Ride Service (Taxi 
Program) budget within the Finance Department’s budget; and, 


 WHEREAS, the budget for she Shared Ride Program has historically budgeted 
expenditures for the net amount paid to the vendor; and, 


 WHEREAS, the dollar amounts paid to the vendor were the net of charges for services 
less fare revenue charged to patrons for using the taxis; and, 


 WHEREAS, governmental accounting standards indicate the revenues and expenditures 
should not be netted together so that the known cost of a program is reported to all interested 
parties; and, 


 WHEREAS, the fare revenue charged to riders each year over the past three years has 
averaged over $100,000 per year; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City’s audit firm Baker Tilly US, LLP has confirmed that the revenue 
amounts are material to the program and should be correctly reported by the City in both the 
financial statements and budget; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller has recommended the 2022 budget be 
amended to reflect $104,000 additional revenue and expenditures for the Shared Ride Services 
program based upon actual amounts collected in the first six months of the year; and 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller has also recommended to separate the 
Shared Ride Service program into a new special revenue fund so as to accurately reflect the cost 
of the Finance Department; 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council amends the 2022 
adopted budget to transfer the activity for the Shared Ride Service program to newly created Fund 
290 Shared Ride Service; and, 







BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2022 adopted budget for Shared Ride Services 
be amended to reflect $104,000 additional revenues and expenditures for the program; and 


BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that total expenditures and revenues be increase by 
$104,000 as indicated in the following table: 


Account Account


Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease


100‐00000‐411100 Property taxes (16,951) A


100‐00000‐43537 Taxi grant (212,057) B


100‐51510‐50219 Taxi provider charges (229,008) C


Fund 100 subtotal (229,008) (229,008)


290‐53520‐41110 Property taxes 16,951 A


290‐53520‐43537 Taxi grant 212,057 B


290‐53520‐46900 Other public charges 104,000 D


290‐53520‐50219 Taxi provider charges 229,008 C


290‐53520‐50219 Taxi provider charges 104,000 D


Fund 290 subtotal 333,008 333,008


Net amounts 104,000 104,000


Revenue Expenditures


Fiscal note:  Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected (8 affirmative). 


Council Action:         Adopted    Failed Vote 


Mayoral Action:        Accept    Veto  


Mayor Tim Swadley Date 


Council Action:         Override Vote 








REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/15/2022 11:34 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000 - REVENUE


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,057.00 TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,057.00 Total Dept 00000 - REVENUE


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,057.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 51510 - FINANCE DIRECTOR


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 229,008.00 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES100-51510-50219


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 229,008.00 Total Dept 51510 - FINANCE DIRECTOR


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 229,008.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (16,951.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 229,008.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 212,057.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/15/2022 11:37 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Revenues
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE


100.00 0.00 0.00 16,951.00 16,951.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES290-53520-41110
27.00 154,805.00 0.00 57,252.00 212,057.00 0.00 TAXI GRANT290-53520-43537
100.00 (51,518.50)0.00 51,518.50 0.00 0.00 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES290-53520-46900


54.90 103,286.50 0.00 125,721.50 229,008.00 0.00 Total Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE


54.90 103,286.50 0.00 125,721.50 229,008.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE


64.51 81,275.98 0.00 147,732.02 229,008.00 0.00 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES290-53520-50219


64.51 81,275.98 0.00 147,732.02 229,008.00 0.00 Total Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE


64.51 81,275.98 0.00 147,732.02 229,008.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 22,010.52 0.00 (22,010.52)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


64.51 81,275.98 0.00 147,732.02 229,008.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
54.90 103,286.50 0.00 125,721.50 229,008.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:





		General Fund taxi.pdf

		Fund 290.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend Revolving Loan Program Budget for Calendar Year 2022 
 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval _____ on 7/26/22  


 
Fiscal Impact:   None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 8/9//2022   
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton reports the revolving loan program within a 
governmental special revenue fund (Fund 248 Revolving Loan Fund) and the Redevelopment 
Authority of the City of Stoughton within a separate governmental special revenue fund (Fund 261 
Redevelopment Authority); and, 


 WHEREAS, the current revolving loan program activity in Fund 248 is for loans issued 
to downtown merchants and is under the control of the Redevelopment Authority; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends that all activity for the 
Redevelopment Authority be accounted for within a single fund; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority was amenable to this change at their meeting 
of July 13, 2022; and, 


 WHEREAS, governmental accounting indicates that revenues are recognized when they 
are both measurable and available; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty 
(60) days of the end of the current calendar year; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has in prior years previously recognized 100% of the 
principal amounts of the loans paid out as revenue even though the loan amortization schedules 
are for multiple years; and, 


 WHEREAS, this early recognition of revenue in Fund 248 Revolving Loan Fund has 
resulted in the fund balance in Fund 248 being overstated by $164.018.22 at December 31, 2021; 
and, 


 WHEREAS, the overstatement of fund balance needs to be reclassified as a deferred 
inflow of resources which will become revenue in future years as principal balances are remitted 
back to the City of Stoughton; and, 







 WHEREAS, the reclassification of the overstated fund balance will result in additional 
expenditures for the revolving loan program for calendar year 2022 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget for Fund 248 Revolving 
Loan Fund be transferred into the 2022 budget for Fund 261 Redevelopment Authority; and 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to correct the 
overstatement of fund balance in the Revolving Loan Fund; and 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to include projected 
revenue of $50,000 for principal repayment that was not previously included in the adopted budget 
for 2022; and, 


 BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that total expenditures and revenues be increased by 
$436,675 as indicated in the following table: 


Account Account


Number Description Increase Decreased Increase Decreased


248‐00000‐48108 Interest ‐ RLF (6,000)       A


248‐57120‐49910 Fund balance applied 272,657    B


248‐57120‐50850 Administration (4,000)      C


248‐57120‐59740 Fund closure transfer 272,657   D


Fund 248 net totals 266,657    268,657  


261‐57120‐48108 Interest ‐ RLF 6,000         A


261‐57120‐48600 RLF principal payments 50,000      E


261‐57120‐49740 Fund closure transfer 272,657    D


261‐57120‐49910 Fund balance applied (50,000)     E


261‐57120‐49910 Fund balance applied (272,657)  B


261‐57120‐49910 Fund balance applied 164,018    E


261‐57120‐50405 Professional services 4,000       C


261‐57120‐59988 Prior year correction 164,018   E


Fund 261 net totals 170,018    168,018  


Totals 436,675    436,675  


Revenue Expenditures


 


Fiscal note:  Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected. 


 
 
 
 
 
 







 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/15/2022 08:11 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 12/31/2022


                                     Fund 248 REVOLVING LOAN FUND


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


0.00 84,693.42 PRIMARY CHECKING248-00000-11100
0.00 23,945.16 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR248-00000-13012
0.00 164,018.22 REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE248-00000-13501


0.00 272,656.80 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 0.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


0.00 272,656.80 FUND BALANCE248-00000-39000
272,656.80 0.00 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED248-00000-39600


272,656.80 272,656.80 Total Fund Balance


272,656.80 Beginning Fund Balance


(272,656.80)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance
0.00 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/14/2022 03:54 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 248 - REVOLVING LOAN FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000 - REVENUE


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 INTEREST - RLF 248-00000-48108


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 Total Dept 00000 - REVENUE


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 ADMINSTRATION248-57120-50850
100.00 (272,656.80)0.00 272,656.80 0.00 0.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER248-57120-59740


100.00 (272,656.80)0.00 272,656.80 0.00 4,000.00 Total Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM


100.00 (272,656.80)0.00 272,656.80 0.00 4,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 272,656.80 0.00 (272,656.80)0.00 2,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00 (272,656.80)0.00 272,656.80 0.00 4,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 248 - REVOLVING LOAN FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:07/14/2022 03:52 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 00000 - REVENUE


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND261-00000-49210


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 Total Dept 00000 - REVENUE


Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
100.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES261-55100-41110
100.00 (0.40)0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00 INTEREST261-55100-48110
100.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND261-55100-49210


100.00 (0.40)0.00 33,000.40 33,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT


Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
19.55 4,826.90 0.00 1,173.10 6,000.00 0.00 INTEREST - RLF 261-57120-48108
100.00 (18.94)0.00 18.94 0.00 0.00 INTEREST261-57120-48110
100.00 (6,976.50)0.00 6,976.50 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY261-57120-48309
100.00 (24,737.21)0.00 24,737.21 0.00 0.00 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS261-57120-48600
100.00 (15,000.00)0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4261-57120-49224
100.00 (272,656.80)0.00 272,656.80 0.00 0.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER261-57120-49740


0.00 (2,000.00)0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)0.00 FUND BALANCE APPLIED261-57120-49910


8,014.06 (316,562.55)0.00 320,562.55 4,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM


955.58 (316,562.95)0.00 353,562.95 37,000.00 11,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT


29.87 701.32 0.00 298.68 1,000.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES261-55100-50200
100.00 (40.75)0.00 40.75 0.00 0.00 POSTAGE261-55100-50211
40.79 2,960.31 0.00 2,039.69 5,000.00 0.00 UTILITIES261-55100-50220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340


13.54 23,343.75 0.00 3,656.25 27,000.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-55100-50405
100.00 (150.00)0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIP DUES261-55100-50420


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 ADMINSTRATION261-55100-50850
100.00 111.00 0.00 (111.00)0.00 0.00 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION261-55100-59988


18.41 26,925.63 0.00 6,074.37 33,000.00 11,000.00 Total Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT


Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
50.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES261-57120-50405
100.00 (15,000.00)0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 RLF LOAN ISSUED261-57120-50415
100.00 (164,018.22)0.00 164,018.22 0.00 0.00 PRIOR YEAR CORRECTION261-57120-59988


4,525.46 (177,018.22)0.00 181,018.22 4,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM


505.66 (150,092.59)0.00 187,092.59 37,000.00 11,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:07/14/2022 03:52 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


100.00 (166,470.36)0.00 166,470.36 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


505.66 (150,092.59)0.00 187,092.59 37,000.00 11,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
955.58 (316,562.95)0.00 353,562.95 37,000.00 11,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES





		Bal Sheet.pdf

		Fund 248.pdf

		Fund 261.pdf










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend Emergency Medical Services Budget for Calendar Year 2022 
 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval _____ on 7/26/22  


 
Fiscal Impact:   None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 8/9//2022   
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has historically reported the activity for Emergency 
Medical Services (EMS) in three separate funds within the BS&A system: 


a) Fund 227 -- EMS Truck Fund – Special revenue fund using modified accrual basis 
of accounting 


b) Fund 228 – EMS Equipment Fund – Special revenue fund using modified accrual 
basis of accounting 


c) Fund 603 – Emergency Medical Services – Proprietary fund using full accrual basis 
of accounting; and, 


 
WHEREAS, the City’s audit firm Baker Tilly US, LLP has appropriately reported the 


above funds together as one (1) proprietary fund in the audited financial statements (Fund 
603 Emergency Medical Services); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the BS&A system can be easily configured to accurately track all of the 
EMS activity in one fund which eliminates the need to record transfers between funds that 
have to be subsequently eliminated for the audited financial statements; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the EMS Truck Fund and EMS Equipment Fund are essentially sinking 
funds holding cash and related interest income until such time as capital assets are purchased, 
this having little activity each year; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends combining all three funds 
together in Fund 603 Emergency Medical Services to be consistent with the audited financial 
statements;  
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget for Fund 227 EMS Truck 
Fund and Fund 228 EMS Equipment Fund be transferred into the budget for Fund 603 
Emergency Medical Services; and, 
 







 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that total expenditures and revenues be increased by 
$271,538 as indicated in the following table: 
 


Account Account


Number Description Increase Decreased Increase Decreased


227‐00000‐48110 Interest (20)                  A


227‐00000‐49203 Transfer In ‐ EMS (50,000)         B


227‐00000‐59740 Fund closure transfer 86,868       C


Fund 227 subtotals (50,020)         86,868      


228‐00000‐48110 Interest (25)                  D


228‐00000‐49203 Transfer In ‐ EMS (70,000)         E


228‐00000‐59740 Fund closure transfer 184,670    F


Fund 228 subtotals (70,025)         184,670   


603‐52310‐48110 Interest 20               A


603‐52310‐49229 Sinking fund transfer 50,000       G


603‐52310‐49740 Fund closure transfer 86,868       C


603‐52320‐48110 Interest 25               D


603‐52320‐49229 Sinking fund transfer 70,000       H


603‐52320‐49740 Fund closure transfer 184,670    F


603‐52300‐59229 Sinking fund transfer 50,000       G


603‐52300‐59229 Sinking fund transfer 70,000       H


603‐59230‐50932‐3010Transfer to EMS truck fund (50,000)         B


603‐59230‐50933‐3010Transfer to equip replace (70,000)         E


Fund 603 subtotals 391,583    ‐                     


Totals 271,538    271,538   


Revenue Expenditures


 


Fiscal note:  Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected. 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








07/16/2022                                       BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                                  
                                                     Period Ending 12/31/2022                                                      


Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance


Fund 227 - EMS TRUCK FUND
*** Assets ***
227-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 11,873.47 0.00
227-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 74,994.83 0.00


Total Assets 86,868.30 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
227-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 86,868.30 86,868.30


Total Fund Balance 86,868.30 86,868.30


Beginning Fund Balance 86,868.30
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (86,868.30)
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00


Fund 228 - EMS EQUIPMENT FUND
*** Assets ***
228-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 82,725.08 0.00
228-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 101,944.68 0.00


Total Assets 184,669.76 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
228-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 184,669.76 184,669.76


Total Fund Balance 184,669.76 184,669.76


Beginning Fund Balance 184,669.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (184,669.76)
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00







07/16/2022                               REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                         
                                                     PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022                                                      


2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT


GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 227 - EMS TRUCK FUND


Revenues
227-00000-48110 INTEREST 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
227-00000-49203 TRANSFER IN - EMS 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 50,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Expenditures
227-00000-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 86,868.30 0.00 (86,868.30) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 86,868.30 0.00 (86,868.30) 100.00


Fund 227 - EMS TRUCK FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 50,020.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 86,868.30 0.00 (86,868.30) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 50,020.00 0.00 (86,868.30) 0.00 86,868.30 100.00


Fund 228 - EMS EQUIPMENT FUND


Revenues
228-00000-48110 INTEREST 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
228-00000-49203 TRANSFER IN - EMS 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 70,025.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


Expenditures
228-00000-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 184,669.76 0.00 (184,669.76) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 184,669.76 0.00 (184,669.76) 100.00


Fund 228 - EMS EQUIPMENT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 70,025.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 184,669.76 0.00 (184,669.76) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 70,025.00 0.00 (184,669.76) 0.00 184,669.76 100.00







BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/16/2022 08:38 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 12/31/2022


                                     Fund 603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


102,478.80 246,157.47 PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100
51,987.87 52,440.49 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - SDC603-00000-13011
230,890.22 249,921.16 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS603-00000-13016
(65,254.92)(65,254.92)ALLOWANCE-BAD DEBTS(EMS)603-00000-13018
(52,440.49)(52,440.49)ALLOWANCE-SDC(EMS)603-00000-13019
48,013.00 48,013.00 NET PENSION ASSET603-00000-16500


1,240,308.00 1,240,308.00 BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS603-00000-18220
1,003,654.57 973,260.32 EQUIPMENT603-00000-18240


(1,068,618.47)(1,068,618.47)ACCUM DEPRECIATION603-00000-18900
105,416.00 105,416.00 DEF OUTFLOW - PENSION603-00000-19952


4,471.00 4,471.00 DEF OUTFLOW - OPEB LIFE603-00000-19953
575.00 575.00 DEF OUTFLOW - OPEB HEALTH603-00000-19954


61,877.92 0.00 PRIMARY CHECKING603-52310-11100
75,113.87 0.00 WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52310-11302
126,884.27 0.00 PRIMARY CHECKING603-52320-11100
102,106.92 0.00 WISC INVESTMENT FUND603-52320-11302


1,967,463.56 1,734,248.56 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 9,543.58 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE603-00000-21100
0.00 19,299.44 ACCRUED PAYR0LL603-00000-21700


38,942.49 38,942.49 SICK LEAVE LIABILITY603-00000-21701
275,324.84 305,325.11 DUE TO DEBT SERVICE FUND603-00000-25300
133,406.00 133,406.00 DEF INFLOW - PENSION603-00000-26300


1,219.00 1,219.00 DEF INFLOW - OPEB LIFE603-00000-26400
9,507.00 9,507.00 NET OPEB LIABILITY - LIFE603-00000-26401


17,017.00 17,017.00 NET OPEB LIABILITY - HEALTH603-00000-26403


475,416.33 534,259.62 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


1,144,949.85 0.00 CAPITAL NET POSITION603-00000-32000
48,013.00 0.00 REST NET POS - NET PENSION ASSET603-00000-32110


(308,126.79)0.00 UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION603-00000-32300
(50,687.00)0.00 UNREST NET POS - ACTUARIAL603-00000-32310


0.00 3,650.00 RESERVED - EMT TRAINING BANK603-00000-34116
0.00 1,196,338.94 FUND BALANCE603-00000-39000


136,931.14 0.00 UNREST NET POS - TRUCK SINKING603-52310-32320
228,908.74 0.00 UNREST NET POS - EQUIP SINKING603-52320-32330


1,199,988.94 1,199,988.94 Total Fund Balance


1,199,988.94 Beginning Fund Balance


292,058.29 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,492,047.23 Ending Fund Balance
1,967,463.56 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page:07/16/2022 04:21 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 603 - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
Revenues
Dept 00000 - REVENUE


0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT603-00000-43421-30100000
100.00 (7.54)0.00 7.54 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE603-00000-46110-30100000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,350.00 EMS DEPT FEES603-00000-46220-10100000
53.99 292,194.29 0.00 342,805.71 635,000.00 635,000.00 AMBULANCE FEES603-00000-46230-30100000
50.06 24,147.72 0.00 24,202.28 48,350.00 0.00 TOWN EMS CHARGES603-00000-47324
100.00 (21.11)0.00 21.11 0.00 0.00 INTEREST603-00000-48110


52.56 331,313.36 0.00 367,036.64 698,350.00 698,350.00 Total Dept 00000 - REVENUE


Dept 52310 - EMS TRUCK SINKING FUND
632.90 (106.58)0.00 126.58 20.00 0.00 INTEREST603-52310-48110
100.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 SINKING FUND TRANSFER603-52310-49229
100.00 (86,868.30)0.00 86,868.30 0.00 0.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER603-52310-49740


273.88 (86,974.88)0.00 136,994.88 50,020.00 0.00 Total Dept 52310 - EMS TRUCK SINKING FUND


Dept 52320 - EMS EQUIPMENT SINKING FUND
100.00 (4,542.90)0.00 4,542.90 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL ASSISTANCE FUNDING603-52320-43529
717.48 (154.37)0.00 179.37 25.00 0.00 INTEREST603-52320-48110
100.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 SINKING FUND TRANSFER603-52320-49229
100.00 (184,669.76)0.00 184,669.76 0.00 0.00 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER603-52320-49740


370.43 (189,367.03)0.00 259,392.03 70,025.00 0.00 Total Dept 52320 - EMS EQUIPMENT SINKING FUND


93.28 54,971.45 0.00 763,423.55 818,395.00 698,350.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 52300 - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87,752.00 SALARIES603-52300-50110
49.58 44,248.80 0.00 43,503.20 87,752.00 0.00 SALARIES603-52300-50110-30100000
39.20 28,055.19 0.00 18,086.81 46,142.00 46,142.00 WAGES603-52300-50120-30100000
52.13 69,409.00 0.00 75,591.00 145,000.00 145,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME603-52300-50127-30100000
100.00 (347.00)0.00 347.00 0.00 0.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY/VOLUNTEER603-52300-50128-30100000


0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS603-52300-50129-30100000
47.86 15,967.60 0.00 14,658.40 30,626.00 30,626.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 603-52300-50151-30100000
50.00 15,990.40 0.00 15,990.60 31,981.00 31,981.00 HEALTH INSURANCE603-52300-50152-30100000
0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE603-52300-50197-30100000


64.14 2,151.60 0.00 3,848.40 6,000.00 6,000.00 TELEPHONE603-52300-50210-30100000
38.26 6,174.07 0.00 3,825.93 10,000.00 10,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212-30100000
3.35 3,527.60 0.00 122.40 3,650.00 3,650.00 EMT TRAINING BANK603-52300-50213-30100000


50.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/MEDICAL DIRECTOR603-52300-50215-30100000
45.14 21,945.86 0.00 18,054.14 40,000.00 40,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/BILLING603-52300-50216-30100000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/LEGAL603-52300-50217-30100000


38.36 10,642.24 0.00 6,622.76 17,265.00 17,265.00 UTILITIES603-52300-50220-30100000
8.46 823.86 0.00 76.14 900.00 900.00 UTILITIES/JANITORIAL603-52300-50220-41900000


100.00 (4,156.98)0.00 4,156.98 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE603-52300-50240-30100000
89.69 515.40 0.00 4,484.60 5,000.00 5,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/BUILDING603-52300-50240-41900000
13.45 3,202.27 0.00 497.73 3,700.00 3,700.00 MISC EXPENSES603-52300-50300-30100000
38.44 2,462.56 0.00 1,537.44 4,000.00 4,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES603-52300-50310-30100000
100.00 0.00 0.00 28,500.00 28,500.00 28,500.00 RENT EXPENSE603-52300-50316-30100000
92.86 100.00 0.00 1,300.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES603-52300-50320-30100000







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page:07/16/2022 04:21 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 603 - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
Expenditures


0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 DEPRECIATION/SINKING FUND603-52300-50321
100.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE603-52300-50325-30100000
72.44 4,133.53 0.00 10,866.47 15,000.00 15,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE603-52300-50330-30100000
89.02 845.30 0.00 6,854.70 7,700.00 7,700.00 VEHICLE FUEL603-52300-50335-30100000
76.12 11,940.14 0.00 38,059.86 50,000.00 50,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES603-52300-50340-30100000
50.40 248.00 0.00 252.00 500.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-RECRUITMENT603-52300-50342-30100000
19.92 1,201.14 0.00 298.86 1,500.00 1,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-PUBLIC RELATIONS603-52300-50343-30100000
5.78 5,653.11 0.00 346.89 6,000.00 6,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE603-52300-50350-30100000
8.05 5,517.05 0.00 482.95 6,000.00 6,000.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE603-52300-50390-30100000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE603-52300-50513-30100000


100.00 0.00 0.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00 SINKING FUND TRANSFER603-52300-59229
100.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 DEBT SERV TRANS -- EMS603-52300-59710


55.91 371,750.74 0.00 471,365.26 843,116.00 693,116.00 Total Dept 52300 - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES


Dept 59230 - TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE603-59230-50931-30100000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 TRANSFER TO EMS TRUCK FUND603-59230-50932-30100000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT603-59230-50933-30100000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 Total Dept 59230 - TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS


55.91 371,750.74 0.00 471,365.26 843,116.00 843,116.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


1,181.42 (316,779.29)0.00 292,058.29 (24,721.00)(144,766.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


55.91 371,750.74 0.00 471,365.26 843,116.00 843,116.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
93.28 54,971.45 0.00 763,423.55 818,395.00 698,350.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 603 - EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES:





		EMS balance.pdf

		EMS rev exp.pdf

		603 Bal.pdf

		603 rev ex.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend Opera House budget for calendar year 2022 
 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval _____ on 7/26/22  


 
Fiscal Impact:   None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 8/9/2022   
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the Opera House reports activity in two separate special revenue funds which 
are Fund 245 Opera House and Fund 246 Opera House Repairs; and, 


 WHEREAS, the only activity in Fund 246 Opera House Repair since calendar year 2016 
has been interest earnings on the fund’s investment balance of approximately $6,800; and, 


 WHEREAS, the only budgeted activity in Fund 246 Opera House Repair outside of 
interest earnings was related to donation activity in calendar year 2008; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends transferring all remaining 
balances in Fund 246 Opera House Repair into Fund 245 Opera House; and, 


 WHEREAS, there was no adopted or amended budget in calendar year 2022 for Fund 246 
Opera House Repairs; 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to transfer 
all remaining cash and investments in Fund 246 Opera House Repairs into Fund 245 Opera House; 
and, 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that total expenditures and revenues be increased by 
$6,778 as indicated in the following table: 


 
 
 







Account Account


Number Description Increase Decreased Increase Decreased


246‐00000‐59740 Fund closure transfer 6,778        


246‐00000‐49910 Fund balance applied 6,778        


Fund 227 subtotals 6,778         6,778        


245‐00000‐49740 Fund closure transfer 6,778        


245‐00000‐49910 Fund balance applied (6,778)           


Fund 228 subtotals 0 0


Totals 6,778         6,778        


Revenue Expenditures


 


Fiscal note:  Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected. 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/17/2022 02:48 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 12/31/2022


                                     Fund 246 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


822.22 822.09 PRIMARY CHECKING246-00000-11100
5,965.43 5,956.28 WISC INVESTMENT FUND246-00000-11302


6,787.65 6,778.37 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 0.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


0.00 6,778.37 FUND BALANCE246-00000-39000
6,778.37 0.00 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED246-00000-39800


6,778.37 6,778.37 Total Fund Balance


6,778.37 Beginning Fund Balance


9.28 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
6,787.65 Ending Fund Balance
6,787.65 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/19/2022 08:02 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 246 - OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000 - REVENUE


100.00 (9.28)0.00 9.28 0.00 0.00 INTEREST246-00000-48110


100.00 (9.28)0.00 9.28 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000 - REVENUE


100.00 (9.28)0.00 9.28 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


100.00 (9.28)0.00 9.28 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (9.28)0.00 9.28 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 246 - OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND:





		Fund 246 closeout 07-19-2022.pdf

		#2.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend Opera House budget for calendar year 2022 
 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval _____ on 7/26/22  


 
Fiscal Impact:   None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 8/9/2022   
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the audited financial statements for the City of Stoughton have a special 
revenue fund named “Ambulance” which is Fund 241 EMS Trust Fund in the general ledger; and, 


 WHEREAS, the above fund is to track activity for Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 
related to (a) Federal Assistance Program (FAP) grant activity, (b) cardiopulmonary resuscitation 
(CPR) training classes, and (c) donation activity; and, 


 WHEREAS, no evidence of the existence of a legal trust fund can be found and thus the 
activity in Fund 241 EMS Trust Fund should be correctly classified with all over EMS activity 
within Fund 603 Emergency Medical Services; and, 


 WHEREAS, the BS&A system can be easily configured to accurately track all of the EMS 
activity in one fund; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends transferring the activity 
recorded in Fund 241 EMS Trust Fund into Fund 603 Emergency Medical Services;  


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to transfer all 
activity in Fund 241 EMS Trust Fund into Fund 603 Emergency Medical Services; and, 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that total expenditures and revenues be increased by 
$18,224 as indicated in the following table:







Account Account


Number Description Increase Decreased Increase Decreased


241‐00000‐48500‐7020Donations ‐ CPR (1,000)            B


241‐00000‐48500‐7040Donations ‐ FAP (2,500)            C


241‐00000‐48500‐7070Donations ‐ Undesignated (500)               D


241‐00000‐48500‐7080Donations ‐ Shillelagh (1,000)            E


241‐00000‐49910 Fund balance applied 18,224       (652)              


241‐52400‐50120 Wages (2,000)            F


241‐52400‐50151 Employee benefits (152)               G


241‐52400‐50252‐7020CPR (1,000)            H


241‐52400‐50252‐7040FAP (2,500)            I


241‐52400‐59740 Fund closure transfer 18,224       A


     Fund 241 subtotals 12,572       12,572      


Division 52330 ‐ Federal Assistance Program


603‐52330‐43320 Fed grant ‐ Federal Assist Program 2,500         C


603‐52330‐49740 Fund closure transfer 1,408         A


603‐52330‐49740 Fund closure transfer 10,963       A


603‐52330‐49950 Net positon applied (12,371)        


603‐52330‐50340 Operating expenses 2,500         I


      Federal Assistance Program subtotals 2,500         2,500        


Division 52340 ‐ CPR training


603‐52340‐46900 Other public charges for services 1,000         B


603‐52340‐49740 Fund closure transfer 5,456         A


603‐52340‐49950 Net Position applied (3,304)           


603‐52340‐50120 Wages 2,000         F


603‐52340‐50151 Employee benefits 152             G


603‐52340‐50701 CPR training 1,000         H


     CPR training subtotals 3,152         3,152        


Division 52350 ‐ EMS Donations


603‐52350‐48510 Donations ‐ undesignated 500             D


603‐52350‐48528 Donations ‐ Shillelagh 1,000         E


603‐52350‐49740 Fund closure transfer 397             A


603‐52350‐49950 Net Position applied (1,897)           


     EMS donations subtotals 0 0


Grand total 18,224       18,224      


Revenue Expenditures


 
Fiscal note:  Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected. 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








  


1. Call to order 
2. Establish a quorum 
3. Communications  
4. Reports  


a. Bank reconciliation 06-30-2022 
b. Cash summary by fund 06-30-2022 
c. Check reconciliation report 06-30-2022 
d. Journal entry report 06-30-2022 
e. Budget entry report 06-30-2022 
f. Receipt register 06-30-2022 
g. Finance Department revenue expenditure report 06-30-2022 


5. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fiscal recap and presentation calendar 
6. Approval of July 12, 2022 Finance Committee minutes 
7. R-xxx-2022 – Amend 2022 adopted budget to establish contingency fund balance - TIME 


SENSTIVE ITEM 
8. R-137-2022 – Amend 2022 adopted budget to provide funding to the City of Stoughton 


Sustainability Committee for community sustainability survey costs with related advertising costs– 
TIME SENSTIVE ITEM 


9. R-xxx-2022 – Approve financial agreement for US Highway 51 reconstruction from Harrison St 
to Roby Road – TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 


10. R-xxx-2022 – Approve financial agreement for US Highway 51 reconstruction from Roby Road 
to County Trunk Highway B – TIME SENSTIVE ITEM 


11. R-xxx-2022 – Amend Ride Share Services (Taxi Program) budget for calendar year 2022 
12. R-xxx-2022 – Amend Revolving Loan Program budget for calendar year 2022 
13. R-xxx-2022 – Amend Emergency Medical Services budget for calendar year 2022 
14. R-xxx-2022 – Amend Opera House budget for calendar year 2022 
15. R-xxx-2022 – Amend EMS Trust Fund budget for calendar year 2022 


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, July 26, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
https://zoom.us/j/92445727786?pwd=YWtsbXJkUE5abisxOUtsemxXK1VvZz09 
Meeting ID: 924 4572 7786 
Passcode: 460350 
One tap mobile 
+19292056099,,92445727786#,,,,*460350# US (New York)  
 
 Members:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa 
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex‐officio), and David Thomas 
 







16. Future agenda items 
a. 08/23/2022 – July Finance Department reports 
b. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
c. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 
d. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 


Business Park Expansion 
17. Adjourn 
 


 


     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 924 4572 7786 
Passcode: 460350 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adMdyMrL2W 
 
 








BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/19/2022 09:36 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Period Ending 12/31/2022


                                     Fund 241 EMS TRUST FUND


Balance
Current Year
Beg. BalanceDescriptionGL Number


*** Assets ***


19,816.67 18,348.09 PRIMARY CHECKING241-00000-11100


19,816.67 18,348.09 Total Assets


*** Liabilities ***


0.00 124.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE241-00000-21100


0.00 124.00 Total Liabilities


*** Fund Balance ***


668.19 397.19 RESERVED: BRYANT FOUNDATION241-00000-34101
5,456.33 5,456.33 RESERVED: CPR TRAINING241-00000-34102
1,408.03 1,408.03 RESERVED: F.A.P.241-00000-34104


10,962.54 10,962.54 FUND BALANCE241-00000-39000


18,495.09 18,224.09 Total Fund Balance


271.00 Fund Balance Adjustments


18,224.09 Beginning Fund Balance


1,321.58 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures


19,816.67 Ending Fund Balance
19,816.67 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance







REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/1Page:07/19/2022 09:07 AM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORM (ABNORM)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/22


INCR (DECR)


YTD BALANCE
12/31/2022


NORM (ABNORM)
2022


AMENDED BUDGET


2022
ORIGINAL


BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 241 - EMS TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000 - REVENUE


100.00 (3.65)0.00 3.65 0.00 0.00 INTEREST241-00000-48110
10.10 899.00 0.00 101.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 DONATIONS-CPR241-00000-48500-70200000
113.68 (342.07)0.00 2,842.07 2,500.00 2,500.00 DONATIONS-FAP241-00000-48500-70400000


0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 DONATIONS-UNDESIGNATED241-00000-48500-70700000
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 DONATIONS-SHILLELAGH241-00000-48500-70800000


78.93 1,053.28 0.00 3,946.72 5,000.00 5,000.00 Total Dept 00000 - REVENUE


78.93 1,053.28 0.00 3,946.72 5,000.00 5,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 52400 - INSPECTION


0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 WAGES241-52400-50120
100.00 (887.50)0.00 887.50 0.00 0.00 WAGES241-52400-50120-70200000


0.00 152.00 0.00 0.00 152.00 152.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 241-52400-50151
100.00 (67.89)0.00 67.89 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 241-52400-50151-70200000
42.70 573.00 0.00 427.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 CPR241-52400-50252-70200000
49.71 1,257.25 0.00 1,242.75 2,500.00 2,500.00 FAP241-52400-50252-70400000


46.45 3,026.86 0.00 2,625.14 5,652.00 5,652.00 Total Dept 52400 - INSPECTION


46.45 3,026.86 0.00 2,625.14 5,652.00 5,652.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


202.70 (1,973.58)0.00 1,321.58 (652.00)(652.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


46.45 3,026.86 0.00 2,625.14 5,652.00 5,652.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
78.93 1,053.28 0.00 3,946.72 5,000.00 5,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 241 - EMS TRUST FUND:





		Bal.pdf

		Rev exp.pdf






















07/20/2022                                     GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                               


                                              FROM 100‐59200‐50930 TO 100‐59200‐50930                                              


                                             TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2021 TO 12/31/2021                                            


Date JNL Type Description Reference # Debits  Credits  Balance 


Fund 100 GENERAL FUND 


01/01/2021   100‐59200‐50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND BEG. BALANCE     0.00


03/04/2021 AP INV ATTORNEY FEES‐JANUARY  JAN‐21 1,592.50 1,592.50


03/11/2021 AP INV RDA CONSULTING SERVICES 45 675.00 2,267.50


04/29/2021 AP INV ATTORNEY FEES‐MARCH MAR‐21 487.50 2,755.00


06/09/2021 CR RCPT TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND  100054443 15,000.00 (12,245.00)


07/15/2021 AP INV CONSULTING SERVICES 46 1,825.00 (10,420.00)


07/22/2021 AP INV ELECTRICAL WIRING FOR NEW FOB SYSTEM‐ YO 10326 2,000.00 (8,420.00)


07/31/2021 JE JE REALLOCATE INVOICE FOR FOB SYSTEM‐YC 7373 2,000.00 (10,420.00)


10/07/2021 AP INV HATS CONTRIBUTION 10042021 15,000.00 4,580.00


10/07/2021 AP INV REPLACEMENT OF CLER'KS DOOR‐ PSB 47270 4,917.00 9,497.00


11/11/2021 AP INV EXI SERVER SYSTEMS (2)  66969 21,674.62 31,171.62


12/02/2021 AP INV YOUTH CENTER KEY FOB ELECTRICAL 10665 201.00 31,372.62


12/31/2021   100‐59200‐50930 END BALANCE  48,372.62 17,000.00 31,372.62


07/20/2022                                     GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                               


                                     FROM 100‐59200‐50930‐10200000 TO 100‐59200‐50930‐10200000                                     


                                             TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2021 TO 12/31/2021                                            


Date JNL Type Description Reference # Debits  Credits  Balance 


Fund 100 GENERAL FUND 


01/01/2021   100‐59200‐50930‐10200000 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND BEG. BALANCE     0.00


04/08/2021 AP INV ATTORNEY FEES FOR SHAKERS REVOCATION 67764 1,025.00 1,025.00


12/09/2021 AP INV REPLACEMENT SPEED TRAILER SIN030561 31,760.00 32,785.00


12/31/2021   100‐59200‐50930‐10200000 END BALANCE  32,785.00 0.00 32,785.00


07/20/2022                                     GL ACTIVITY REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                               


                                     FROM 100‐59200‐50930‐20209999 TO 100‐59200‐50930‐20209999                                     


                                             TRANSACTIONS FROM 01/01/2021 TO 12/31/2021                                            


Date JNL Type Description Reference # Debits  Credits  Balance 


Fund 100 GENERAL FUND 


01/01/2021   100‐59200‐50930‐20209999 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND BEG. BALANCE     0.00


03/12/2021 AP INV Hand sanitizer refills 03/12/2021 113.18 113.18


05/21/2021 AP INV 05/21/2021 620.00 733.18


05/21/2021 AP INV Hand sanitizer refills 05/21/2021 134.54 867.72


06/04/2021 AP INV hand sanitizer 06/04/2021 202.92 1,070.64


08/13/2021 AP INV 08/13/2021 51.12 1,121.76


08/13/2021 AP INV hand sanitizer for dispensers 08/13/2021 208.96 1,330.72


08/27/2021 AP INV hand sanitizer stations 08/27/2021 527.39 1,858.11


09/24/2021 AP INV face masks 09/24/2021 51.12 1,909.23


10/08/2021 AP INV spray bottles for Senior center for COVI 10/08/2021 33.69 1,942.92


12/17/2021 AP INV Cleaning solution and masks 12/17/2021 51.12 1,994.04


12/31/2021   100‐59200‐50930‐20209999 END BALANCE  1,994.04 0.00 1,994.04





		20220720160717800.pdf

		Contingency general ledger 2021.pdf

		Contingency fund backup.pdf

		Book1.pdf














BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Page
:


07/17/2022 02:55 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


7,040.32 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(678,872.31)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(886,274.45)Less: Cash Disbursements


1,386,924.53 Add: Cash Receipts
1,104,493.47 Beginning GL Balance:


13,462.03 Add: Miscellaneous Transactions


424,185.95 06/30/2022 Deposit ID: 3234
640.50 06/30/2022 Deposit ID: 3235


5,812.11 07/05/2022 Deposit ID: 3236
0.00 OOPS IN TRANSIT
0.00 PAYROLL REMITTANCE IN TRANSIT
0.00 CREDIT CARD REBATE IN TRANSIT


1,315.70 DMV IN TRANSIT
1,964.82 DELTA DENTAL PAYMENTS IN TRANSIT


19,529.12 CREDIT CARD PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
0.00 STRIPE IN TRANSIT


(37,290.06)WEB PAYMENT IN TRANSIT
0.00 EBC PAYROLL WITHDRAWL IN TRANIST - END OF MONTH
0.00 EBC FEE IN TRANSIT - END OF MONTH
0.00 GREAT WEST PAYROLL DEDUCTION IN TRANSIT
0.00 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD IN TRANSIT
0.00 ECHECK & ACH IN TRANSIT
0.00 WRS PAYMENT IN TRANSIT


(7,511.70)PAYROLL DEDUCTS IN TRANSIT


408,646.44 


933,311.56 Ending GL Balance:


4,374,725.33 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


1,295.00 ANITA STAATS71414   07/22/2021
43.22 SHARON SCHMUDLACH ESTATE72007   10/07/2021
28.00 LAURIE PORTER72397   12/02/2021
24.00 MOLLY TULL72649   12/23/2021
45.21 SIMPSON REAL ESTATE LLC72770   01/06/2022


174.42 ANTHONY ROMAN73155   02/10/2022
40.00 SHANNON KREUGER73274   02/24/2022
69.00 I-CARE MEDICAID73347   03/03/2022


750.06 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC73492   03/24/2022
13.00 RICHARD CLAUS73493   03/24/2022


177.00 BRITTNEY GOLD73678   04/14/2022
135.00 KRISTY THALACKER73807   04/21/2022


3,100.09 3 RIVERS BILLING INC73931   05/12/2022







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Page
:


07/17/2022 02:55 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


200.00 JIM ANDERSON74026   05/26/2022
40.00 ELERI BEAL74032   05/26/2022


200.00 MARK CROFT74041   05/26/2022
200.00 MARK HOSKINS74057   05/26/2022
100.00 JEFFERSON COUNTY FIRE CHIEF'S ASSOC74065   05/26/2022
200.00 CHRIS KAEBISCH74068   05/26/2022
200.00 NICK MASON74075   05/26/2022
200.00 MIKE MC CLOSKEY74076   05/26/2022
200.00 CHARLIE PAINTER74082   05/26/2022
30.00 ELIAS RUST74088   05/26/2022


200.00 THE DB ORCHESTRA74095   05/26/2022
3,453.00 TRU BY HILTON 74099   05/26/2022


200.00 YOUR MOM BAND74104   05/26/2022
300.00 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE74130   06/02/2022
62.06 ROBERT OR ALONA PAYDON74134   06/02/2022
25.20 SARAH CAPIK74165   06/09/2022
20.00 DEPT OF REVENUE74172   06/09/2022


325.00 TANYA SELLNER74206   06/14/2022 VOIDED 07/12/2022
1,660.00 JOSEPH CABIBBO74212   06/16/2022


109.90 CHRISTOPHER EDDY74219   06/16/2022
680.00 FENCL FIRE PROTECTION LLC74220   06/16/2022
600.00 MADISON COLLEGE74229   06/16/2022


23,540.83 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS2588   06/17/2022
0.00 VOID2589   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2590   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2591   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2592   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2593   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2594   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2595   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2596   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2597   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2598   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2599   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2600   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022
0.00 VOID2601   06/17/2022 VOIDED 07/15/2022


379.75 AMERICOLLECT INC74259   06/23/2022 VOIDED 07/12/2022
272.44 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS74266   06/23/2022
114.98 HANSON ELECTRONICS74276   06/23/2022


2,000.00 KANOPY INC74287   06/23/2022
400.00 MARCY AND THE HIGHLIGHTS74290   06/23/2022
240.00 MATC74291   06/23/2022


1,000.00 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC74294   06/23/2022
700.00 MIKE SCHNEIDER74299   06/23/2022


4,476.42 STOUGHTON UTILITIES74303   06/23/2022







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Page
:


07/17/2022 02:55 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


380.75 TRENDING NOW PROMOTIONS74309   06/23/2022
162.04 U.S. CELLULAR74310   06/23/2022


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


72427   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72428   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72429   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72430   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72431   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72432   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72433   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72434   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72435   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72436   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72437   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72438   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72439   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72440   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72441   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72442   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72443   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72444   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72445   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72446   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72447   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72448   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021
72449   12/10/2021 VOIDED 12/10/2021


1,602.84 WEGNER, SCOTT72476   12/10/2021
870.50 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC74316   06/24/2022


1,524.48 WI SCTF74317   06/24/2022


52,764.19 Total - 86 Outstanding Checks:
4,744,069.61 Adjusted Bank Balance
3,810,758.05 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:








FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 07/17/2022 02:58 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


Ending
Balance


06/30/2022
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


06/01/2022DescriptionFund


4,907,583.82 1,129,834.42 435,349.47 5,602,068.77 GENERAL FUND100


20,999.39 173,559.29 20,598.24 173,960.44 TID #4 FUND204


137,082.68 0.00 153,850.00 (16,767.32)TID #5 FUND205


336,847.37 3,529.61 318.87 340,058.11 TID #6 FUND206


1,354,899.14 3,778.07 691,870.90 666,806.31 TID #7 FUND207


682,661.12 180,673.36 696,224.73 167,109.75 TID #8 FUND208


3,504.93 1,004.25 21,332.07 (16,822.89)TID #9 FUND209


(5,994.80)3,742.90 0.00 (2,251.90)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


534,951.65 75,450.39 280,983.97 329,418.07 LIBRARY FUND215


275,913.95 35,825.68 5,591.74 306,147.89 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


16,626.50 0.00 7.59 16,618.91 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


511,952.76 2,550.00 6,093.52 508,409.24 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


910,497.00 35,181.63 513,915.27 431,763.36 STORM SEWER FUND224


23,582.01 201.95 19.24 23,764.72 CEMETERY FUND225


0.00 136,931.14 0.00 136,931.14 EMS TRUCK FUND227


0.00 238,531.74 0.00 238,531.74 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


10,194.41 27.98 111.01 10,111.38 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


12,268.01 635.14 1.26 12,901.89 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


62,987.07 779.75 22.28 63,744.54 SENIORS IN NEED231


698,441.87 31.65 2,778.87 695,694.65 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


400,403.09 3,054.34 3,840.45 399,616.98 FOOD PANTRY234


17,014.98 1,660.00 52.78 18,622.20 LANDMARKS235


7,191.69 0.00 100.71 7,090.98 TREE COMMISSION236


6,443.03 0.00 0.64 6,442.39 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


20,335.54 34.00 2.03 20,367.51 EMS TRUST FUND241


80,433.29 16,294.03 23.24 96,704.08 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


898,809.77 2,829.66 610.92 901,028.51 FIRE PENSION FUND243


107,725.84 49,206.33 21,367.80 135,564.37 OPERA HOUSE FUND245


6,787.65 0.00 4.85 6,782.80 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


25,932.64 12,471.71 4,973.72 33,430.63 TOURISM FUND247


0.00 272,656.80 164,351.49 108,305.31 REVOLVING LOAN FUND248


515,317.49 72,794.93 298.86 587,813.56 REFUSE FUND249


10,376.64 1,151.51 2,886.02 8,642.13 K9 FUND252


512,741.79 0.00 51.14 512,690.65 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND253


1,259,310.84 0.00 686,389.40 572,921.44 ARPA FUND254


31,751.50 17,498.50 49,250.00 0.00 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


155,899.63 170,611.62 321,093.18 5,418.07 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


590,509.23 0.00 1,011.05 589,498.18 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


219.21 73,983.79 74,203.00 0.00 SHARED RIDE SERVICES290


781,101.32 475.00 104,836.76 676,739.56 DEBT SERVICE FUND300


5,181,878.42 46,178.16 3,024,854.62 2,203,201.96 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


499,319.09 371,840.92 82,445.14 788,714.87 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410







FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 07/17/2022 02:58 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 06/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022


Ending
Balance


06/30/2022
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


06/01/2022DescriptionFund


400,846.48 228.79 15,702.47 385,372.80 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


665,986.65 41,114.90 641,890.13 65,211.42 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


476,027.44 74,591.16 425,426.65 125,191.95 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES603


23,147,362.13 3,250,945.10 8,454,736.08 17,943,571.15 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS





